Conformity Analysis

for
Amendment #3 to the
2009 Interim Federal Transportation Improvement Program
and
Fresno County's
2007 Regional Transportation Plan Amendment #2

Prepared by:



2035 Tulare Street, Suite 210 Fresno, CA 93721 (559) 233-4148 FAX (559) 233-9645 www.fresnocog.org

January 2009



CONFORMITY ANALYSIS FOR

AMENDMENT #3 TO THE 2009 INTERIM FEDERAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

AND

2007 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN, AMENDMENT # 2

COUNCIL OF FRESNO COUNTY GOVERNMENTS

JANUARY 2009

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXI	ECUTIVE SUMMARY	1
1	FEDERAL AND STATE REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS	. 5
	Federal and State Conformity Regulations	
	Conformity Regulation Requirements	
	Air Quality Designations Applicable to the San Joaquin Valley	
	Conformity Test Requirements	
	Analysis Years	
2	LATEST PLANNING ASSUMPTIONS AND TRANSPORTATION MODEI	_ING17
	Latest Planning Assumptions	
	Socioeconomic Data	
	Transportation Modeling	
	Traffic Estimates	
	Vehicle Registrations	
	State Implementation Plan Measures	
3	AIR QUALITY MODELING	32
	EMFAC2007	32
	Additional PM-10 Estimates	33
	PM2.5 Approach	34
	Summary of Procedures for Regional Emissions Estimates	
4	TRANSPORTATION CONTROL MEASURES	
	Transportation Conformity Regulation Requirements for TCMs	
	Applicable Air Quality Implementation Plans Identification of 2002 RACM that Require Timely	41
	Implementation Documentation	
	TCM Findings for the TIP and Regional Transportation Plan	
	Title Consider Managers in Support of 2005 Pill to Plain	
5	INTERAGENCY CONSULTATION	43
	Interagency Consultation	
	Public Consultation	
6	TIP AND RTP CONFORMITY	46
REF	FRENCES	40

Fresno COG Conformity Analysis

APPENDICES

A	Conformity Checklist
В	Transportation Project Listing
С	Conformity Analysis Documentation
D	PM2.5 Conformity Results Summary for Each MPO in the San Joaquin Valley Nonattainment Area
E	Timely Implementation Documentation for Transportation Control Measures
F	Public Meeting Process Documentation
G	Response to Public Comments

TABLES

1-1: On-Road Motor Vehicle CO Emissions Budgets 1-2: Budgets from the 2007 Ozone Plan 1-3: On-Road Motor Vehicle PM-10 Emissions Budgets 1-4: On-Road Motor Vehicle PM2.5 Emissions Budgets 1-5: San Joaquin Valley Conformity Analysis Years 2-1: Summary of Latest Planning Assumptions for the Fresno COG Conformity Analysis 2-2: Traffic Network Comparison for Horizon Years Evaluated in Conformity Analysis 2-3: 2007 Ozone Plan Measures Assumed in the Conformity Analysis 2-4: 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan Measures Assumed in the Conformity Analysis

6-1:

Conformity Results Summary

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report presents the Conformity Analysis for Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim Federal Transportation Improvement Program (2009 Interim FTIP) and the 2007 Regional Transportation Plan (2007 RTP) Amendment # 2. The Council of Fresno County Governments (Fresno COG) is the designated Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) in Fresno, California, and is responsible for regional transportation planning.

The Clean Air Act Section 176(c) (42 U.S.C. 7506(c)) and U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) transportation conformity regulations (40 CFR 93 Subpart A) require that each new regional transportation plan (RTP) and transportation improvement program (TIP) be demonstrated to conform to the State Implementation Plan (SIP) before the RTP and TIP are approved by the MPO or accepted by the U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT). This analysis demonstrates that the criteria specified in the transportation conformity regulations for a conformity determination are satisfied by Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and the 2007 RTP Amendment #2; a finding of conformity is therefore supported. Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and 2007 RTP Amendment #2 and Corresponding Conformity Analysis were approved by the Fresno COG Policy Board on January 29, 2009. FHWA/FTA last issued a finding of conformity for the 2007 TIP and 2007 RTP, including amendments, on June 29, 2007.

Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and 2007 RTP Amendment #2 have been financially constrained in accordance with the requirements of 40 CFR 93.108 and are consistent with the U.S. DOT Metropolitan Planning Regulations (23 CFR Part 450). A discussion of financial constraint and funding sources is included in the appropriate documents.

The applicable federal criteria or requirements for conformity determinations, the conformity tests applied, the results of the conformity assessment, and an overview of the organization of this report are summarized below.

CONFORMITY REQUIREMENTS

The Federal Transportation Conformity Regulations (40 Code of Federal Regulations Parts 51 and 93) specify criteria and procedures for conformity determinations for transportation plans, programs, and projects and their respective amendments. The Federal Transportation Conformity Regulation was first promulgated in 1993 by the U.S. EPA, following the passage of amendments to the Federal Clean Air Act in 1990. The Federal Transportation Conformity Regulation has been revised several times since its initial release to reflect both EPA rule changes and court opinions. The transportation conformity regulation is summarized in Chapter 1.

The conformity regulation applies nationwide to "all nonattainment and maintenance areas for transportation-related criteria pollutants for which the area is designated nonattainment or has a maintenance plan" (40 CFR 93.102). Currently, the San Joaquin Valley (or portions thereof) is designated as nonattainment with respect to federal air quality standards for ozone, and particulate matter under 2.5 microns in diameter (PM2.5); and has a maintenance plan for

particulate matter under 10 microns in diameter (PM-10), as well as a maintenance plan for carbon monoxide (CO) for the urbanized/metropolitan areas of Kern, Fresno, Stanislaus and San Joaquin Counties. Therefore, transportation plans and programs for the nonattainment areas for the Fresno County area must satisfy the requirements of the Federal Transportation Conformity Regulation.

Under the transportation conformity regulation, the principal criteria for a determination of conformity for transportation plans and programs are:

- (1) the TIP and RTP must pass an emissions budget test using a budget that has been found to be adequate by EPA for transportation conformity purposes, or an interim emission test;
- (2) the latest planning assumptions and emission models specified for use in conformity determinations must be employed;
- (3) the TIP and RTP must provide for the timely implementation of transportation control measures (TCMs) specified in the applicable air quality implementation plans; and,
- (4) interagency and public consultation.

On-going interagency consultation is conducted through the San Joaquin Valley Model Coordinating Committee to ensure Valley-wide coordination, communication and compliance with federal and California Clean Air Act requirements. Each of the eight Valley Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) and the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District (SJVUAPCD) are represented. The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), Federal Transit Administration (FTA), the U.S. EPA, the California Air Resources Board (ARB) and Caltrans are also represented on the committee. The final determination of conformity for the TIP and RTP is the responsibility of the Federal Highway Administration and the Federal Transit Administration within the U.S. DOT.

FHWA has developed a Conformity Checklist (included in Appendix A) that contains the required items to complete a conformity determination. Appropriate references to these items are noted on the checklist.

CONFORMITY TESTS

The conformity tests specified in the federal transportation conformity regulation are: (1) the emissions budget test, and (2) the interim emission test. For the emissions budget test, predicted emissions for the TIP/RTP must be less than or equal to the motor vehicle emissions budget specified in the approved air quality implementation plan or the emissions budget found to be adequate for transportation conformity purposes. If there is no approved air quality plan for a pollutant for which the region is in nonattainment or no emission budget has been found to be adequate for transportation conformity purposes, the interim emission test applies. Chapter 1 summarizes the applicable air quality implementation plans and conformity tests for carbon monoxide, ozone, PM-10, and PM2.5.

RESULTS OF THE CONFORMITY ANALYSIS

A regional emissions analysis was conducted for the years 2010, 2011, 2014, 2017, 2020, 2023 and 2030 for each applicable pollutant. All analyses were conducted using the latest planning assumptions and emissions models. The major conclusions of the Fresno COG Conformity Analysis are:

- For carbon monoxide, the total regional on-road vehicle-related emissions associated with implementation of Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and the 2007 RTP Amendment #2 for the analysis years are projected to be less than the approved emissions budget established in the 2004 Revision to the California State Implementation Plan for Carbon Monoxide. The applicable conformity test for carbon monoxide is therefore satisfied.
- For ozone, the total regional on-road vehicle-related emissions (ROG and NOx) associated with implementation of the Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and the 2007 RTP Amendment #2 for all years tested are projected to be less than the adequate emissions budgets specified in the 2007 Ozone Plan. The conformity tests for ozone are therefore satisfied.
- For PM-10, the total regional vehicle-related emissions (PM-10 and NOx) associated with implementation of the Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and the 2007 RTP Amendment #2 for all years tested are either (1) projected to be less than the approved emissions budgets, or (2) less than the emission budgets using the approved PM-10 and NOx trading mechanism for transportation conformity purposes from the 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan. The conformity tests for PM-10 are therefore satisfied.
- For PM2.5, areas violating both the annual and 24-hour standards for PM2.5 must address both standards in the conformity determination. The San Joaquin Valley currently violates both standards, and the conformity determination includes both analyses. Before an adequate or approved SIP budget is available, conformity is generally demonstrated with interim emission tests. Conformity may be demonstrated if the emissions from the proposed transportation system are either less than or no greater than the 2002 motor vehicle emissions in a given area (see Section 93.119). The San Joaquin Valley chooses to use the "no-greater-than-2002 emissions

test". The modeling results for all analysis years indicated that the "Build" scenarios are less than the 2002 Base Year emissions estimates for both the 24-hour and annual standards. The Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and the 2007 RTP Amendment #2 therefore satisfies the conformity emissions tests for PM2.5.

- The Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and the 2007 RTP Amendment #2 will not impede and will support timely implementation of the Transportation Control Measures (TCM) that have been adopted as part of applicable air quality implementation plans. The current status of TCM implementation is documented in Chapter 4 of this report.
- Since the local SJV procedures (e.g., SJVUAPCD Rule 9120 Transportation Conformity) have not been approved by EPA, consultation has been conducted in accordance with Federal requirements.

REPORT ORGANIZATION

The report is organized into six chapters. Chapter 1 provides an overview of the applicable Federal and State conformity regulations and requirements, air quality implementation plans, and conformity test requirements. Chapter 2 contains a discussion of the latest planning assumptions and transportation modeling. Chapter 3 describes the air quality modeling used to estimate emission factors and mobile source emissions. Chapter 4 contains the documentation required under the Federal transportation conformity regulation for transportation control measures. Chapter 5 provides an overview of the interagency requirements and the general approach to compliance used by the San Joaquin Valley Metropolitan Planning Organizations. The results of the conformity analysis for the TIP/RTP are provided in Chapter 6.

Appendix F includes public meeting documentation conducted on Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and 2007 RTP Amendment #2 and Corresponding Conformity Analysis on December 18, 2008. Comments received on the conformity analysis and responses made as part of the public involvement process are included in Appendix G.

CHAPTER 1 FEDERAL AND STATE REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

The criteria for determining conformity of transportation programs and plans under the federal transportation conformity regulation (40 CFR Parts 51 and 93) and the applicable conformity tests for the San Joaquin Valley nonattainment areas are summarized in this section. The Conformity Analysis for Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim Federal Transportation Improvement Program (2009 Interim TIP) and the 2007 Regional Transportation Plans (RTP) Amendment #2 was prepared based on these criteria and tests. Presented first is a review of the development of the applicable conformity regulation and guidance procedures, followed by summaries of conformity regulation requirements, air quality designation status, conformity test requirements, and analysis years for the Conformity Analysis.

Fresno COG is the designated Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for Fresno County in the San Joaquin Valley. As a result of this designation, Fresno COG prepares the TIP, RTP, and associated conformity analyses. The TIP serves as a detailed four year programming document for the preservation, expansion, and management of the transportation system. The 2007 RTP has a 2030 horizon that provides the long term direction for the continued implementation of the freeway/expressway plan, as well as improvements to arterial streets, transit, and travel demand management programs. The TIP and RTP include capacity enhancements to the freeway/expressway system commensurate with available funding.

FEDERAL AND STATE CONFORMITY REGULATIONS

CLEAN AIR ACT AMENDMENTS

!

Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act (CAA, 1990) requires that Federal agencies and MPOs not approve any transportation plan, program, or project that does not conform to the approved State Implementation Plan (SIP). The 1990 amendments to the Clean Air Act expanded Section 176(c) to more explicitly define conformity to an implementation plan to mean:

"Conformity to the plan's purpose of eliminating or reducing the severity and number of violations of the national ambient air quality standards and achieving expeditious attainment of such standards; and that such activities will not (i) cause or contribute to any new violation of any standard in any area; (ii) increase the frequency or severity of any existing violation of any standard in any area; or (iii) delay timely attainment of any standard or any required interim emission reductions or other milestones in any area."

Section 176(c) also provides conditions for the approval of transportation plans, programs, and

projects, and requirements that the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) promulgate conformity determination criteria and procedures no later than November 15, 1991.

5

FEDERAL RULE

The initial November 15, 1991 deadline for conformity criteria and procedures was partially completed through the issuance of supplemental interim conformity guidance issued on June 7, 1991 (EPA/DOT, 1991a and 1991b) for carbon monoxide, ozone, and particulate matter ten microns or less in diameter (PM-10). EPA subsequently promulgated the Conformity Final Rule in the November 24, 1993 Federal Register (EPA, 1993). The 1993 Rule became effective on December 27, 1993. The Federal Transportation Conformity Final Rule has been amended several times from 1993 to 2002. These amendments have addressed a number of items related to conformity lapses, grace periods, and other related issues to streamline the conformity process.

On July 1, 2004 EPA published the final rule, Transportation Conformity Rule Amendments for the New 8-hour Ozone and PM2.5 National Ambient Air Quality Standards and Miscellaneous Revisions for Existing Areas; Transportation Conformity Rule Amendments – Response to Court Decision and Additional Rule Changes (EPA, 2004).

EPA issued a final rule on May 6, 2005 to add the following PM2.5 precursors to the transportation conformity rule: nitrogen oxides (NOx), volatile organic compounds (VOCs), sulfur oxides (SOx), and ammonia (NH3) (EPA, 2005). The rule specifies when each of these precursors must be considered in PM2.5 nonattainment areas, before and after PM2.5 SIPs are submitted.

In late March 2006, EPA and FHWA published "Transportation Conformity Guidance for Qualitative Hot-Sport Analyses in PM2.5 and PM10 Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas". This guidance affects Federal project-level approvals for "projects of air quality concern" in PM2.5 and PM10 nonattainment areas on or after April 5, 2006.

EPA issued a final rule on January 24, 2008 regarding changes to make the rule consistent with the Clean Air Act as amended by the most recent transportation funding legislation, the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU). Comments were due June 1, 2007 and the final rule has not been published as of November 2007. The "Transportation Conformity Rule Amendments to Implement Provisions Contained in SAFETEA-LU does not have any impact on the San Joaquin Valley process and/or methodology contained in this document since the changes were already in place under the Joint EPA-DOT Interim Guidance for Implementing SAFETEA-LU's Conformity Provisions, published in February 2006.

MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL GUIDANCE

EPA issued "multi-jurisdictional" guidance on July 21, 2004 to clarify how nonattainment areas with multiple agencies should conduct conformity determinations based on the changes to the Conformity Rule (EPA, 2004b). This guidance applies to the San Joaquin Valley since there are multiple MPOs within a single nonattainment area. The main principle of the guidance is that one regional emissions analysis is required for the entire nonattainment area. However, separate modeling and conformity documents may be developed by each MPO.

Part 2 of the guidance applies to nonattainment areas that do not have conformity budgets for an air quality standard that can be used for conformity. This Part currently applies to the San Joaquin Valley for PM2.5. As a result, the individual modeling and conformity results are compiled into one regional emissions analysis for the entire nonattainment area that accompanies each plan/TIP conformity determination (see Appendix D). DOT will then issue its conformity determination on the TIPs/RTPs at the same time.

Part 3 of the guidance applies to nonattainment areas that have adequate or approved conformity budgets addressing a particular air quality standard. This Part currently applies to the San Joaquin Valley for carbon monoxide, ozone and PM-10. The guidance allows MPOs to make independent conformity determinations for their plans and TIPs as long as all of the other subareas in the nonattainment area have conforming transportation plans and TIPs in place at the time of each MPO and DOT conformity determination.

DISTRICT RULE

The San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District adopted Rule 9120 Transportation Conformity on January 19, 1995 in response to requirements in Section 176(c)(4)(c) of the 1990 Clean Air Act Amendments. Rule 9120 contains the Transportation Conformity Rule promulgated November 24, 1993 verbatim. The Rule provides guidance for the development of consultation procedures and processes at the local level. As required by the Transportation Conformity Rule, Rule 9120 was submitted to EPA on January 24, 1995 as a revision to the State SIP. The rule becomes effective on the date EPA promulgates interim, partial, or final approval in the Federal Register.

To date, the Rule has not received approval by EPA. Section 51.390(b) of the Transportation Conformity Rule states: "Following EPA approval of the State conformity provisions (or a portion thereof) in a revision to the applicable implementation plan, conformity determinations would be governed by the approved (or approved portion of the) State criteria and procedures." It should also be noted that EPA has changed 40 CFR 51.390 to streamline the requirements for State conformity SIPs. Since a transportation conformity SIP has not been approved for the SJV, the Federal transportation conformity rule still governs.

CONFORMITY REGULATION REQUIREMENTS

The Federal regulations identify general criteria and procedures that apply to all transportation conformity determinations, regardless of pollutant and implementation plan status. These include:

1) Conformity Tests — Sections 93.118 and 93.119 specify emissions tests (budget and interim emissions) that the TIP/RTP must satisfy in order for a determination of conformity to be found. The final transportation conformity regulation issued on July 1, 2004 requires a submitted SIP motor vehicle emissions budget to be found adequate or approved by EPA prior to use for making conformity determinations. The budget must be used on or after the effective date of EPA's adequacy finding or approval.

2) Methods / Modeling:

Latest Planning Assumptions — Section 93.110 specifies that conformity determinations must be based upon the most recent planning assumptions in force at the time the conformity analysis begins. This is defined as "the point at which the MPO begins to model the impact of the proposed transportation plan or TIP on travel and/or emissions. New data that becomes available after an analysis begins is required to be used in the conformity determination only if a significant delay in the analysis has occurred, as determined through interagency consultation" (EPA, 2004a). All analyses for the Conformity Analysis were conducted using the latest planning assumptions and emissions models in force at the time the conformity analysis started in January 2007 (see Chapter 2).

Latest Emissions Models — Section 93.111 requires that the latest emission estimation models specified for use in SIPs must be used for the conformity analysis. EMFAC2007 was used in the Conformity Analysis and is documented in Chapter 3.

- Timely Implementation of TCMs Section 93.113 provides a detailed description of the steps necessary to demonstrate that the new TIP/RTP are providing for the timely implementation of TCMs, as well as demonstrate that the plan and/or program is not interfering with this implementation. TCM documentation is included in Chapter 4 of the Conformity Analysis.
- 4) Consultation Section 93.105 requires that the conformity determination be made in accordance with the consultation procedures outlined in the Federal regulations. These include:
- MPOs are required to provide reasonable opportunity for consultation with State air agencies, local air quality and transportation agencies, the USDOT and EPA (Section 93.105(a)(1)).
- MPOs are required to establish a proactive public involvement process, which provides opportunity for public review and comment prior to taking formal action on a conformity determination (Section 93.105(e)).

The TIP, RTP, and corresponding conformity determinations are prepared by each MPO. Copies of the Draft documents are provided to member agencies and others, including the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), Federal Transit Administration (FTA), EPA, Caltrans, CARB, and the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District (SJVUAPCD) for review. Both the TIP and RTP are required to be publicly available and an opportunity for public review and comment is provided. The consultation process for the conformity analysis includes a 30-day comment period followed by a public meeting.

AIR QUALITY DESIGNATIONS APPLICABLE TO THE SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY

The conformity regulation (section 93.102) requires documentation of the applicable pollutants and precursors for which EPA has designated the area nonattainment or maintenance. In addition, the nonattainment or maintenance area and its boundaries should be described.

Fresno County is located in the federally designated San Joaquin Valley Air Basin. The borders of the basin are defined by mountain and foothill ranges to the east and west. The northern border is consistent with the county line between San Joaquin and Sacramento Counties. The southern border is less defined, but is roughly bounded by the Tehachapi Mountains and, to some extent, the Sierra Nevada range. Conformity for Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and the 2007 RTP Amendment #2 includes analysis of existing and future air quality impacts for each applicable pollutant.

The San Joaquin Valley is currently designated as nonattainment for the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) for 8-hour ozone, and particulate matter under 2.5 microns in diameter (PM2.5); and has a maintenance plan for particulate matter under 10 microns in diameter (PM-10), as well as a maintenance for carbon monoxide (CO) for the urbanized/metropolitan areas of Kern, Fresno, Stanislaus and San Joaquin Counties. State Implementation Plans have been prepared to address carbon monoxide, ozone, and PM-10:

- The 2004 Revision to the California State Implementation Plan for Carbon Monoxide was approved by EPA on November 20, 2005 (effective January 30, 2006).
- EPA is anticipated to publish a budget adequacy determination for the 2011, 2014, and 2017 conformity budgets contained in the 2007 Ozone Plan in January 2009.
- The 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan, which included revisions to the attainment plan, was approved by EPA on November 12, 2008.

EPA also designated the San Joaquin Valley as nonattainment for the 1997 PM2.5 standards. A State Implementation Plan has been developed to address the 1997 PM2.5 standards; however, EPA has not issued an adequacy determination on the conformity budgets nor approved the Plan. It should be noted that EPA issued a final rule establishing revisions to the 24-hour and annual PM2.5 national ambient air quality standard on October 17, 2006. EPA subsequently issued a guidance memo addressing how transportation conformity will be implemented under the revised 24-hour PM2.5 standard. In summary, transportation conformity is unaffected because there has been no change to the nonattainment designations.

CONFORMITY TEST REQUIREMENTS

The conformity (Section 93.109(c)-(k)) rule requires that either a table or text description be provided that details, for each pollutant and precursor, whether the interim emissions tests and/or the budget test apply for conformity. In addition, documentation regarding which emissions

budgets have been found adequate by EPA, and which budgets are currently applicable for what analysis years is required.

Specific conformity test requirements established for the San Joaquin Valley nonattainment areas for carbon monoxide, ozone, and particulate matter are summarized below.

Section 93.124(d) of the 1997 Final Transportation Conformity regulation allows for conformity determinations for subregional emission budgets by MPOs if the applicable implementation plans (or implementation plan submission) explicitly indicates an intent to create such subregional budgets for the purpose of conformity. In addition, Section 93.124(e) of the 1997 rules states: "...if a nonattainment area includes more than one MPO, the implementation plan may establish motor vehicle emission budgets for each MPO, or else the MPOs must collectively make a conformity determination for the entire nonattainment area." Each applicable implementation plan and estimate of baseline emissions in the San Joaquin Valley provides motor vehicle emission budgets by county, to facilitate county-level conformity findings.

CARBON MONOXIDE

The urbanized/metropolitan areas of Kern, Fresno, Stanislaus and San Joaquin Counties are classified maintenance for carbon monoxide (CO). The motor vehicle emission budgets for carbon monoxide are specified in the 2004 Revision to the California State Implementation Plan for Carbon Monoxide in tons per average winter day. EPA published a direct final rulemaking approving the plan on November 20, 2005, effective January 30, 2006.

For carbon monoxide, the Federal transportation conformity regulation requires that the TIP and RTP must pass an emissions budget test with a budget that has been approved by EPA for transportation conformity purposes. New conformity budgets have been approved for 2003, 2010 and 2018 for portions of the San Joaquin Valley as provided in the following table.

Table 1-1
On-Road Motor Vehicle CO Emissions Budgets

County	2003 Emissions (winter tons/day)	2010 Emissions (winter tons/day)	2018 Emissions (winter tons/day)
Fresno	240	240	240
Kern	180	180	180
San Joaquin	170	170	170
Stanislaus	130	130	130

OZONE

Under the existing conformity regulation, regional emissions analyses for ozone areas must address nitrogen oxides (NOx) and volatile organic compounds (VOC) precursors. It is important to note that in California, reactive organic gases (ROG) are considered equivalent to

and are used in place of volatile organic compounds (VOC). The motor vehicle emission budgets for ozone are specified in the 2007 Ozone Plan in tons per average summer day. EPA is anticipated to publish the notice of adequacy determination for the 2011, 2014, and 2017 budgets in the Federal Register in January 2009.

The SJV has been classified as a Serious nonattainment area for the 8-hour ozone standard. However, the 2007 Ozone Plan requests an Extreme nonattainment classification and attainment date of 2023, and includes the corresponding additional RFP years. The SIP has identified subarea budgets for each MPO in the nonattainment area. For this Conformity Analysis, the SJV will continue to conduct determinations for subarea emission budgets as established in the applicable implementation plan.

The conformity budgets from Table 9.3 of the Plan are provided in the table below; it is anticipated that EPA will publish a budget adequacy determination for the 2011, 2014, and 2017 conformity budgets contained in the 2007 Ozone Plan in January 2009. These budgets have been used to compare to emissions resulting from Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and 2007 RTP Amendment #2. ARB subsequently updated Madera County and San Joaquin County budgets; these updates are reflected in the table below.

Table 1-2
Budgets from the 2007 Ozone Plan
(summer tons/day)

	2008		2011		2014	2014 20	2017		2020		2023	
County	ROG	NOx	ROG	NOx	ROG	NOx	ROG	NOx	ROG	NOx	ROG	NOx
Fresno	18.6	58.5	15.5	47.9	12.9	37.2	11.1	29.1	8.0	16.9	7.8	15.7
Kern (SJV)	18.1	93.9	15.7	79.4	13.5	64.1	11.6	49.5	8.5	28.4	8.1	24.8
Kings	3.9	18.3	3.4	15.9	2.8	12.3	2.3	9.4	1.7	5.3	1.6	4.7
Madera	4.4	14.6	3.7	12.2	3.1	9.7	2.6	7.7	1.9	4.8	1.9	4.5
Merced	7.4	35.5	6.2	28.8	5.1	22.3	4.2	17.1	2.9	9.9	2.8	9.0
San Joaquin	13.9	40.0	12.1	34.7	10.1	27.8	8.6	21.3	6.3	12.7	6.3	11.9
Stanislaus	10.5	26.7	9.0	22.3	7.5	17.2	6.5	13.4	4.9	8.0	4.6	7.1
Tulare	10.5	23.4	9.2	20.9	7.7	16.6	6.7	13.1	5.2	8.4	4.8	7.4

<u>PM-10</u>

The 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan was approved by EPA on November 12, 2008, which contains motor vehicle emission budgets for PM-10 and NOx, as well as a trading mechanism. Motor vehicle emission budgets are established based on average annual daily emissions. The motor vehicle emissions budget for PM-10 includes regional reentrained dust from travel on paved roads, vehicular exhaust, travel on unpaved roads, and road construction.

The conformity budgets from Tables 6 and 7 of the Plan are provided below (including the minor technical corrections) and have been used to compare emissions for each analysis year. ARB subsequently updated the 2005 budgets; these updates are reflected in the table below.

Table 1-3
On-Road Motor Vehicle PM-10 Emissions Budgets
(tons per average annual day)

County	20	05	20:	20
	PM-10	NOx	PM-10	NOx
Fresno	13.5	59.2	16.1	23.2
Kern(1)	12.1	88.3	14.7	39.5
Kings	3.1	16.7	3.6	6.8
Madera	3.6	13.9	4.7	6.5
Merced	6.2	39.4	6.4	12.9
San Joaquin	9.1	42.6	10.6	17.0
Stanislaus	5.6	29.7	6.7	10.8
Tulare	7.3	25.1	9.4	10.9

⁽¹⁾ Kern County subarea includes only the portion of Kern County within the San Joaquin Valley Air Basin

The PM-10 SIP allows trading from the motor vehicle emissions budget for the PM-10 precursor NOx to the motor vehicle emissions budget for primary PM-10 using a 1.5 to 1 ratio. The trading mechanism allows the agencies responsible for demonstrating transportation conformity in the San Joaquin Valley to supplement the 2005 budget for PM-10 with a portion of the 2005 budget for NOx, and use these adjusted motor vehicle emissions budgets for PM-10 and NOx to demonstrate transportation conformity with the PM-10 SIP for analysis years after 2005. As noted above, EPA approved the 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan on November 12, 2008, which includes continued approval of the trading mechanism.

The trading mechanism will be used only for conformity analyses for analysis years after 2005. To ensure that the trading mechanism does not impact the ability to meet the NOx budget, the NOx emission reductions available to supplement the PM-10 budget shall only be those remaining after the NOx budget has been met.

PM2.5

EPA and FHWA have indicated that areas violating both the annual and 24-hour standards for PM2.5 must address both standards in the conformity determination. The San Joaquin Valley currently violates both standards, and the conformity determination includes both analyses. Before an adequate or approved SIP budget is available, conformity is generally demonstrated with interim emission tests.

Conformity may be demonstrated if the emissions from the proposed transportation system are either less than or no greater than the 2002 motor vehicle emissions in a given area (see Section 93.119). The 2002 baseline year emissions level must be based on the latest planning assumptions available for the year 2002, the latest emissions model, and appropriate methods for estimating travel and speeds as required by the conformity regulation. PM2.5 nonattainment areas may also elect to use the "build-no-greater-than-no-build test". Conformity is demonstrated if the emissions from the proposed transportation system ("build" scenario) are less than or equal to emissions from the existing transportation system ("no-build" scenario).

The rule allows PM2.5 nonattainment areas to choose between the two interim emissions test each time that they determine conformity before adequate or approved PM2.5 SIP budgets are established. However, the same test must be used for each analysis year in a given conformity determination. The San Joaquin Valley chooses to use the "no-greater-than-2002 emissions test". The regional emissions analyses in PM2.5 nonattainment areas must consider directly emitted PM2.5 motor vehicle emissions from tailpipe, brake wear, and tire wear. In California, areas will use EMFAC2007.

Prior to adequate or approved PM2.5 SIP budgets, re-entrained road dust and construction-related fugitive dust from highway or transit projects will only be included in the regional emissions analyses if EPA or ARB has determined that it is a "significant contributor" to the PM2.5 regional air quality problem. Until a significance finding is made, PM2.5 areas can presume that re-entrained road dust is not a significant contributor and not include road dust in the PM2.5 transportation conformity analysis prior to the SIP. In addition, construction-related dust emissions are not to be included in any PM2.5 conformity analyses before adequate or approved PM2.5 SIP budgets are established. As a result, the SJV PM2.5 conformity analysis will not include re-entrained road dust or construction-related fugitive dust from transportation projects. It is important to note that the San Joaquin Valley 2008 PM2.5 Plan has been developed and submitted to EPA. This plan indicates that re-entrained road dust and construction-related dust emissions are not significant. However, EPA has not acted on the budgets at this time.

In addition, prior to the submission of a SIP, NOx emissions must be considered, unless both ARB and EPA make a finding the NOx is not a "significant contributor" to the PM2.5 air quality problem. Conversely, VOC, SOx, and ammonia emissions do not have to be considered in conformity, unless either ARB or EPA makes a finding that onroad emissions of any of these precursors is a "significant contributor" to the area's PM2.5 air quality issues. It is important to note that the San Joaquin Valley 2008 PM2.5 Plan has been developed and submitted to EPA.

This plan indicates that VOC, Sox, and ammonia emissions are not significant. However, EPA has not acted on the budgets at this time. As a result, the SJV PM2.5 conformity analysis will only address the precursor NOx.

Table 1-4 summarizes PM2.5 and NOx emission estimates for the 2002 base year by sub-area, as documented in the Final PM2.5 Conformity Analysis. These emission estimates were calculated by running EMFAC2007 for the 2002 base year using default vehicle population, VMT, and speed fraction data; the result is then rounded up to the next tenths place (consistent with ARB policy). The 24-hour estimate is multiplied by 365 to yield an annual estimate (rounded to the whole ton).

Table 1-4
On-Road Motor Vehicle PM2.5 Emissions Budgets

County	2002 24 (average annua		2002 Annual (average annual tons per year)		
	PM2.5	NOx	PM2.5	NOx	
Fresno	2.2	63.4	803	23141	
Kern	3.7	94.1	1351	34347	
Kings	0.8	18.5	292	6753	
Madera	0.5	13.7	183	5001	
Merced	1.5	37.1	548	13542	
San Joaquin	1.5	43.4	548	15841	
Stanislaus	1.0	30.2	365	11023	
Tulare	0.8	26.4	292	9636	

ANALYSIS YEARS

The conformity regulation (Section 93. 118 b and d) requires documentation of the years for which consistency with motor vehicle emission budgets must be shown. In addition, any interpolation performed to meet tests for years in which specific analysis is not required need to be documented.

For the selection of the horizon years, the conformity regulation requires: (1) that if the attainment year is in the time span of the transportation plan, it must be modeled; (2) the last year forecast in the transportation plan must be a horizon year; and (3) horizon years may not be more than ten years apart. In addition, the conformity regulation requires that conformity must be demonstrated for each year for which the applicable implementation plan specifically establishes motor vehicle emission budgets.

Section 93.118(b)(2) clarifies that when a maintenance plan has been submitted, conformity must be demonstrated for the last year of the maintenance plan and any other years for which the maintenance plan establishes budgets in the time frame of the transportation plan. Section 93.118(d)(2) indicates that a regional emissions analysis may be performed for any years, the

attainment year, and the last year of the plan's forecast. Other years may be determined by interpolating between the years for which the regional emissions analysis is performed.

On March 8, 2005, EPA issued Guidance for Determining the "Attainment Year" for Transportation Conformity in new 8-hour ozone and PM2.5 Nonattainment Areas (EPA, 2005b). Per CAA section 172(a)(2), all PM2.5 nonattainment areas will have an initial maximum statutory attainment date of April 5, 2010.

Nonattainment areas that do not have any adequate or approved budgets are not required to demonstrate conformity and perform a regional emissions analysis for their attainment year. For the SJV, this applies to PM2.5. It is important to note that the San Joaquin Valley 2008 PM2.5 Plan has been developed and submitted to EPA. However, EPA has not acted on the budgets at this time. Under Section 93.119(g)(1) of the conformity regulation, nonattainment areas using interim emission tests are required to perform a regional emissions analysis for the following years:

- A year no more than 5 years beyond the year in which the conformity determination is made (e.g., 2010);
- The last year of the transportation plan's forecast period (e.g., 2030); and
- Any additional years within the time frame of the transportation plan so that analysis years are no more than 10 years apart (e.g., 2020).

A summary of the analysis years resulting from the above described rules and guidance for the Conformity Analysis is provided below.

Table 1-5
San Joaquin Valley Conformity Analysis Years

Pollutant	Budget Years ¹	Attainment/Maintenance Year	Intermediate Years	RTP Horizon Year
CO	2010	2018	2020	2030
Ozone	2011/2014/2017	2023 ²	2020	2030
PM-10	NA	2020	2010	2030
PM2.5	NA	2010	2020	2030

Section 93.118 (d)(2) indicates that the regional emissions analysis may be performed for any years in the time frame of the transportation plan provided they are not more than ten years apart and provided the analysis is performed for the attainment year (if it is in the time frame of the transportation plan) and the last year of the plan's forecast period. Emissions in years for which consistency with motor vehicle emissions budgets must be demonstrated, as required in paragraph (b) of this section (i.e., each budget year), may be determined by interpolating

¹ Budget years that are not in the time frame of the transportation plan are not included as analysis years (e.g., CO 2003, Ozone 2008, and PM-10 2005), although they may be used to demonstrate conformity.

² The attainment year for Serious 8-hour Ozone areas is 2013; however, the 2007 Ozone Plan requests reclassification to Extreme which has an attainment year of 2023.

Fresno COG Conformity Analysis

between the years for which the regional emissions analysis is performed. For CO, the analysis year 2018 will be interpolated from 2010 and 2020.

CHAPTER 2 LATEST PLANNING ASSUMPTIONS AND TRANSPORTATION MODELING

LATEST PLANNING ASSUMPTIONS

The Clean Air Act states that "the determination of conformity shall be based on the most recent estimates of emissions, and such estimates shall be determined from the most recent population, employment, travel, and congestion estimates as determined by the MPO or other agency authorized to make such estimates." On January 18, 2001, the USDOT issued guidance developed jointly with EPA to provide additional clarification concerning the use of latest planning assumptions in conformity determinations (USDOT, 2001).

According to the conformity regulation, the time the conformity analysis begins is "the point at which the MPO or other designated agency begins to model the impact of the proposed transportation plan or TIP on travel and/or emissions." The conformity analysis and initial modeling began in January 2008. A summary of transportation model updates and latest planning assumptions was transmitted to the Model Coordinating Committee (MCC) for interagency consultation. The summary was discussed on the October 11, 2007 MCC conference call. Both EPA and FHWA subsequently indicated that there were no comments or concerns regarding the summary.

Key elements of the latest planning assumption guidance include:

- Areas are strongly encouraged to review and strive towards regular five-year updates of planning assumptions, especially population, employment and vehicle registration assumptions.
- The latest planning assumptions must be derived from the population, employment, travel and congestion estimates that have been most recently developed by the MPO (or other agency authorized to make such estimates) and approved by the MPO.
- Conformity determinations that are based on information that is older than five years should include written justification for not using more recent information. For areas where updates are appropriate, the conformity determination should include an anticipated schedule for updating assumptions.
- The conformity determination must use the latest existing information regarding the effectiveness of the transportation control measures (TCMs) and other implementation plan measures that have already been implemented.

Fresno COG uses the TP+/VIPER transportation model. The model was validated in 2003 for the 1998 base year. The latest planning assumptions used in the transportation model validation and Conformity Analysis is summarized in Table 2-1.

Table 2-1
Summary of Latest Planning Assumptions for the Fresno COG Conformity Analysis

Assumption	Year and Source of Data	Modeling	Next Scheduled	
	(MPO action)		Update	
Population	Base Year: In April 2000, The Fresno COG Policy Board accepted population projections from the Central California Futures Institute (CCFI) based on 2000 census data. Projections: On January 25, 2007 the Fresno COG Policy Board adopted updated population projections for Fresno County based on the Central California Futures Institute (CCFI) forecasts and updated Fresno County and projections made by Fresno COG staff.	This data was disaggregated to the TAZ level and used in the TP+/VIPER model for the base year validation and future year projections.	Population and Employment projections will be reviewed and updated periodically. All projections will be approved by the COG Model Steering Committee and COG Policy Board and included in the next model validation.	
Employment	Base Year: Employment data is based on 2000 Dun and Bradstreet	This data was disaggregated to the	New Employment projections are	
	data, 2000 California Employment Development Department information and local surveys.	TAZ level and used in the TP+/VIPER model for the base year validation and future	currently being developed and will be reviewed by the COG Model Steering	
	Projections: On January 25, 2007 the Fresno COG Policy Board adopted updated employment	year projections.	Committee when the projections are complete. Projections	
	projections for Fresno County based on Dun and Bradstreet data, California Employment Development Department information and updated Fresno		will be approved by the COG Model Steering Committee and COG Policy Board and included in	
	County and projections made by Fresno COG staff.		the next model validation.	
Traffic Counts	The transportation model was validated in 2003 to the 1998 base	TP+/Viper was validated using these traffic	Fresno COG maintains a Regional Traffic	
	year using daily and peak hour traffic counts.	counts.	Monitoring Program that collects thousands of traffic counts annually. New 2003	
			traffic counts will be used in the next model validation for the 2003 base year.	
Vehicle Miles of Travel	The Fresno COG policy Board accepted the 2003 transportation model validation for the 1998 base year in April 2003.	TP+/VIPER is the transportation model used to estimate VMT in Fresno County.	VMT is an output of the transportation model; VMT is affected by the	
	in the second se	8	TIP/RTP project updates and is included in each new conformity analysis.	

Fresno COG Conformity Analysis

	<u> </u>		1
Speeds	Speed data from member agencies were compared against the free flow speed input in the model during the 2003 model validation. Speed distributions were updated in EMFAC2007, using methodology approved by ARB and with information from the transportation model.	TP+/VIPER. The transportation model includes a feedback loop that assures congested speeds are consistent with travel speeds used throughout the traffic modeling process.	Traffic speeds are continuously monitored by our local jurisdictions. The information is then provided to Fresno COG for use in our traffic modeling process.
		EMFAC2007	A comprehensive review of the free flow speed data (including floating car speed studies) was conducted in late 2005 and will be incorporated in our current model update and revalidation.
Vehicle Registrations	EMFAC2007 is the most recent model for use in California conformity analyses. Vehicle registration data is included by ARB in the model and cannot be updated by the user.	EMFAC2007	ARB has committed to update the fleet information in EMFAC on a 3-year cycle (see 1/31/06 letter to EPA and FHWA). The next update is scheduled to occur in 2010.
State Implementation Plan Measures	Latest implementation status of commitments in prior SIPs.	Emission reduction credits consistent with the SIPs are post- processed via spreadsheets as documented in Ch. 4.	Updated for every conformity analysis.

SOCIOECONOMIC DATA

POPULATION, EMPLOYMENT AND LAND USE

The conformity regulation requires documentation of base case and projected population, employment, and land use used in the transportation modeling. USDOT/EPA guidance indicates that if the data is more than five years old, written justification for the use of older data must be provided. In addition, documentation is required for how land use development scenarios are consistent with future transportation system alternatives, and the reasonable distribution of employment and residences for each alternative.

Supporting Documentation:

In the past, our population data underlying the traffic model was always developed based on State of California Department of Finance (DOF) growth projections corroborated with the fifteen cities and Fresno County. However, in November 1998, DOF released its final population projection for Fresno County before the 2000 Census. The 1998 final projection predicted substantially lower populations from their previous final projection, as well as a sharply lower rate of growth from that experienced by Fresno County in the past. This started Fresno COG on a path resulting in our adoption of population projections prepared specifically for Fresno COG by Dr. Joseph Penbera of the Central California Futures Institute (CCFI) at California State University Fresno.

Fresno COG conducted two public population-projection workshops to identify a better county projection. At the first workshop on June 30, 1999, COG staff presented and discussed background information on past growth trends, past and present projections, and the implication on planning studies. At the second workshop on September 1, 1999, Dr. Penbera of the Futures Institute and a representative from the State Department of Finance presented their forecast methods. The workshop attendees recommended that Fresno COG proceed based on the CCFI forecast, and contract with the CCFI to refine the projection. This was approved by Fresno COG's Transportation Technical Committee, Policy Advisory Committee, and Policy Board at their September 1999 meetings. Fresno COG contracted with the CCFI to prepare year 2020 and 2025 population projections and documentation of the projection methodology for Fresno County.

Dr. Penbera and the CCFI completed their report with refined forecasts in March 2000. In April 2000, Fresno COG's Model Steering Committee, Transportation Technical Committee, and Policy Advisory Committee adopted the CCFI forecasts, and the Policy Board approved the refined population forecasts for use in plans, studies, and the transportation model on April 27, 2000. Differences in CCFI and DOF estimates for years 2005 through 2025 are the result of differing timing of the effects of demographics and household formation growth-rates, as well as other economic factors affecting population growth. Documentation of these population projection findings is contained in the CCFI report, *Population Forecast for Fresno County to* 2025 which is available on the Fresno COG website at www.fresnocog.org.

In May 2006, The Fresno COG consultant Dowling Associates, Inc. prepared a written

recommendation to continue the use of the CCFI projection for the traffic model. After reviewing the most recent forecasts prepared by the California Department of Finance, the Caltrans Office of Transportation Economics, and U.S. Bureau of the Census, Dowling Associates concluded that the CCFI were the most appropriate to use because:

- The CCFI projections focus specifically on growth trends in Fresno County
- The CCFI-based projections are between the two sets of projections used for long-range transportation planning in California, the projections from the Department of Finance (DOF) and the projections from the Department of Transportation Office of Transportation Economics
- The CCFI-based projections are closer to the population projections which result from compilation of expected household growth in each jurisdiction in Fresno County
- Other regions such as the San Francisco Bay Area regularly use locally-generated population projections for transportation planning which may differ significantly from DOF projections

Fresno COG staff extrapolated the population projection for Fresno County from 2025 to 2030, by continuing the annual percentage change forecast by the CCFI. These population projections were adopted by the Fresno COG Policy Board on January 25, 2007. Fresno COG staff uses socioeconomic data in the traffic model that corresponds with the refined CCFI population projections. This is reflected in the modeled results in this conformity determination.

Employment data is based on Dun and Bradstreet, Employment Development Department and COG-collected data with COG statistical future projections based on the CCFI forecast. The land use projections reflect reasonable expectations of growth distribution based on adopted general plan information while adhering to the CCFI forecasts. In addition, the scenarios of land development are considered to be consistent with the future transportation system, distribution of employment, and residential development. Fresno COG's demographer developed specific socioeconomic data sets for each year from 2000 to 2030. A detailed description of the techniques, methodologies, assumptions, and procedures used to develop base year and future year socioeconomic data for the traffic model is provided in the Council of Fresno County Governments' Fresno County Traffic Model Calibration/Validation Report and Model Documentation, September 2001, which is available on the Fresno COG website at www.fresnocog.org.

Currently, Fresno COG is undergoing a major land use update, which should be completed by the December 2008. New Traffic Analysis Zone (TAZ) based population & employment data was developed for the year 2003. Census 2000 housing data and residential permits from 2000 to 2003 from all the jurisdictions will be used to derive housing/population by TAZ; commercial business database from InfoUSA and employment numbers compiled by the California Employment Development Department will be combined to estimate employment by TAZ. Based on these new base year numbers, Fresno COG staff will go through the interagency

process and discuss with local officials and planners about where and when the new development will be by the future milestone years. Population & employment by TAZ will then be redistributed with the same control totals maintained.

Section 93.110 of the Transportation Conformity Rule requires that the population and employment projections used in the conformity analysis be the most recent estimates that have been officially approved by the Metropolitan Planning Organization.

In April 2000, Fresno COG's Model Steering Committee, Transportation Technical Committee, and Policy Advisory Committee adopted population projections (2000-2025) from the Central California Futures Institute (CCFI) for Fresno County. They were later refined for use in plans, studies, and transportation model and approved by the Policy Board. The 2030 number was extrapolated by COG staff from the CCFI projections for the purpose of 2007 RTP/TIP update. Employment data is based on Dun and Bradstreet and COG collected data with COG statistical future projections based on the CCFI forecast. The land use projections reflect reasonable expectations of growth distribution based on adopted general plan information while adhering to the CCFI forecasts. In addition, the scenarios of land development are considered to be consistent with the future transportation system, distribution of employment, and residential development. Fresno COG's demographer developed specific socioeconomic data sets for each year from 2000 to 2030.

Fresno COG's traffic model uses land use inputs (socioeconomic data) by traffic analysis zone (TAZ) for trip generation. These socioeconomic data are expressed in terms of households, single and multiple-family, disaggregated by automobile ownership, and by employment represented by retail, service, government, education, and other. In conjunction with development of population and employment forecasts by TAZ, an evaluation of expected future development in coordination with local officials and planners was made in order to ensure that additional capacity added through the RTP was appropriately balanced to the expected development patterns in Fresno County.

Fresno COG is undergoing major land us update, which will be completed by the December 2008. New TAZ based population & employment data was developed for the year 2003. Census 2000 housing data and residential permits from 2000 to 2003 from all the jurisdictions will be used to derive housing/population by TAZ; commercial business data from InfoUSA and employment numbers compiled by the California Employment Development Department will be combined to estimate employment by TAZ. In addition, age and household income distribution by TAZ from Census 2000 will be incorporated to help recalibration of the mode choice model.

Based on the new base year numbers, Fresno COG staff will go through the interagency process again and discuss with local officials and planners about where and when the new development will be by the future milestone years. Population & employment by TAZ will then be redistributed with the same control totals maintained.

TRANSPORTATION MODELING

The San Joaquin Valley Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) utilize the TP+/Viper traffic modeling software. The Valley TPA regional traffic models consist of traditional four-step traffic forecasting models. They use land use, socioeconomic, and road network data to estimate facility-specific roadway traffic volumes. Each TPA model covers the appropriate county area, which is then divided into hundreds or thousands of individual traffic analysis zones (TAZs). In addition the model roadway networks include thousands of nodes and links. Link types include freeway, freeway ramp, other State route, expressway, arterial, collector, and local collector. Current and future-year road networks were developed considering local agency circulation elements of their general plans, traffic impact studies, capital improvement programs, and the State Transportation Improvement Program. The models use equilibrium, a capacity sensitive assignment methodology, and the data from the model for the emission estimates differentiates between peak and off-peak volumes and speeds. In addition, the model is reasonably sensitive to changes in time and other factors affecting travel choices. The results from model validation/calibration were analyzed for reasonableness and compared to historical trends.

Specific transportation modeling requirements in the conformity regulation are summarized below, followed by a description of how the Fresno COG transportation modeling methodology meets those requirements.

Fresno COG completed the update of our traffic model to TP+ modeling software and revalidation to a new base year of 1998 in July of 2003. The Fresno COG regional traffic model is a four-step traffic model. It uses land use, socioeconomic, and road network data to estimate facility-specific roadway traffic volumes. The study area for the Fresno COG model covers all of Fresno County including the cities of Clovis, Coalinga, Firebaugh, Fowler, Fresno, Huron, Kerman, Kingsburg, Mendota, Orange Cove, Parlier, Reedley, San Joaquin, Sanger, and Selma. The county is divided up into approximately 1,575 traffic analysis zones. The model roadway network includes over 6,800 nodes and over 17,000 links. Link types include freeway, freeway ramp, other state route, expressway, arterial, collector, and local collector. Current and future-year road networks were developed considering local agency circulation elements of their general plans, traffic impact studies, capital improvement programs, and the State Transportation Improvement Program.

The travel demand model estimates travel demand and traffic volumes for the A.M. three-hour peak period, P.M. three-hour peak period, and the remaining 18-hour off-peak period. Daily forecasts are calculated by summing the A.M. and P.M. three-hour peak periods and the 18-hour off-peak period. The model also generates traffic forecasts for the A.M. peak hour and the P.M. peak hour.

The Fresno County Model Steering Committee oversees the improvements and updates to the model. The Model Steering Committee is a sub-committee of the Fresno COG Transportation Technical Committee and meets quarterly and when needed. The model and its assumptions are constantly being updated based upon the latest planning information.

23

TRAFFIC COUNTS

The conformity regulation requires documentation that a network-based travel model is in use that is validated against observed counts for a base year no more than 10 years before the date of the conformity determination. Document that the model results have been analyzed for reasonableness and compared to historical trends and explain any significant differences between past trends and forecasts (for per capita vehicle-trips, VMT, trip lengths mode shares, time of day, etc.).

Supporting Documentation:

Fresno COG completed the update of the traffic model to TP+ modeling software and revalidation to a new base year of 1998 in July of 2003. The model was validated by comparing its estimates of 1998 traffic conditions with more than 2,000 peak and off peak traffic counts. The 1998 validation meets standard criteria for replicating total traffic volumes on various road types and for percent error on links. The 2003 validation also meets standard criteria for percent error relative to traffic counts on 22 groups of roads (screenlines) throughout Fresno County.

In August 2003, a mode choice step was added to Fresno COG's traffic model. The mode choice model was calibrated to transit ridership characteristics and automobile occupancy rates from:

- Caltrans 2001 Statewide Travel Survey
- Fresno Area Express (FAX) Short Range Transit Plan FY 2001-2006
- Fresno County Rural Transit Agency (FCRTA) 2001-2002 Productivity Evaluation

Fresno COG maintains a Regional Traffic Monitoring Program that collects thousands of traffic counts across the county annually. City of Fresno, City of Clovis and the Fresno County are the 3 agencies that participate in this program.

As mentioned above, Fresno COG is undergoing a major model update. The model is being revalidated against 2003 traffic counts using new base year (2003) and future year land use. The project is expected to be completed by December 2008, when new VMT for all the future years will be available.

SPEEDS

The conformity regulation requires documentation of the use of capacity sensitive assignment methodology and emissions estimates based on a methodology that differentiates between peak and off-peak volumes and speeds, and bases speeds on final assigned volumes. In addition, documentation of the use of zone-to-zone travel impedances to distribute trips in reasonable agreement with the travel times estimated from final assigned traffic volumes. Where transit is a significant factor, document that zone-to-zone travel impedances used to distribute trips are used to model mode split. Finally, document that reasonable methods were used to estimate traffic speeds and delays in a manner sensitive to the estimated volume of travel on each roadway segment represented in the travel model.

Supporting Documentation:

Due to speed's impact on pollution emission from automobiles, and because congestion speeds are used as input to air pollution emission models, it is vital that congested speeds from the travel model reasonably replicate characteristics of traffic on the streets. Good free-flow speed data in the travel model is the first step towards achieving this goal.

Fresno COG member agencies regularly conduct free flow speed surveys for various purposes. Such speed data was requested by Fresno COG during the 2003 model update and incorporated in the model as input during the model validation update process. Additional speed survey data will be used in our current model update effort. COG has been making efforts to identify funding for a regional speed survey, which could be used in future model validation.

The Fresno COG traffic model includes a feedback loop that uses congested travel times as an input to the trip distribution step. The feedback loop ensures that the congested travel speeds used as input to the air pollution emission models are consistent with the travel speeds used throughout the traffic model process. As part of the 2003 model update, the feedback loop process was modified to make it iterate until it reaches a set of convergence criteria. The convergence criteria are consistent with §93.122(b)(1)(v) of the transportation conformity rule. The convergence criteria are as follows:

- Less than 5% of the origin-destination pairs have A.M. peak three-hour period congested travel times that change by more than 5% between iterations; and
- The average change in A.M. peak three-hour period-link traffic volumes is less than 5% between iterations (the average percent change is weighted by the link volume).

If the first two criteria do not result in convergence after five iterations through the feedback loop, it indicates that the network is very congested and the traffic assignments are oscillating between one set of routes and another. The following criteria are used after five feedback iterations:

- The average change in A.M. peak three-hour period congested travel times between origin-destination pairs is less than 5% between iterations (average weighted by number of origin-destination trips); and
- The average change in A.M. peak three-hour period congested travel times between origin-destination pairs is less than 5% between iterations (average weighted by vehiclemiles of travel); and
- The average change in A.M. peak three-hour period-link traffic volumes is less than 5% between iterations (the average percent change is weighted by the link volume).

The second set of convergence criteria were found to close during tests even with very congested future travel demands. Reasonable methods were also used to estimate traffic speeds and delays in a manner that is sensitive to the estimated volume of travel on each roadway segment.

TRANSIT

The conformity regulation requires documentation of any changes in transit operating policies and assumed ridership levels since the previous conformity determination. Document the use of the latest transit fares and road and bridge tolls.

Supporting Documentation:

Fresno COG has been running a mode choice model since 2003. The model replicates major transit services in Fresno County, including Fresno Area Express (FAX), Clovis Transit Stageline and Fresno County Rural Transit Agency. Please refer to Section 4-4 and 4-5 Urban Mass Transportation and Rural Area Public Transportation and Social Service Transportation in the 2007 RTP for further information regarding the services, their accomplishments and proposed actions.

The mode choice model uses a multinomial logit formulation, which assigns the probability of using a particular travel mode based on attractiveness measure for that mode in relation to the sum of the attractiveness of the other mode. The model predicts the following six modes:

- 1. Drive Alone
- 2. 2-Person vehicle
- 3. 3+-Person vehicle
- 4. Walk to Transit
- 5. Drive to Transit
- 6. Walk/Bike

VALIDATION/CALIBRATION

The conformity regulation requires documentation that the model results have been analyzed for reasonableness and compared to historical trends and explain any significant differences between past trends and forecasts (for per capita vehicle-trips, VMT, trip lengths mode shares, time of day, etc.). In addition, documentation of how travel models are reasonably sensitive to changes in time, cost, and other factors affecting travel choices is required. The use of HPMS, or a locally developed count-based program or procedures that have been chosen to reconcile and calibrate the network-based travel model estimates of VMT must be documented.

Supporting Documentation:

The model was validated by comparing its estimates of base year traffic conditions with base year traffic counts. The base year validations meet standard criteria for replicating total traffic

volumes on various road types and for percent error on links. The base year validation also meets standard criteria for percent error relative to traffic counts on groups of roads (screenlines) throughout each county.

The model was validated in 2003 by comparing its estimates of 1998 traffic conditions with 1998 traffic counts. The 1998 validation meets standard criteria for replicating total traffic volumes on various road types and for percent error on links. The 1998 validation also meets standard criteria for percent error relative to traffic counts on 22 groups of roads (screenlines) throughout Fresno County.

For Serious and above nonattainment areas, transportation conformity guidance, Section 93.122(b)(3), as amended August 15, 1997, states:

Highway Performance Monitoring System (HPMS) estimates of vehicle miles traveled (VMT) shall be considered the primary measure of VMT within the portion of the nonattainment or maintenance area and for the functional classes of roadways included in HPMS, for urban areas which are sampled on a separate urban area basis. For areas with network-based travel models, a factor (or factors) may be developed to reconcile and calibrate the network-based travel model estimates of VMT in the base year of its validation to the HPMS estimates for the same period. These factors may then be applied to model estimates of future VMT. In this factoring process, consideration will be given to differences between HPMS and network-based travel models, such as differences in the facility coverage of the HPMS and the modeling network description.

Although the conformity regulation (§93.122(b)(3)) states that Highway Performance Monitoring System (HPMS) estimates of vehicle miles traveled (VMT) shall be considered the primary measure of VMT within a non-attainment area for the classes of roadways included in HPMS, the regulation also allows locally developed count-based programs and other departures from specified procedures subject to the interagency consultation procedures. Fresno COG uses its Model Steering Committee as part of its interagency consultation on travel forecasting. Several meetings of the Fresno COG Model Steering Committee were held to assist in the 2003 Traffic Model Update. The Model Steering Committee reached consensus on using the Fresno COG Traffic Count Database for model validation as allowed in the conformity regulation instead of solely relying on HPMS for validation purposes.

FUTURE NETWORKS

The conformity regulation requires that a listing of regionally significant projects and federally-funded non-regionally significant projects assumed in the regional emissions analysis be provided in the conformity documentation. In addition, all projects that are exempt must also be documented.

§93.106(a)(2)ii and §93.122(a)(1) requires that regionally significant additions or modifications to the existing transportation network that are expected to be open to traffic in each analysis year be documented for both Federally funded and non-federally funded projects (see Appendix B).

§93.122(a)(1) requires that VMT for non-regionally significant Federal projects is accounted for in the regional emissions analysis. It is assumed that all SJV MPOs include these projects in the transportation network (see Appendix B).

§93.126, §93.127, §93.128 require that all projects in the TIP/RTP that are exempt from conformity requirements or exempt from the regional emissions analysis be documented. In addition, the reason for the exemption (Table 2, Table 3, traffic signal synchronization) must also be documented (see Appendix B). It is important to note that the CTIPs exemption code is provided in response to FHWA direction.

Supporting Documentation:

The build highway networks include qualifying projects based on Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim Federal Transportation Improvement Program (2009 Interim FTIP) and the 2007 Regional Transportation Plan (2007 RTP) Amendment #2. Not all of the street and freeway projects included in the TIP/RTP qualify for inclusion in the highway network. Projects that call for study, design, right-of-way acquisition, or non-capacity improvements are not included in the networks. When these projects result in actual facility construction projects, the associated capacity changes are coded into the network as appropriate. Since the networks define capacity in terms of number of through traffic lanes, only construction projects that increase the lanemiles of through traffic are included.

Generally, Valley TPA highway networks include all roadways included in the county or cities classified system. These links typically include all freeways plus expressways, arterials, collectors and local collectors. Highway networks also include regionally significant planned local improvements from Transportation Impact Fee Programs and developer funded improvements required to mitigate the impact of a new development.

Small-scale local street improvements contained in the TIP/RTP are not coded on the highway network. Although not explicitly coded, traffic on collector and local streets is simulated in the models by use of abstract links called "centroid connectors". These represent local streets and driveways which connect a neighborhood to a regionally-significant roadway. Model estimates of centroid connector travel are reconciled against HPMS estimates of collector and local street travel.

TRAFFIC ESTIMATES

A summary of the population, employment, and travel characteristics for the Fresno COG transportation modeling area for each scenario in the Conformity Analysis is presented in Table 2-2.

Table 2-2
Traffic Network Comparison for Horizon Years Evaluated in Conformity Analysis

Horizon Year	Total Population (thousands)	Employment (thousands)	Average Weekday VMT (millions)	Total Lane Miles
2010	993	416	22.7	6,078
2011	1,012	425	23.7	N/A
2014	1,067	452	24.9	N/A
2017	1,125	480	26.6	N/A
2020	1,185	509	28.2	6,554
2023	1,246	538	29.8	N/A
2030	1,402	609	33.5	6,871

VEHICLE REGISTRATIONS

Fresno COG does not estimate vehicle registrations, age distributions or fleet mix. Rather, current forecasted estimates for these data are developed by CARB and included in the EMFAC2007 model. EMFAC2007 is the most recent model for use in California conformity analyses. Vehicle registrations, age distribution and fleet mix are developed and included in the model by CARB and cannot be updated by the user.

STATE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN MEASURES

The air quality modeling procedures and associated spreadsheets contained in Chapter 3 Air Quality Modeling assume emission reductions consistent with the applicable air quality plans. The emission reductions assumed for these committed measures reflect the latest implementation status of these measures. Committed control measures in the applicable air quality plans that reduce mobile source emissions and are used in conformity, are summarized below.

CARBON MONOXIDE

No committed control measures are included in the conformity demonstration.

OZONE

Committed control measures in the 2007 Ozone Plan that reduce mobile source emissions and are included in the conformity demonstration are shown in Table 2-3.

Table 2-3
2007 Ozone Plan Measures Assumed in the Conformity Analysis

Measure Description	Pollutants	
District Existing Indirect Source Mitigation and School Bus Fleets rules	Summer NOx	
ARB existing Reflash, Idling, and Moyer	Summer ROG Summer NOx	100
District Proposed Employee Trip Reduction	Summer ROG Summer NOx	

NOTE: While the ARB Proposed passenger and truck measures included in the Draft State Strategy were included in the 2007 Ozone Plan and conformity budgets, they are not included in the conformity analysis. EPA has indicated that these measures cannot be included, since there is no written commitment to the specific control measures contained in the SIP.

PM-10

Committed control measures in the EPA approved 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan that reduce mobile source emissions and are included in the conformity demonstration are shown in Table 2-4.

Table 2-4
2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan Measures Assumed in the Conformity Analysis

Measure Description	Pollutants
ARB existing Reflash, Idling, and Moyer	PM-10 annual exhaust
8 0X = 0 =	NOx annual exhaust
District Rule 8061	PM-10 paved road dust
	PM-10 unpaved road dust
District Rule 8021 Controls	PM-10 road construction dust

PM2.5

Committed control measures in the EPA approved 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan that reduce mobile source emissions (exhaust only) are shown in the table above. It is important to note that the PM-10 exhaust reductions are reduced by the ARB size fraction for diesel exhaust to yield a PM2.5 exhaust reduction.

The ARB size fraction data can be accessed at http://www.arb.ca.gov/ei/speciate/speciate.htm The PMSIZE link (under speciation profiles) opens a spreadsheet that contains size fractions. Row 75 of the spreadsheet specifies that the diesel exhaust fraction of PM-10 that represents PM2.5 or smaller is 0.92. This fraction was used because the approved ARB control measure in the EPA approved Amended 2003 PM-10 Plan only affects diesel vehicle exhaust.

The PM-10 diesel exhaust emission reductions are reduced by the ARB size fraction for diesel vehicle exhaust to yield a PM2.5 diesel exhaust emission reduction. This is documented in the spreadsheet EMFAC explanation tab. The PM2.5 fraction is calculated by multiplying the PM-10 diesel exhaust fraction by the ARB size fraction 0.92.

CHAPTER 3 AIR QUALITY MODELING

The model used to estimate vehicle exhaust emissions for carbon monoxide, ozone precursors, and particulate matter is EMFAC2007. ARB emission factors for PM-10 have been used to calculate reentrained paved and unpaved road dust, and fugitive dust associated with road construction. For the Conformity Analysis, model inputs not dependent on the Transportation Improvement Program or Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) are consistent with the applicable SIPs, which include:

- The 2004 Revision to the California State Implementation Plan for Carbon Monoxide was approved by EPA on November 20, 2005 (effective January 30, 2006).
- EPA is anticipated to publish an adequacy determination for the 2011, 2014, and 2017 conformity budgets contained in the 2007 Ozone Plan in January 2009.
- The 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan was approved by EPA on November 12, 2008.

It is important to note that the San Joaquin Valley 2008 PM2.5 Plan has been developed and submitted to EPA. However, EPA has not acted on the budget at this time; therefore, the PM2.5 Plan is not an applicable SIP.

Regional emissions have been estimated for the horizon years 2010, 2020, 2023 and 2030; other analysis years are interpolated per conformity regulation. The conformity regulation requirements for the selection of the horizon years are summarized in Chapter 1.

EMFAC2007

The EMFAC model (short for EMission FACtor) is a computer model that can estimate emission rates for motor vehicles for calendar years from 1970 to 2040 operating in California. Pollutant emissions for hydrocarbons, carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides, particulate matter, lead, sulfur oxides, and carbon dioxide are output from the model. Emissions are calculated for passenger cars, eight different classes of trucks, motorcycles, urban and school buses and motor homes.

EMFAC is used to calculate current and future inventories of motor vehicle emissions at the state, county, air district, air basin, or county within air basin level. EMFAC contains default vehicle activity data that can be used to estimate a motor vehicle emission inventory in tons/day for a specific day, month, or season, and as a function of ambient temperature, relative humidity, vehicle population, mileage accrual, miles of travel and speeds.

Section 93.111 of the conformity regulation requires the use of the latest emission estimation model in the development of conformity determinations. EMFAC2007 is the latest update to the EMFAC model for use by California State and local governments to meet Clean Air Act (CAA, 1990) requirements. On January 18, 2008 EPA announced the availability of this latest version

of the California EMFAC model for use in State Implementation Plan (SIP) development in California.

Since the transportation conformity regulation (40 CFR 93.110) requires areas to use the latest information for estimating vehicle activity, EPA approved the CARB methodology for updating the default vehicle activity data in EMFAC2002 in April 2003. CARB's methodology, "Recommended Methods for Use of EMFAC2002 to Develop Motor Vehicle Emission Budgets and Assess Conformity," explains how vehicle activity data should be updated. This methodology has not been updated for EMFAC2007, but remains applicable. The methodology explains how each parameter associated with vehicle activity was originally developed in EMFAC, how each parameter is related, and how each can be updated when new data becomes available. These relationships are important when adjusting vehicle trips or VMT (vehicle miles traveled). For example, VMT in EMFAC2007 is directly related to vehicle population and mileage accrual rate. Similarly, start and evaporative vehicle emissions are also related to vehicle population levels. If new VMT data is available, CARB suggests modifying the input vehicle population levels, instead of directly inputting new VMT data, so that start and evaporative emissions are revised appropriately. Updated vehicle activity data can also be input to EMFAC using the WIS interface.

A transportation data template has been prepared to summarize the transportation model output for use in EMFAC 2007. The template includes allocating VMT by speed bin by modeling period, as well as creating a 24-hour VMT percentage by speed bin array for input into EMFAC 2007.

EMFAC was used to estimate exhaust emissions for CO, ozone, PM-10, and PM2.5 conformity demonstrations consistent with the applicable air quality plan. These estimates are further reduced by SIP measures as documented in Chapter 2.

ADDITIONAL PM-10 ESTIMATES

PM-10 emissions for reentrained dust from travel on paved and unpaved roads will be calculated separately from roadway construction emissions. It is important to note that with the final approval of the 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan, EPA approved a methodology to calculate PM-10 emissions from paved and unpaved roads in future San Joaquin Valley conformity determinations. The Conformity Analysis uses these methodologies and estimates construction-related PM-10 emissions consistent with the 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan. The National Ambient Air Quality Standards for PM-10 consists of a 24-hour standard, which is represented by the motor vehicle emissions budgets established in the 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan. It is important to note that EPA revoked the annual PM-10 Standard on October 17, 2006. The PM-10 emissions calculated for the conformity analysis represent emissions on an annual average day and are used to satisfy the budget test.

CALCULATION OF REENTRAINED DUST FROM PAVED ROAD TRAVEL

The core methodology for estimating paved road dust emissions is based on the algorithm published in the 5th Edition of AP-42 (U.S. EPA) (http://www.epa.gov/ttn/chief/ap42/ch13/). ARB default assumptions for roadway silt loading by roadway class, rainfall correction factor average vehicle weight remain unchanged. Emissions are estimated for five roadway classes including freeways, arterials, collectors, local roads, and rural roads. Countywide vehicle miles traveled (VMT) information is used for each road class to prepare the emission estimates.

CALCULATION OF REENTRAINED DUST FROM UNPAVED ROAD TRAVEL

The base methodology for estimating unpaved road dust emissions is based on an ARB methodology in which the miles of unpaved road are multiplied by the assumed vehicle miles traveled (VMT) and an emission factor. In the 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan, it is assumed that all non-agricultural unpaved roads within the SJV receive 10 vehicle passes per day. An emission factor of 2.0 lbs PM-10/VMT is used for the unpaved road dust emission estimates. Emissions are estimated for city/county maintained roads.

CALCULATION OF PM-10 FROM ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION

Section 93.122(e) of the Transportation Conformity regulation requires that PM-10 from construction-related fugitive dust be included in the regional PM-10 emissions analysis, if it is identified as a contributor to the nonattainment problem in the PM-10 implementation plan. The emission estimates are based on an ARB methodology in which the miles of new road built are converted to acres disturbed, which is then multiplied by a generic project duration (i.e., 18 months) and an emission rate. Emission factors are unchanged from the previous estimates at 0.11 tons PM-10/acre-month of activity. The emission factor includes the effects of typical control measures, such as watering, which is assumed to reduce emissions by about 50%. Updated activity data (i.e., new lane miles of roadway built) is estimated based on the highway and transit construction projects in the TIP/RTP.

PM-10 TRADING MECHANISM

The PM-10 SIP allows trading from the motor vehicle emissions budget for the PM-10 precursor NOx to the motor vehicle emissions budget for primary PM-10 using a 1.5 to 1 ratio. The trading mechanism will be used only for conformity analyses for analysis years after 2005.

PM2.5 APPROACH

EPA issued guidance for creating annual on-road mobile source emission inventories for PM2.5 in August 2005 (EPA, 2005c). The guidance indicates that all areas currently designated nonattainment for PM2.5 are violating the annual standard for the pollutant. Therefore, in order to be consistent with the standard, PM2.5 nonattainment areas must develop annual emission inventories for the purpose of developing SIP budgets and demonstrating transportation conformity.

EMFAC2007 includes data for temperature, relative humidity, and characteristics for gasoline fuel sold that vary by geographic area, calendar year, and month and season. The annual average represents an average of all the monthly inventories. As a result, EMFAC will be run to estimate direct PM2.5 and NOx from motor vehicles for an annual average day that will provide the information for both the annual and 24-hour PM2.5 standards.

EPA guidance indicates that State and local agencies need to consider whether vehicle miles traveled (VMT) varies during the year enough to affect PM2.5 annual emission estimates. The availability of seasonal or monthly VMT data and the corresponding variability of that data need to be evaluated.

PM2.5 areas that are currently using network based travel models must continue to use them when calculating annual emission inventories. The guidance indicates that the interagency consultation process should be used to determine the appropriate approach to produce accurate annual inventories for a given nonattainment area. Whichever approach is chosen, that approach should be used consistently throughout the analysis for a given pollutant or precursor. The interagency consultation process should also be used to determine whether significant seasonal variations in the output of network based travel models are expected and whether these variations would have a significant impact on PM2.5 emission estimates.

The SJV MPOs all use network based travel models. However, the models only estimate average weekday VMT. The San Joaquin Valley MPOs do not have the data or ability to estimate seasonal variation at this time. Data collection and analysis for some studies are in the preliminary phases and cannot be relied upon for other analyses. Some statewide data for the seasonal variation of VMT on freeways does exist. However, traffic patterns on freeways do not necessary represent the typical traffic pattern for local streets and arterials.

In many cases, traffic counts are sponsored by the MPOs and conducted by local jurisdictions. While some local jurisdictions may collect weekend or seasonal data, typical urban traffic counts occur on weekdays (Tuesday through Thursday). Data collection must be more consistent in order to begin estimation of daily or seasonal variation.

The San Joaquin Valley MPOs believe that the average annual day calculated from the current traffic models and EMFAC2007 represent the most accurate data available. The MPOs will continue to discuss and research options that look at how VMT varies by month and season according to the local traffic models.

It is important to note that the guidance indicates that EPA expects the most thorough analysis for developing annual inventories will occur during the development of the SIP, taking into account the needs and capabilities of air quality modeling tools and the limitations of available data. Prior to the development of the SIP, State and local air quality and transportation agencies may decide to use simplified methods for regional conformity analyses.

It is important to note that the San Joaquin Valley 2008 PM2.5 Plan has been developed and submitted to EPA. The annual inventory methodology contained in the plan and used to establish emissions budgets is consistent with the methodology used herein. However, EPA has not acted on the budget at this time.

Whatever approach is selected, the latest planning assumptions, latest emissions model, and appropriate methods for estimating travel and speeds must be used as required by the conformity regulation. In addition, the selected interim emissions tests should be used consistently when completing a conformity test. That is the regional conformity analysis for the baseline year test should be based on the same approach that was used to develop the baseline inventory for conformity purposes.

The regional emissions analyses in PM2.5 nonattainment areas must consider directly emitted PM2.5 motor vehicle emissions from tailpipe, brake wear, and tire wear. In California, areas will use EMFAC2007. As indicated under the Conformity Test Requirements, re-entrained road dust and construction-related fugitive dust from highway or transit projects is not included at this time. In addition, NOx emissions are included; however, VOC, SOx, and ammonia emissions are not.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURES FOR REGIONAL EMISSIONS ESTIMATES

Step-by-step air quality modeling procedures, including instructions, references and controls, for the Conformity Analysis are available on the Fresno COG website at [http://www.fresnocog.org/]. In addition, documentation of the conformity analysis is provided in Appendix C, including:

- 2009 adjust_vmt Spreadsheet
- 2009 Conformity EMFAC Spreadsheet
- 2009 Conformity Paved Road Spreadsheet
- 2009 Conformity Unpaved Road Dust Spreadsheet
- 2009 Conformity Construction Spreadsheet
- 2009 Conformity Trading Spreadsheet
- 2009 Conformity Totals Spreadsheet

CHAPTER 4 TRANSPORTATION CONTROL MEASURES

This chapter provides an update of the current status of transportation control measures identified in applicable implementation plans. Requirements of the Transportation Conformity regulation relating to transportation control measures (TCMs) are presented first, followed by a review of the applicable air quality implementation plans and TCM findings for the TIP/RTP.

TRANSPORTATION CONFORMITY REGULATION REQUIREMENTS FOR TCMs

The Transportation Conformity regulation requires that the TIP/RTP "must provide for the timely implementation of TCMs in the applicable implementation plan." The Federal definition for the term "transportation control measure" is provided in 40 CFR 93.101:

"any measure that is specifically identified and committed to in the applicable implementation plan that is either one of the types listed in Section 108 of the CAA [Clean Air Act], or any other measure for the purpose of reducing emissions or concentrations of air pollutants from transportation sources by reducing vehicle use or changing traffic flow or congestion conditions. Notwithstanding the first sentence of this definition, vehicle technology based, fuel-based, and maintenance-based measures which control the emissions from vehicles under fixed traffic conditions are not TCMs for the purposes of this subpart."

In the Transportation Conformity regulation, the definition provided for the term "applicable implementation plan" is:

"Applicable implementation plan is defined in section 302(q) of the CAA and means the portion (or portions) of the implementation plan, or most recent revision thereof, which has been approved under section 110, or promulgated under section 110(c), or promulgated or approved pursuant to regulations promulgated under section 301(d) and which implements the relevant requirements of the CAA."

Section 108(f)(1) of the Clean Air Act as amended in 1990 lists the following transportation control measures and technology-based measures:

- (i) programs for improved public transit;
- (ii) restriction of certain roads or lanes to, or construction of such roads or lanes for use by, passenger buses or high occupancy vehicles;
- (iii) employer-based transportation management plans, including incentives;
- (iv) trip-reduction ordinances;
- (v) traffic flow improvement programs that achieve emission reductions;
- (vi) fringe and transportation corridor parking facilities serving multiple occupancy vehicle programs or transit service;
- (vii) programs to limit or restrict vehicle use in downtown areas or other areas of emission concentration particularly during periods of peak use;

- (viii) programs for the provision of all forms of high-occupancy, shared-ride services;
- (ix) programs to limit portions of road surfaces or certain sections of the metropolitan area to the use of non-motorized vehicles or pedestrian use, both as to time and place;
- (x) programs for secure bicycle storage facilities and other facilities, including bicycle lanes, for the convenience and protection of bicyclists, in both public and private areas;
- (xi) programs to control extended idling of vehicles;
- (xii) programs to reduce motor vehicle emissions, consistent with title II, which are caused by extreme cold start conditions;
- (xiii) employer-sponsored programs to permit flexible work schedules;
- (xiv) programs and ordinances to facilitate non-automobile travel, provision and utilization of mass transit, and to generally reduce the need for single occupant vehicle travel, as part of transportation planning and development efforts of a locality, including programs and ordinances applicable to new shopping centers, special events, and other centers of vehicle activity;
- (xv) programs for new construction and major reconstructions of paths, tracks or areas solely for the use by pedestrian or other non-motorized means of transportation when economically feasible and in the public interest. For purposes of this clause, the Administrator shall also consult with the Secretary of the Interior; and
- (xvi) program to encourage the voluntary removal from use and the marketplace of pre-1980 model year light duty vehicles and pre-1980 model light duty trucks.

TCM REQUIREMENTS FOR A TRANSPORTATION PLAN

The EPA regulations in 40 CFR 93.113(b) indicate that transportation control measure requirements for transportation plans are satisfied if two criteria are met:

- "(1) The transportation plan, in describing the envisioned future transportation system, provides for the timely completion or implementation of all TCMs in the applicable implementation plan which are eligible for funding under Title 23 U.S.C. or the Federal Transit Laws, consistent with schedules included in the applicable implementation plan.
- (2) Nothing in the transportation plan interferes with the implementation of any TCM in the applicable implementation plan."

TCM REQUIREMENTS FOR A TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

Similarly, in 40 CFR Section 93.113(c), EPA specifies three TCM criteria applicable to a transportation improvement program:

"(1) An examination of the specific steps and funding source(s) needed to fully implement each TCM indicates that TCMs which are eligible for funding under title 23 U.S.C. or the Federal Transit Laws are on or ahead of the schedule established in the

applicable implementation plan, or, if such TCMs are behind the schedule established in the applicable implementation plan, the MPO and DOT have determined that past obstacles to implementation of the TCMs have been identified and have been or are being overcome, and that all State and local agencies with influence over approvals or funding for TCMs are giving maximum priority to approval or funding of TCMs over other projects within their control, including projects in locations outside the nonattainment or maintenance area;

- (2) If TCMs in the applicable implementation plan have previously been programmed for Federal funding but the funds have not been obligated and the TCMs are behind the schedule in the implementation plan, then the TIP cannot be found to conform:
 - if the funds intended for those TCMs are reallocated to projects in the TIP other than TCMs, or
 - if there are no other TCMs in the TIP, if the funds are reallocated to projects in the TIP other than projects which are eligible for Federal funding intended for air quality improvement projects, e.g., the Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program;
- (3) Nothing in the TIP may interfere with the implementation of any TCM in the applicable implementation plan."

APPLICABLE AIR QUALITY IMPLEMENTATION PLANS

Only transportation control measures from applicable implementation plans for the San Joaquin Valley region are required to be updated for this analysis. For the Conformity Analysis, the applicable implementation plans, according to the definition provided at the start of this chapter, are summarized below.

APPLICABLE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN FOR CARBON MONOXIDE

The 2004 Revision to the California State Implementation Plan for Carbon Monoxide was approved by EPA on November 20, 2005 (effective January 30, 2006). However, the Plan does not include TCMs for the San Joaquin Valley.

APPLICABLE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN FOR OZONE

The only applicable ozone plan is the 1994 Ozone Attainment Demonstration Plan and the Revised 1996 Rate of Progress Plan.

The transportation control measures contained in the 1994 Ozone Attainment Demonstration are not clearly delineated. Both transportation control measures and mobile source measures are discussed under the heading of transportation control measures. The Attainment Demonstration specifically includes Rule 9001 – Commute Based Trip Reduction; however, this rule was never

approved by EPA as part of the SIP. In addition, the Revised 1996 Rate of Progress Plan specifically identifies TCMs committed for implementation from 1990 through 1996. The commitments are listed within the following TCM categories:

TCM1 – Traffic Flow Improvements

TCM2 – Public Transit

TCM3 – Rideshare Programs (Rule 9001)

TCM4 – Bicycle Programs

TCM5 – Alternative Fuels Program

Most of the TCMs in the plans were implemented in the short term, and have been fully implemented. As a result, any resulting creditable emission reduction benefits have been incorporated into the traffic forecasts for the region. However, the TIP/RTP provides continued funding for transportation projects that support TCM programs (e.g., traffic flow improvements, public transit, rideshare programs, and bicycle programs). In addition, voluntary implementation of Rule 9001 (Employee Commute Options) is ongoing even though the Rule was not approved by EPA and cannot be implemented as a mandatory program under SB437.

APPLICABLE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN FOR PM-10

The 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan was approved by EPA on November 12, 2008. No new local agency control measures were included in the Plan.

The Amended 2003 PM-10 Plan was approved by EPA on April 28, 2004 (effective June 25, 2004). A local government control measure assessment was completed for this plan. The analysis focused on transportation-related fugitive dust emissions, which are not TCMs by definition. The local government commitments are included in the Regional Transportation Planning Agency Commitments for Implementation Document, April 2003.

However, the Amended 2002 and 2005 Ozone Rate of Progress Plan contains commitments that reduce ozone related emissions; these measures are documented in the Regional Transportation Planning Agency Commitments for Implementation Document, April 2002. These commitments are included by reference in the Amended 2003 PM-10 Plan to provide emission reductions for precursor gases and help to address the secondary particulate problem. Since these commitments are included in the Plan by reference, the commitments were approved by EPA as TCMs. Accordingly, they will be tracked for timely implementation through 2010.

IDENTIFICATION OF 2002 RACM THAT REQUIRE TIMELY IMPLEMENTATION DOCUMENTATION

As part of the 2004 Conformity Determination, FHWA requested that each SIP (Reasonably Available Control Measure - RACM) commitment containing Federal transportation funding and a transportation project and schedule be addressed more specifically. FHWA verbally requested documentation that the funds were obligated and the project was implemented as committed to in the SIP.

The RTPA Commitment Documents, Volumes One and Two, dated April 2002 (Ozone RACM) were reviewed, using a "Summary of Commitments" table. Commitments that contain specific Federal funding/transportation projects/schedules were identified for further documentation. In some cases, local jurisdictions used the same Federal funding/transportation projects/schedules for various measures; these were identified as combined with ("comb w/") reference as appropriate. A not applicable ("NA") was noted where federally-funded project is vehicle technology based, fuel based, and maintenance based measures (e.g., LEV program, retrofit programs, clean fuels - CNG buses, etc.).

In addition, the RTPA Commitment Document, Volume Three, dated April 2003 (PM-10 BACM) was reviewed, using the Summary of Commitments table. Commitments that contain specific CMAQ funding for the purchase and/or operation of street sweeping equipment have been identified. Only one commitment (Fresno - City of Reedley) was identified.

The Project TID Table was developed to provide implementation documentation necessary for the measures identified. Detailed information is summarized in the first five columns, including the commitment number, agency, description, funding and schedule (if applicable).

For each project listed, the TIP in which the project was programmed, as well as the project ID and description have been provided. In addition, the current implementation status of the project has been included (e.g., complete, under construction, etc). MPO staff determined this information in consultation with the appropriate local jurisdiction. Any projects not implemented according to schedule or project changes are explained in the project status column. These explanations are consistent with the guidance and regulations provided in the Transportation Conformity regulation.

Supplemental documentation was provided to FHWA in August and September 2004 in response to requests for information on timely implementation of TCMs in the San Joaquin Valley. The supplemental documentation included the approach, summary of interagency consultation correspondence, and three tables completed by each of the eight MPOs. The Supplemental Documentation was subsequently approved by FHWA as part of the 2004 Conformity Determination.

The Project TID table that was prepared at the request of FHWA for the 2004 Conformity Analysis has been updated in each subsequent conformity analysis (e.g., 8-hour, PM2.5, 2007 TIP). This documentation has been updated as part of this Conformity Analysis. A summary of

this information is provided in Appendix E.

1

In March 2005, the SJV MPOs began interagency consultation with FHWA and EPA to address outstanding RACM/TCM issues. In general, criteria were developed to identify commitments that require timely implementation documentation. The criteria was applied to the 2002 RACM Commitments approved by reference as part of the Amended 2003 PM-10 Plan. In April 2006, EPA transmitted final tables that identified the approved RACM commitments that require timely implementation documentation for the Conformity Analysis. Subsequently, an approach to provide timely implementation documentation was developed in consultation with FHWA.

A new 2002 RACM TID Table was prepared in 2006 to address the more general RACM commitments that require additional timely implementation documentation per EPA. A brief summary of the commitment, including finite end dates if applicable, is included for each measure. The MPOs provided a status update regarding implementation in consultation with their member jurisdictions. If a specific project has been implemented, it is included in the Project TID Table under "Additional Projects Identified". This documentation was included in the Conformity Analysis for the 2007 TIP and 2004 RTP (as amended) that was approved by FHWA in October 2006. The 2002 RACM TID Table has been updated part of this Conformity Analysis. A summary of this information is provided in Appendix E.

TCM FINDINGS FOR THE TIP AND REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN

Based on a review of the transportation control measures contained in the applicable air quality plans, as documented in the two tables contained in Appendix E, the required TCM conformity findings are made below:

The TIP/RTP provide for the timely completion or implementation of the TCMs in the applicable air quality plans. In addition, nothing in the TIP or RTP interferes with the implementation of any TCM in the applicable implementation plan, and priority is given to TCMs.

RTP CONTROL MEASURE ANALYSIS IN SUPPORT OF 2003 PM-10 PLAN

In-May 2003, the San Joaquin Valley COG Directors committed to conduct feasibility analyses as part of each new RTP in support of the 2003 PM-10 Plan. While this commitment was retained in the 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan, it is important to note that there is no new RTP development with Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP. As a result, there is no update to the 2007 conformity analysis with respect to inclusion of additional long-range local government control measures.

42

CHAPTER 5 INTERAGENCY CONSULTATION

The requirements for consultation procedures are listed in the Transportation Conformity Regulations under section 93.105. Consultation is necessary to ensure communication and coordination among air and transportation agencies at the local, State and Federal levels on issues that would affect the conformity analysis such as the underlying assumptions and methodologies used to prepare the analysis. Section 93.105 of the conformity regulation notes that there is a requirement to develop a Conformity SIP that includes procedures for interagency consultation, resolution of conflicts, and public consultation as described in paragraphs (a) through (e). Section 93.105(a)(2) states that prior to EPA approval of the conformity SIP, "MPOs and State departments of transportation must provide reasonable opportunity for consultation with State air agencies, local air quality and transportation agencies, DOT and EPA, including consultation on the issues described in paragraph (c)(1) of this section, before making conformity determinations." The SJVUAPCD adopted Rule 9120 Transportation Conformity on January 19, 1995 in response to requirements in Section 176(c)(4)(c) of the Clean Air Act as amended in 1990. Since EPA has not approved Rule 9120 (the conformity SIP), the conformity regulation requires compliance with 40 CFR 93.105 (a)(2) and (e) and 23 CFR 450.

Section 93.112 of the conformity regulation requires documentation of the interagency and public consultation requirements according to Section 93.105. A summary of the interagency consultation and public consultation conducted to comply with these requirements is provided below. Appendix F includes the public hearing process documentation. The responses to comments received as part of the public comment process are included in Appendix G.

INTERAGENCY CONSULTATION

Consultation is generally conducted through the San Joaquin Valley Model Coordinating Committee. The San Joaquin Valley Model Coordinating Committee (MCC) has been established by the Valley Transportation Planning Agency's Director's Association to provide a coordinated approach to valley air quality, conformity and transportation modeling issues. The committee's goal is to ensure Valley wide coordination, communication and compliance with Federal and California Clean Air Act requirements. Each of the eight Valley Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) and the San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District (SJVUAPCD) are represented. In addition, the Federal Highway Administration, Federal Transit Administration, the Environmental Protection Agency, the California Air Resources Board and Caltrans are all represented on the committee. The MCC meets approximately monthly; agendas, minutes, and other air quality related items are posted on the Fresno COG website at http://www.fresnocog.org

The interagency consultation process for the 2009 TIP Conformity Analysis began on the October 11, 2007 MCC conference call with a discussion of the timeline and approach, as well as a review of the latest planning assumptions to be used. A comment period was provided for the summary of latest planning assumptions and both FHWA and EPA responded that they had no comments. Interagency consultation was conducted on the proposed processes, instructions for

regional emission estimates, and draft boilerplate documentation in March 2008. All documentation is contained on the 2009 Conformity web-page on Fresno COG website (see information located at http://www.fresnocog.org.

Due to uncertainty with EPA's PM10 Maintenance Plan approval schedule, each MPO prepared both the 2009 FTIP/Conformity Analysis and an Interim TIP (which would allow some, but not all projects to move forward) for public review.

The 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan and Request for Redesignation was submitted to EPA on November 16, 2007. EPA proposed approval of the Plan and conformity budgets on April 25, 2008. In early April, EPA indicated that final action on the plan could be available by late June 2008. On May 15, 2008, EPA provided a signed Federal Register notice for the technical corrections to the motor vehicle budgets which included an extension of the public comment period to June 10, 2008. EPA then indicated that final action on the plan could be available by late July 2008.

In early June 2008, EPA indicated that they would be unable to issue final action on the PM-10 Maintenance Plan (thus providing conformity budgets needed for the 2009 FTIP) by July 31, 2008 due to two exceedances of the standard monitored in late-May. Consequently, the 2009 Interim FTIPs were then adopted in July 2008 by each of the SJV MPOs and submitted to Caltrans by August 1, 2008 for inclusion in the 2009 FSTIP. There was no action taken on the Draft 2009 TIP, corresponding Conformity Analysis, or Draft 2007 RTP Amendments. In summary, there are approximately 100 projects with \$2.4 billion in funding that are not included in the Interim TIP four year element (FY 08/09 through FY 11/12).

In July, 2008, EPA indicated that the anticipated date of final action on the Maintenance Plan was September 20008. However, it was unclear what impact the current and/or future exceedances of the PM-10 standard have on meeting this schedule. Consequently, both FHWA and Caltrans requested that the SJV MPOs process a first off-cycle amendment to the 2009 Interim FTIP that relies on a previous emissions analysis. In response, the SJV MPOs drafted Amendment #1 and released for public review in September, with Board adoption scheduled for October. This amendment included approximately 75 (of the 100) projects that were determined to be eligible to rely on a previous emissions analysis and be added to the Interim TIPs.

On September 24, 2008, EPA signed the approval notice for the San Joaquin Valley 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan, including motor vehicle emissions budgets for conformity. These budgets replace the previously approved budgets and invalidates Amendment #1 that Relies on a Previous Emissions Analysis. Consequently, each MPO has withdrawn Amendment #1 from public review and Board consideration in October.

At least three MPOs need to process Type #2 and/or Type #3 amendments (no conformity analysis required) prior to this conformity analysis. These amendments are being labeled #2 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and will be processed in accordance with the applicable Public Participation Plan.

The SJV MPOs began drafting Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FITP to add project phases and/or projects that were not included in the 2009 Interim TIPs in October. A new conformity determination and new regional emissions analysis is required for Amendment #3. Amendment #3 was released for public review in November, with public hearings to be conducted in December, followed by Board adoption in January 2009. Federal approval of Amendment #3 and the corresponding Conformity Analysis is anticipated in March 2009.

Fresno COG has a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with both Fresno Area Express (FAX) and Fresno County Rural Transit Agency (FCRTA) regarding transit planning in Fresno County. The TIP and RTP are developed in consultation with these transit agencies, as well as cities and the county. From January through April 2008, Fresno COG solicited project-specific input from local jurisdictions. Using this information, Fresno COG refined the projects, transportation model, and other planning decisions.

Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim Federal Transportation Improvement Program, the 2007 Regional Transportation Plan Amendment #2, and conformity analysis were released for public review and continued consultation on November 19, 2008. Fresno COG discussed the approval of these documents at the three regularly held committee hearings in November 2008, including the Transportation Technical Committee, Policy Advisory Committee, and the Policy Board. On December 18, 2008, Fresno COG held a public hearing on these documents, and the Policy Board approved the documents on January 29, 2009.

PUBLIC CONSULTATION

In general, agencies making conformity determinations shall establish a proactive public involvement process that provides opportunity for public review and comment on a conformity determination for TIPs/RTPs. In addition, all public comments must be addressed in writing.

All MPOs in the San Joaquin Valley have standard public involvement procedures. In general the TIP/RTP and corresponding conformity analysis the subject of a public notice and 30 day review period prior to adoption. A public meeting is also conducted prior to adoption and all public comments are responded to in writing. The Appendices contain corresponding documentation supporting the public involvement procedures.

CHAPTER 6 TIP AND RTP CONFORMITY

The principal requirements of the transportation conformity regulation for TIP/RTP assessments are: (1) the TIP and RTP must pass an emissions budget test with a budget that has been found to be adequate by EPA for transportation conformity purposes, or an interim emission test; (2) the latest planning assumptions and emission models must be employed; (3) the TIP and RTP must provide for the timely implementation of transportation control measures (TCMs) specified in the applicable air quality implementation plans; and (4) consultation. The final determination of conformity for the TIP/RTP is the responsibility of the Federal Highway Administration and the Federal Transit Administration.

The previous chapters and the appendices present the documentation for all of the requirements listed above for conformity determinations except for the conformity test results. Prior chapters have also addressed the updated documentation required under the transportation conformity regulation for the latest planning assumptions and the implementation of transportation control measures specified in the applicable air quality implementation plans.

This chapter presents the results of the conformity tests, satisfying the remaining requirement of the transportation conformity regulation. Separate tests were conducted for carbon monoxide (CO), 8-hour ozone (ROG and NOx), particulate matter under ten and 2.5 microns in diameter (PM-10 and PM2.5). The applicable conformity tests were reviewed in Chapter 1. For each test, the required emissions estimates were developed using the transportation and emission modeling approaches required under the transportation conformity regulation and summarized in Chapters 2 and 3. The results are summarized below, followed by a more detailed discussion of the findings for each pollutant. Table 6-1 presents results for CO, ozone (ROG/NOx), PM-10 (PM-10/NOx), and PM2.5 (PM2.5/NOx) respectively, in tons per day for each of the horizon years tested.

For carbon monoxide, the applicable conformity test is the emissions budget test, using the budgets established in the 2004 Revision to the California State Implementation Plan for Carbon Monoxide. The carbon monoxide budgets were approved by EPA for conformity purposes, effective January 30, 2006. The modeling results indicated that the on-road vehicle CO emissions predicted for the "Build" scenario for 2010 are less than the 2010 emissions budgets and 2018, 2020, and 2030 are less than the 2018 emissions budget. The TIP/RTP therefore satisfies the conformity emissions test for carbon monoxide.

For ozone, the applicable conformity test is the emissions budget test, using the 2007 Ozone Plan budgets established for ROG and NOx for an average summer (ozone) season day. EPA is anticipated to publish the notice of adequacy determination for the 2011, 2014, and 2017 conformity budgets in the Federal Register in January 2009. The modeling results for all analysis years indicate that the on-road vehicle ROG and NOx emissions predicted for each of the "Build" scenarios are less than the emissions budgets. The TIP/RTP therefore satisfies the conformity emissions test for volatile organic compounds and nitrogen oxides.

For PM-10, the applicable conformity test is the emissions budget test, using the 2007 PM-10 Maintenance Plan budgets for PM-10 and NOx. This Plan was approved by EPA on November 12, 2008. The modeling results for all analysis years indicate that the PM-10 emissions predicted for the "Build" scenarios are less than the emissions budgets for 2005 and 2020. The TIP/RTP therefore satisfies the conformity emissions tests for PM-10.

For PM2.5, areas violating both the annual and 24-hour standards for PM2.5 must address both standards in the conformity determination. The San Joaquin Valley currently violates both standards, and the conformity determination includes both analyses. Before an adequate or approved SIP budget is available, conformity is generally demonstrated with interim emission tests. Conformity may be demonstrated if the emissions from the proposed transportation system are either less than or no greater than the 2002 motor vehicle emissions in a given area (see Section 93.119). The San Joaquin Valley chose to use the "no-greater-than-2002 emissions test". The modeling results for all analysis years indicated that the "Build" scenarios are less than the 2002 Base Year emissions estimates for both the 24-hour and annual standards. The TIP/RTP therefore satisfy the conformity emissions tests for PM2.5.

As all requirements of the Transportation Conformity Regulation have been satisfied, a finding of conformity for Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim Federal Transportation Improvement Program and the 2007 Regional Transportation Plan Amendment #2 is supported.

Table 6-1 Conformity Results Summary

Pollutant	Scenario	Emissions Total	DID YOU PASS?
		CO (tons/day)	СО
	2010 Budget	240	
Carbon Monoxide	2010	137	YES
Carbon Monoxide	2018 Budget	240	-
	2018	83	YES
	2020	70	YES
	2030	53	YES

		ROG (tons/day)	NOx (tons/day)	ROG	NOx
	2011 Budget	15.5	47.9		
	2011	15.4	47.9	YES	YES
	2014 Budget	12.9	37.2	1,3	
Ozone	2014	12.6	36.3	YES	YES
	2017 Budget	11.1	29.1	13	
	2017	10.7	28.3	YES	YES
	2020	9.4	22.7	YES	YES
	2023	8.6	19.1	YES	YES
	2030	7.4	15.2	YES	YES

0.500.00000		PM-10 (tons/day)	NOx (tons/day)	PM-10	NOx
	Adjusted 2005 Budget	13.8	58.8		
	2010	13.8	52.7	YES	YES
PM-10	Adjusted 2020 Budget	15.7	23.8		1
	2020	15.7	23.8	YES	YES
	Adjusted 2030 Budget	17.9	20.5		
	2030	17.9	15.5	YES	YES

		PM2.5 (tons/day)	NOx (tons/day)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	2002 Base Year	2.2	63.4		
24-Hour Standard	2010	2.0	52.7	YES	YES
	2020	1.3	23.0	YES	YES
	2030	1.2	15.5	YES	YES

			PM2.5 (tons/year)	NOx (tons/year)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	Annual	2002 Base Year	803	23141		
Standard		2010	730	19236	YES	YES
		2020	475	8395	YES	YES
		2030	438	5658	YES	YES

REFERENCES

- CAA. 1990. *Clean Air Act*, as amended November 15, 1990. (42 U. S. C. Section 7401et seq.) November 15, 1990.
- EPA. 1993. 40 CFR Parts 51 and 93. Criteria and Procedures for Determining Conformity to State or Federal Implementation Plans of Transportation Plans, Programs and Projects Funded or Approved Under Title 23 U.S.C. or the Federal Transit Act. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Federal Register, November 24, 1993, Vol. 58, No. 225, p. 62188.
- EPA. 2004. 40 CFR Part 93. Transportation Conformity Rule Amendments for the New 8-hour Ozone and PM2.5 National Ambient Air Quality Standards and Miscellaneous Revisions for Existing Areas; Transportation Conformity Rule Amendments Response to Court Decision and Additional Rule Changes. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Federal Register, July 1, 2004, Vol. 69, No. 126, p. 40004.
- EPA. 2004b. Companion Guidance for the July 1, 2004, Final Transportation Conformity Rule: Conformity Implementation in Multi-jurisdictional Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas for Existing and New Air Quality Standards. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. July 21, 2004.
- EPA. 2005. Transportation Conformity Rule Amendments for the New PM2.5 National Ambient Air Quality Standards: PM2.5 Precursors; Final Rule. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Federal Register, May 6, 2005, Vol. 70, No. 87, p. 24280.
- EPA. 2005b. Guidance for Determining the "Attainment Years" for Transportation Conformity in New 8-Hour Ozone and PM2.5 Nonattainment Areas. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Memorandum, March 8, 2005.
- EPA. 2005c. Guidance for Creating Annual On-Road Mobile Source Emission Inventories for PM2.5 Nonattainment Areas for Use in SIPs and Conformity. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. EPA420-B-05-008. August 2005
- EPA/DOT. 1991a. Guidance for Determining Conformity of Transportation Plans, Programs, and Projects with Clean Air Act Implementation Plans During Phase I of the Interim Period. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and Department of Transportation. June 7, 1991.
- EPA/DOT. 1991b. Guidance for Determining Conformity of Transportation Plans, Programs, and Projects with Clean Air Act Implementation Plans During Phase I of the Interim Period. Extended Applicability of the Interim Conformity Guidance. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and Department of Transportation. October 25, 1991.
- USDOT. 2001. Use of Latest Planning Assumptions in Conformity Determinations. Memorandum from U.S. Department of Transportation. January 18, 2001.

APPENDIX A CONFORMITY CHECKLIST

Conformity Analysis Documentation

FHWA Checklist for MPO TIPs/RTPs

June 27, 2005

40 CFR	Criteria	Page	Comments
§93.102	Document the applicable pollutants and precursors for which EPA designates the area as nonattainment or maintenance. Describe the nonattainment or maintenance area and its boundaries.	Ch. 1 p. 9	
§93.104 (b, c)	Document the date that the MPO officially adopted, accepted or approved the TIP/RTP and made a conformity determination. Include a copy of the MPO resolution. Include the date of the last prior conformity finding.	E.S. p. 1 App.F	
§93.104 (e)	If the conformity determination is being made to meet the timelines included in this section, document when the new motor vehicle emissions budget was approved or found adequate.	N/A	
§93.106 (a)(2)ii	Describe the regionally significant additions or modifications to the existing transportation network that are expected to be open to traffic in each analysis year. Document that the design concept and scope of projects allows adequate model representation to determine intersections with regionally significant facilities, route options, travel times, transit ridership and land use.	Ch. 2 p. 27, App. B	
§93.108	Document that the TIP/RTP is financially constrained (23 CFR 450).	E.S. p. 1	
§93.109 (a, b)	Document that the TIP/RTP complies with any applicable conformity requirements of air quality implementation plans (SIPs) and court orders.	Ch. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5,	
§93.109 (c-k)	Provide either a table or text description that details, for each pollutant and precursor, whether the interim emissions tests and/or the budget test apply for conformity. Indicate which emissions budgets have been found adequate by EPA, and which budgets are currently applicable for what analysis years.	Ch. 1 p. 9- 16	
§93.110 (a, b)	Document the use of latest planning assumptions (source and year) at the "time the conformity analysis begins," including current and future population, employment, travel and congestion. Document the use of the most recent available vehicle registration data. Document the date upon which the conformity analysis was begun.	Ch. 2 p. 17	
USDOT/EPA guidance	Document the use of planning assumptions less than five years old. If unable, include written justification for the use of older data. (1/18/02)	Ch. 2 p. 18	
§93.110 (c,d,e,f)	Document any changes in transit operating policies and assumed ridership levels since the previous conformity determination. Document the use of the latest transit fares and road and bridge tolls. Document the use of the latest information on the effectiveness of TCMs and other SIP measures that have been implemented. Document the key assumptions and show that they were agreed to through Interagency and public consultation.	Ch. 2 p. 26	
§ 93 .111	Document the use of the latest emissions model approved by EPA.	Ch. 3 p. 32	
§93.112	Document fulfillment of the interagency and public consultation requirements	Ch. 5	

40 CFR	Criteria	Page	Comments
	outlined in a specific implementation plan according to §51.390 or, if a SIP revision has not been completed, according to §93.105 and 23 CFR 450. Include documentation of consultation on conformity tests and methodologies as well as responses to written comments.	p. 43 App.G App F	
§93.113	Document timely implementation of all TCMs in approved SIPs. Document that implementation is consistent with schedules in the applicable SIP and document whether anything interferes with timely implementation. Document any delayed TCMs in the applicable SIP and describe the measures being taken to overcome obstacles to implementation.	Ch. 4 p. 41 App. E	
§93.114	Document that the conformity analyses performed for the TIP is consistent with the analysis performed for the Plan, in accordance with 23 CFR 450.324(f)(2).		-
§93.118 (a, c, e)	For areas with SIP budgets: Document that emissions from the transportation network for each applicable pollutant and precursor, including projects in any associated donut area that are in the Statewide TIP and regionally significant non-Federal projects, are consistent with any adequate or approved motor vehicle emissions budget for all pollutants and precursors in applicable SIPs.	Ch. 6 p. 48	
§93.118 (b)	Document for which years consistency with motor vehicle emissions budgets must be shown.	Ch. 1 p. 14	
§93.118 (d)	Document the use of the appropriate analysis years in the regional emissions analysis for areas with SIP budgets, and the analysis results for these years. Document any interpolation performed to meet tests for years in which specific analysis is not required.	Ch. 6 p. 48	
§93.119 '	For areas without applicable SIP budgets: Document that emissions from the transportation network for each applicable pollutant and precursor, including projects in any associated donut area that are in the Statewide TIP and regionally significant non-Federal projects, are consistent with the requirements of the "Action/Baseline", "Action/1990" and/or "Action/2002" interim emissions tests as applicable.		
§93.119 (g)	Document the use of the appropriate analysis years in the regional emissions analysis for areas without applicable SIP budgets.	Ch. 1 p. 14	
§93.119 (h,i)	Document how the baseline and action scenarios are defined for each analysis year.	Ch. 1 p. 15	
§93.122 (a)(1)	Document that all regionally significant federal and non-Federal projects in the nonattainment/maintenance area are explicitly modeled in the regional emissions analysis. For each project, identify by which analysis it will be open to traffic. Document that VMT for non-regionally significant Federal projects is accounted for in the regional emissions analysis	p. 27	
§93.122 (a)(2, 3)	Document that only emission reduction credits from TCMs on schedule have been included, or that partial credit has been taken for partially implemented TCMs. Document that the regional emissions analysis only includes emissions credit for projects, programs, or activities that require regulatory action if: the regulatory action has been adopted; the project, program, activity or a written commitment is included in the SIP; EPA has approved an opt-in to the program, EPA has promulgated the program, or the Clean Air	Ch. 4 p. 37	

	Act requires the program (indicate applicable date). Discuss the implementation status of these programs and the associated emissions credit for each analysis year.		
§93.122 (a)(4,5,6)	For nonregulatory measures that are not included in the STIP, include written commitments from appropriate agencies. Document that assumptions for measures outside the transportation system (e.g. fuels measures) are the same for baseline and action scenarios. Document that factors such as ambient temperature are consistent with those used in the SIP unless modified through interagency consultation.		
§93.122 (b)(1)(i) ^{II}	Document that a network-based travel model is in use that is validated against observed counts for a base year no more than 10 years before the date of the conformity determination. Document that the model results have been analyzed for reasonableness and compared to historical trends and explain any significant differences between past trends and forecasts (for per capita vehicle-trips, VMT, trip lengths mode shares, time of day, etc.).	Ch. 2 p. 27	
§93.122 (b)(1)(ii) ²	Document the land use, population, employment, and other network-based travel model assumptions.	Ch. 2 p. 18	
§93.122 (b)(1)(iii) ²	Document how land use development scenarios are consistent with future transportation system alternatives, and the reasonable distribution of employment and residences for each alternative.	Ch. 2	
§93.122 (b)(1)(iv) ²	Document use of capacity sensitive assignment methodology and emissions estimates based on a methodology that differentiates between peak and offpeak volumes and speeds, and bases speeds on final assigned volumes.	Ch. 2 p. 23	
§93.122 (b)(1)(v) ²	Document the use of zone-to-zone travel impedances to distribute trips in reasonable agreement with the travel times estimated from final assigned traffic volumes. Where transit is a significant factor, document that zone-to-zone travel impedances used to distribute trips are used to model mode split.	Ch. 2 p. 25	
§93.122 (b)(1)(vi) ²	Document how travel models are reasonably sensitive to changes in time, cost, and other factors affecting travel choices.	Ch. 2 p. 23	
§93.122 (b)(2) ²	Document that reasonable methods were used to estimate traffic speeds and delays in a manner sensitive to the estimated volume of travel on each roadway segment represented in the travel model.	Ch. 2 p. 24	
§93.122 (b)(3) ²	Document the use of HPMS, or a locally developed count-based program or procedures that have been chosen through the consultation process, to reconcile and calibrate the network-based travel model estimates of VMT.	Ch. 2 p. 27	
§93.122 (d)	In areas not subject to §93.122(b), document the continued use of modeling techniques or the use of appropriate alternative techniques to estimate vehicle miles traveled	Ch. 2 p. 27	
§93.122 (e, f)	Document, in areas where a SIP identifies construction-related PM10 or PM 2.5 as significant pollutants, the inclusion of PM10 and/or PM 2.5 construction emissions in the conformity analysis.	Ch. 3 p. 33	
§93.122 (g)	If appropriate, document that the conformity determination relies on a previous regional emissions analysis and is consistent with that analysis.	N/A	
§93.126, §93.127, §93.128	Document all projects in the TIP/RTP that are exempt from conformity requirements or exempt from the regional emissions analysis. Indicate the reason for the exemption (Table 2, Table 3, traffic signal synchronization) and that the interagency consultation process found these projects to have no potentially adverse emissions impacts.	Ch. 2 p.27 App B	

Disclaimers

This checklist is intended solely as an informational guideline to be used in reviewing Transportation Plans and Transportation Improvement Programs for adequacy of their conformity documentation. It is in no way intended to replace or supersede the Transportation Conformity regulations of 40 CFR Parts 51 and 93, the Statewide and Metropolitan Planning Regulations of 23 CFR Part 450 or any other EPA, FHWA or FTA guidance pertaining to transportation conformity or statewide and metropolitan planning. This checklist is not intended for use in documenting transportation conformity for individual transportation projects in nonattainment or maintenance areas. 40 CFR Parts 51 and 93 contain additional criteria for project-level conformity determinations.

Document #46711

 $[\]stackrel{i}{\underset{\cdots}{}}$ Note that some areas are required to complete both interim emissions tests.

ii 40 CFR 93.122(b) refers only to serious, severe and extreme ozone areas and serious CO areas above 200,000 population

APPENDIX B

TRANPORTATION PROJECT LISTING

EPA Air Quality Screening Criteria

- 1.01 Railroad/Highway Crossing
- 1.02 Hazard Elimination Program
- 1.03 Safer non Federal-aid system roads
- 1.04 Shoulder improvements
- 1.05 Increasing sight distance
- 1.06 Safety Improvement Program
- 1.07 Traffic control devices and operating assistance other than signalization projects
- 1.08 Railroad/highway crossing warning devices
- 1.09 Guardrail, median barriers, crash cushions
- 1.10 Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation
- 1.11 Pavement marking demonstration
- 1.12 Emergency Relief (23 U.S.C. 125)
- 1.13 Fencing
- 1.14 Skid treatments
- 1.15 Safety roadside rest areas
- 1.16 Adding medians
- 1.17 Truck climbing lanes outside the urbanized area
- 1.18 Lighting improvements
- 1.19 Widening narrow pavements or reconstructing bridges (no additional travel lanes)
- 1.20 Emergency truck pullovers
- 2.01 Operating assistance to transit agencies
- 2.02 Purchase of support vehicles
- 2.03 Rehabilitation of transit vehicles
- 2.04 Purchase of office, shop, and operating equipment for existing facilities
- 2.05 Purchase of operating equipment for vehicles (e.g. radios, fireboxes, lifts, etc.)
- 2.06 Construction or renovation of power, signal, and communications systems
- 2.07 Construction of small passenger shelters and information kiosks
- 2.08 Reconstruction or renovation of transit buildings and structures
- 2.09 Rehabilitation or reconstruction of track structures, track, and track bed in existing right-of-way
- 2.10 Purchase of new buses and rail cars to replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of fleet
- 2.11 Construction of new bus, rail storage/maintenance facilities categorically excluded (23 CFR 771)
- 3.01 Continuation of ride-sharing and van-pooling promotion activities at current levels
- 3.02 Bicycle and pedestrian facilities
- 4.01 Specific activities which do not involve or lead directly to construction
- 4.05 Engineering to assess social, economic, and environmental effects of the proposed action or alternatives to that action
- 4.06 Noise attenuation
- 4.07 Emergency or hardship advance land acquisitions [23 CFR 712.204(d)].
- 4.08 Acquisition of scenic easements
- 4.09 Plantings, landscape, etc.
- 4.10 Sign removal
- 4.11 Directional and informational signs
- 4.12 Transportation enhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic buildings, structures, or facilities).
- 4.13 Repair of damage caused by natural disasters, civil unrest, or terrorist acts, except projects involving substantial functional, locational or capacity increase
- 5.01 Intersection channelization projects
- 5.02 Intersection signalization projects at individual intersections
- 5.03 Changes in vertical and horizontal alignment
- 5.04 Interchange reconfiguration projects
- 5.05 Truck size and weight inspection stations
- 5.06 Bus terminals and transfer points
- 5.07 Traffic signal synchronization projects

COFCG Exempt Project Listing

(costs in thousands)

	Exemption Code	1,19	4.09	1.06	1.19	1.10	4.09	4.09	1,12	1,19	4.04	1.10	4.01	1.10	1.19	2.10	2.10	5.01	5.07
	Exemption Description	Widening nerrow pavements or reconstructing bridges (no additional travel lanes).	Plantings, landscaping, etc.	Safety Improvement Program.	Widening narrow pavements or reconstructing bridges (no additional travel lanes).	Pavament resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	Plantings, lendscaping, etc.	Plantings, landscaping, etc.	Emergency Rallef (23 U.S.C. 125).	Widening narrow pavements or reconstructing bridges (no additional travel lanes).	Specific activities which do not involve or lead directly to construction.	Pavament resurfacing end/or rehabiëtation.	Specific activities which do not involve or lead directly to construction.	Pavement resurfecing endor raheblitation.	Widening narrow pavements or reconstructing bridges (no additionel travel lanes).	Purchase of new buses end rall cars to replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of the fleet.	Purchase of new buses and rail cars to replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of the fleet.	intersaction channelization projects.	Traffic signal synchronization projects.
	Tot Proj Cost	-	6,945	10,807	42,030	16,009	1,745	1,730	150	16,102	12,127	31,895	3,313	5,040	-	2,317	3,133	1,010	224
	Prol Description	Planning of Bridge Preventive Maintenence Program by tocal agencies statewide. Funds evellable for FV 2005/06 only. Planning only - for developing project lists, not for capital.	In the city of Fresno from Clovis Avenue to Locan Avenue. Highway planting and impetion on new freeway elignment.	Lump-Sum Highwey Safety Improvement Program. Consistent with 40 CFR part 93, 126, 127, 128, exempt tables 2&3.	Lump-Sum Highway Bridge ReplacementRehabilitation Program (No additional frauel leans). Consistent with 40 CFR part 93.128, 127, 128, exempt rables 2&3.	Lump-Sum "Roadskle Preservation" Catagory SHOPP: Non-carpectly increasing projects roadside rehabilitation. Consistent with 40 CFR pert 93.126, 127, 128, swempt tables 28.3.	In the city of Fresno, on Route 41 at and near Frant Road. Tree plenting.	Near Selme end Kingsburg, from the Junction Routes 99 and 201 to north of Ftoral Avenue. Replacement planting.	Verlous locations. Emergency Repair Program. Consistent with 40 CFR part 93, 126, 127, 128 Exempt Tables 2 & 3.	Lump-Sum "Bridge Preservation" Catagory SHOPP: Non-capacity increasing projects readside rehabilitation. Consistent with 40 CFR part 93.126, 127, 128, exempt tables	Lump-Sum "Mobility" Category SHOPP: Non-capacity increasing projects credible rehabilitation. Consistent with 40 CFR part 93.126, 127, 128, exempt tables 283.	Lump-Sum "Rosway preservation" Calagory SHOPP: Non-capacity increasing projects roadside rehabilitation. Consistent with 40 CFR part 93.126, 127, 128, exempt tables 28.3.	Lump-Sum "Collision Reduction" Category SHOPP: Non-capecity increasing projects roadside rehabilitation. Consistent with 40 CFR part 83, 128, 127, 128, exempt tables 28.3.	Lump-Sum "Mandates" Category SHOPP: Non-capacity increasing projects roadside rehabilitation, Constitent with 40 CFR part 93.126, 127, 128, exempt tables 28.3.	Scour local agency plen of action statewide. Funds available for current scour critical list for PY 2005/06 only. Small set-aside available for bridges added to list effer FY 2005.	Lease to purchase and or purchase- to replace eight clesel school busse with eight compressed natural gas achool buses.	Lease to purchese end/ or purchase-10 CNG powered achoof buses to raplace existing desel school buses to	In Clovis - Lump-Sum Traffic Flow Improvements. Consistent with 40 CFR part 93, 126, 127, 128, exempt tables 28,3	In Chovis - Lump-Sum Traffic Signal Synchronization. Consistent with 40 CFR part 83.128, 127, 128, axempt tables 2.8.3. ITS Project.
•	Title	Bridge Preventive Meintenance Program	Clovis to Temperance Lendscape Project	Lump-Sum HES/ HSIP	Highway Bridge Program	SHOPP Lump-Sum "Roadside Preservetion"	Tree Planting	Roule 99 Replacement Planting	Emergency Repair Program Lump-Sum	SHOPP Lump-Sum "Bridge Preservation"	SHOPP Lump-Sum "Mobifity"	SHOPP-Roadway Preservetion	SHOPP Lump-Sum "Cofision Reduction"	SHOPP Lump-Sum "Mendates"	Statewide Scour Plan of Action	CNG School Bus- Central Unified	CNG School Buses-Cloris Unified	Traffic Flow Improvements	Treffic Signal Synchronization
	Cilos	2030000451	10300000282	20300000278	2030000279	3030000000	1030000215 Tree Planting	10300000208	20300000166	20300000422	20300000423	2030000040	2030000488	2030000546	20300000452	20300000383	20300000387	20300000208	20300000207
	MPO ID	BR_PREV_M	FRE021109	FRE040401	FRE040501	FRE041001	FRE041202	FRE041203	FRE070801	FRE071003	FRE071004	FRE071007	FRE071010	FRE091001	SCOUR_POA	FRE070101	FRE070105	FRE020105	FRE020108
	AGENCY	Celtrans	Celtrens	Caltrans	Caltrans	Caltrans	Celtrans	Calmens	Calmans	Celtrans	Celtrans	Caltrans	Celtrans	Caltrans	Caltrans	Central Unified School District	Clovis Unified School District	Clovis, City of	Glovis, City of

AGENCY	MPO ID	Ctips ID	1116	Proj. Description	Tot Proj Cost	Exemption Description	Exemption Code
Clovis, City of	FRE041812	10300000223	10300000223 Entarprise Canal Trail	In the City of Clovis, east of Temperance Avenue and south of Nees Avenue along the Enterprise Canal. Construct a class I bloycle/pedestrian trait.	260	Transportation anhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
Clovis, City of	FRE041813	10300000224	. Ashlan Avenue Median Island Landscaping	In the City of Clovis, on Ashlan Avenue between Whittier Avenue and McKelvy Avenue. Construct a median island with lendscaping and impation.	485	Transportation enhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
Clovis, City of	FRE070102	20300000384	CNG Refuse Trucks	Purchase 16 CNG rafuse trucks to replace 16 older diesal refuse trucks.	3,118	Specific activities which do not involve or lead directly to construction.	4.01
Clovis, City of	FRE070602	20300000405	Ashlan Ave. Road Repair	Road repair along Ashlan Ave between Peach and Minnewawa.	188	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10
Clavis, City of	FRE070603	20300000406	20300000406 Road Repair Along Peach Ave.	Road repair along Peach Ave. between Alluvial and Teague Avenues.	807	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehablitation.	1.10
Clavis, City of	FRE070604	2030000407	Road Repair Along Shaw	Road repair along Shaw with reconstruction activities between Peach and Minnewawa Avanues.	1,036	Pavement resurtacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10
Clovis, Clty of	FRE07180t	20300000454	Trail Head & Trail Improvements	Trail Haed/ Rest Area, SWC Sunnyside & Shepherd Aves.	1,772	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Clovis, City of	FRE071802	20300000455	Historic Gateway Sign	Enhance "Gateway to the Sierras" Sign, Clovis Ave. between 4th and 5th Streets.	155	Transportation enhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
Clovis, City of	FRE090101	2030000051t	Herndon Avenue Traffic Flow Improvements	Traffic Flow Improvements along Herndon Ave., Between Willow and Temperance Avenues.	818	Intersection signalization projects at individual intersections.	5.02
Clovis, City of	FRE090 t02	20300000512	Clovis Avenue Shouldar Improvaments	installation of shoulder improvements elong Clovis Ave., between Santa Ana and Gettysburg.	146	Shoulder Improvements.	1.04
Clovis, City of	FRE090103	20300000513	Ness Avenue Shoulder Improvements	Installation of shoulder improvements along Nees Ave., between Sunnyside and Armstrong Avenues.	339	Shoulder Improvements.	1.04
Clavis, City of	FRE090104	20300000514	Shaw et DeWolf Traffic Flow Improvements	Installation of Shaw/ DeWolf traffic signal.	622	Intersection signalization projects at individual Intersections.	5.02
Clavis, City of	FRE090105	20300000515	Temperance at Sierra Traffic Flow Improvements	installation of Tamperance/ Sierra Traffic Signal.	812	Intersection signalization projects at Individual intersections.	5.02
Clavis, City of	FRE090601	20300000489	Shaw Avenue Reconstruction	Reconstruction of Shaw Avenue, between Minnewaws and Clovis Avenues.	883	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10
Coalinga, City of	FRE020108	20300000196	Monterey Avenue Paved Shoulders	in Coalinga - Construct Paved Shoulders for Bike Lane On Monterby Avenue from Washington Street to Cambridge Avenue.	102	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Coalinga, City of	FRE020605	2030000058	Various AC Overlays/Reconstruction	In Coalings - Lump-Sum Various AC Overlays/Reconstruction on Eligible Routes. Consistent with 40 CFR part 93,128, 127, 128 exempt tables 2&3.	274	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10
Council of Fresno County Governments	FRE001101	1030000044	Planning, Programming and Monitoring	Planning, Programming and Monitoring.	2,810	Specific activities which do not involve or lead directly to construction.	4.01
Firebaugh, City of	FRE070605	20300000408	13th Street Reconstruction	Reconstruct 13th Street between N Street (SR 33) to 400 fleast of P Street.	408	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10
Fowler, City of	FRE070106	20300000388	Class II Bicycle Lanes	Class II Bicycle Lanes- Construct lanes along the east side of Fowler Are Even Highway 99 southbound onramp and Merced Street, and along southside Adams bw Fowler Highschool and Temperance.	106	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Fowler, City of	FRE071803	20300000456	Merced Street Improvements	Landscaping & sidewels, Merced Street between 3rd & 5th Streets.	203	Transportation enhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
Fowler, City of	FRE090123	2030000633	Golden State Corridor Bicycle / Pedestrian Trail	Construct bicycle/pedestrian trail atong the Golden State Comfor from the City of Fowler south toward Selma.	280	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE021501	20300000147	Section 5307 Planning Projects	Various Planning Project/ COFCG Steff/Annual Planning O & M Expenses and Special Projects	2,550	Specific activities which do not involve or lead directly to construction.	4.01
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE021502	20300000259	Various Planning Projects	Various Planning Projects/FAX Staff/Annual Planning O & M Expenses and Special Projects	2,497	Operating assistance to transit agencies.	2.01
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE021503	20300000155	Section 5307 Preventive Meintenance	Preventive Maintenance Expense	34,031	Operating assistance to transit agencies.	2.01
Provide also ex-							
10/28/2008							

AGENCY	MPQ.ID	Ctips ID	Title	Prol Describtion	Tot Proj Cost	Examption Description	Exemption Code
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE021504	20300000158	Contracted Paratransit	Contracted Paratransit Service Operations	14,903	Operating assistance to transit agencies.	2.01
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE021505	20300000157	Capital Lease-Handy Ride	Capital Lease-Handy Ride Facility	654	Operating assistance to transit agencies.	2.01
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE021506	20300000156	Capital Lease	Capital Lease-Vehicle Tire Lease	1,245	Operating assistance to transit agencies.	2.01
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE021507	20300000151	Section 5307 Veh. Replacement	Non-Revenue Vehicle Service Expansion/Replacement (18 Vehicles)	400	Purchase of support vehicles.	2.02
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE021508	20300000150	Section 5309 Bus Purchase	Paratransit Vehide Service Expansion/Replacement of 17 Vehides	362	Purchase of new buses and rail cars to replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of the fleet.	2.10
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE021509	20300000149	Section 5307 Fixed Route Facility Equipment Purcha	FAX Facility Upgrades To include Portable Life Equipment; Fare box Systems; Life Pump and Cylinders. Automated Passenger Counters; Bus Wesher; Passenger information Klosts; etc.	200	Purchase of operating equipment for vehicles (e.g. radios, fareboxes, lifs, etc.).	2.05
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE021510	20300000260	20300000260 Transit Enhancements	Passenger sheltens/structures, benches, trash receptacles and lighting. On-street signs; Bus stop repairs; and miscellaneous amentities to benefit transit passengers	009	Purchase of operating equipment for vehicles (e.g. radios, fareboxes, iffs, etc.).	2.05
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE022005	2030000269	2030000269 Vehicle Purchase	Purchase of 5 Revenue Vehicles.	5,815	Purchase of new buses and rail cars to replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of the fleet.	2.10
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE040122	20300000328 Vanpool	Vanpooi	Lease vans for downtown vanpool program. Final year of three year funding period.	240	Continuation of ride-sharing and van-pooling promotion activities at current levels	3.01
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE041401	20300000329	Bus Replacement	Bus replacement program. Purchase 20 low emission urban buses to replace 20 1993 diesel vehicles.	7,227	Purchase of new buses and rail cars to replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of the fieet.	2.10
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE041402	20300000330	20300000330 Bus Frequency	Peak Service Program. Increase the frequency of service from 30 min to 15 min Intervals on two routes-Route 28 and Route 30. Final year of three year funding period.	5,402	Operating assistance to transit agencies.	2.01
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE041403	20300000331	20300000331 Circulator Program	Downtown Circulator Program provide service throughout downtown Fresho during peak commute hours. Purchase of 4 shuttle vehicles.	1,200	Operating assistance to transit agencies.	2.01
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE041404	20300000332	2030000332 Intermodal Facility	intermodal Facility Program. Develop and construct intermodal facility in Southeast area of Fresno.	1,000	Bus terminals and transfer points.	5.06
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE070120	20300000402	CNG Buses	Purchase 15 CNG buses to replace 14 diesel buses.	10,267	Purchase of new buses and rail cars to replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of the fleet.	2.10
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE070121	20300000403	Hydrongen Bus and Fueling Station	Purchase one 40 toot hydrogen powered hybrid electric transit bus and one electrolytic hydrogen fueling station.	3,250	Purchase of new busas and rail cars to replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of the fleet.	2.10
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE070122	20300000404	increased Route Frequency	Incresse frequency of service from 30 minute intervals to 15 minute intervals on high demand routes. Fresno Street, 1st Street, and Cedar. Three years of funding.	11,983	Specific activities which do not involve or lead directly to construction.	4.01
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE090111	20300000521	Transit Signal Prioritization	Prioritize traffic signals for certain fixed bus routes to decrease number of buses needed to maintain existing frequencies, and thereby reduce emissions.	1,566	Construction or renovation of power, signal, and communications systems.	2.06
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE090112	20300000522	6 CNG Paratransit Vehicles	Oity of Fresno, FAX, will purchase 6 CNG converted paratransit vehicles to replace non-CNG vehicles in existing fleet.	617	Purchase of new buses and rail cars to replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of the fleet.	2.10
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE090113	20300000523	2030000523 Purchase 6 CNG Buses	City of Fresno, FAX will purchase 6 attemate fuel (CNG), tow emission buses to replace diesel buses in the current fleet.	2,442	Purchase of new buses and rail cars to replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of the fleet.	2.10
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE092001	20300000552	Vehicle Purchase	Purchase low-emission non-revenue transit vehicles.	300	Purchase of support vehicles.	2.02
Fresno Area Express (FAX)	FRE092403	20300000551	CNG Replacement buses	Purchase CNG replacement buses.	2,500	Purchase of support vehicles.	2.02
Fresno County	FRE040118	20300000324	North at Maple Intersection Improvements	North and Maple intersection improvements. Construct left turn lane for eastbound traffic.	134	Traffic control devices and operating assistance other than signalization projects.	1.07
Fresno County	FRE040119	20300000325	Central at Willow Intersection Improvements	Central and Willow intersection improvements. Construct left turn lanes and pavement improvements and remove a four-way stop.	66	Intersection channelization projects.	5.01
Fresno County	FRE040120	20300000326	20300000326 American Ave. Shoulder	Shoulder paving/ stablization. Alta Ave, to SR 63 - American Ave.	685	Shoulder Improvements.	1.04

AGENCY	MPOID	CNDS 1D	Title	Prol Description	Tot Prol Cost	Exemption Description	Exemption Code
Fresno County	FRE040612	2030000343	Manning Ave. Reconstruction	Manning Ave. from Crawford to Hill Ave. Reconstruct existing 2-lane road to current standards -widening travel way, paving shoulders an improving structural section.	1,645	Shoulder Improvements.	1.04
Fresno County	FRE041820	10300000231	San Joaquin River Multi-modal Trail	Along the San Joaquin River from the Kerchoff Reservoir to the Upper Redinger Reservoir. Construct multi-modal trail.	537	Transportation enhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
Fresno County	FRE070201	20300000443	Rehabilitation, repair, reconstruction	Rehabilitation, repair, and/or reconstruction of deficient two-lane roads that connect to interstate 5, SR 180, SR 41 and SR 99 countywide.	3,500	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1,10
Fresno County	FRE070202	20300000449	Rehabititation, rapair, and/or reconstruction	Rehabilitation, repair, and/or reconstruction of deficient two-lane roads that connect to Intensiate 5, SR 180, SR 41 and SR 99 countywide.	1,875	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10
Fresno County	FRE071812	20300000457	20300000457 Keemey Blvd Palm Trees	Piant Palm Trees, Keamey Bivd. between Marks and Westlawn Aves.	647	Transportation enhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
Fresno County	FRE0901 t8	2030000628	Shoulder Improvements on Cedar Ave.	Shoulder paving/slabilization on Cedar Ave, between Lincoln Ave. to Adams Ave.	363	Shoulder Improvements.	1.04
Fresno County	FRE090119	2030000529	County County	Commute Green Fresno County, A travel demand management commuter program for Fresno County employees designed to provide subsidies and incentives for program participants.	290	Continuation of ride-sharing and van-pooling promotion activities at current levels	3.01
Fresno County	FRE090130	20300000539	Lump Sum Shoulder Improvements	Lump Sum shoulder improvements paving/stabilization at various locations.	2,372	Shoulder improvements.	1.04
Fresno County	FRE090621	20300000509	AC Overlays Lump Sum	Lump Sum listing from AC overlay projects in various tocations.	3,930	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1,10
Fresno County Rural Transit Agency	FRE021701	1030000192	Section 5311 Apportionment-Operations	Programs FY 2006/07-09 FTA Section 5311 Apportionment- Annual Operating Assistance	14,858	Purchase of support vehicles.	2.02
Fresno County Rural Transit Agency	FRE041405	20300000333	Natural Gas Bus	Purchase of four 35 passenger compressed natural gas powered buses.	1,650	Operating assistance to transit agencies.	2.01
Fresno County Rurat Transit Agency	FRE090120	20300000530	Purchase CNG Vans	Purchase 2, 22 passenger CNG Vans to replace fleet.	288	Operating assistance to transit agencies.	2.01
Fresno Unified School District	FRE070111	20300000393	CNG School Buses-Fresno Unified	Lease to purchase and/ or purchase of 6 CNG school buses to replace existing fleet.	1,778	Purchase of new buses and rall cars to replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of the fleet.	2.10
Fresno Unified School District	FRE090121	20300000531	Expand CNG Filling Facility	Expand extiting fast-fill CNG facility to include time-filling of 8 ea. duel hose, 3600 psi time-fill posts.	220	Purchase of office, shop, and operating equipment for existing facilities.	2.04
Fresno, City of	FRE020122	2030000182	Chastnut at Kings Canyon intersection Improvements	In Fresno: At Intersection of Chestnut Avenue and Kings Canyon Road; Install Traffic Flow Improvements Including Dual Left-Turn Lanes & Intersection Improvements.	1,718	Intersection channelization projects.	5.01
Fresno, City of	FRE020133	2030000227	Pedestrian Trail Construction	In Fresno - Lump-Sum Construction of New Trails to Serve Fresno/Clovis Metropolitan Area Trail System. Consistent with 40 CFR part 93.126, 127, 128, exempt tables 2.63.	1,244	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Fresno, City of	FRE020134	2030000228	20300000228 Pedestrian Facilities	In Fresno - Lump-Sum Pedestrian Facilities to Include Sidewalks and Signal Upgrades for Pedestrians. Consistent with 40 CFR part 93.126, 127, 128, exempt tables 2&3.	498	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Fresna, City of	FRE020617	2030000249	A/C Overlays or Cold Recycle Overlays	In Fresno - Lump-Sum A/C Overtays or Cold Resorce Overtays on Various Eligible Routes (No Additional Travet Lones): Constant with 40 CFR part 93, 126, 127, 128, exempt tables 28.3.	4,750	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	01.1
Fresno, City of	FRE020620	2030000252	Sound Walls	in Fresno - Lump-Sum Sound Weils. Use for City Match To Calitans Projects On Freeways for Noise Attenuation. Consistent with 40 CFR part 93.126, 127, 128, exempt tables 283.	1,017	Notes attenuation.	4.06
Fresno, City of	FRE020621	2030000253	Landscaping in Median Islands	in Fresno - Lump-Sum Landscaping and Plantings in Median Islands, On Tralls, and Streetscapes. Consistent with 40 CFR part 83:126, 127, 128, exempt tables 2&3.	510	Plantings, landscaping, etc.	60.4
Fresno, City of	FRE040109	2030000315	2030000315 North at Cedar traffic signal	Replace existing 4-way stop control at intersection of North and Cedar with fully activated traffic signal. 4 legs of intersection will be modified.	866	Intersaction signalization projects at individual intersections.	5.02

AGENCY	CICOM	Ş	i i				
					10t Proj Cost	Exemption Description	Exemption Code
Fresno, City of	FRE070107	20300000389	Shaw Avenue Synchronization	Traffic synchronization and signal coordination atong Shaw Ave. from Highway 99 to Highway 41. Install ITS conduits, fiber, communication cabinets and 2070L traffic signal controllers.	4,200	Traffic signal synchronization projects.	5.07
Fresno, City of	FRE070109	20300000391	Sugar Pine Trail	Completion of the Sugar Pine Trail from Chestnut to Copper, a Class I bikeway and pedestrian trait.	744	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Fresno, City of	FRE070608	20300000411	Cold Pevement Recycling- Clovis Ave.	Cold pavement recycling of Clovis Avenua between McKinlay Ave. to Shields Ave.	1,254	Pavament resurfacing and/or rahabilitation.	1.10
Fresno, Clty of	FRE071804	20300000466	Sugar Pine Trail	Sugar Pine Trail improvements, Between Nees & Chestrut Aves.	186	Transportation enhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
Fresno, City of	FRE07 1805	20300000459	Clovis Ave. Median	Median island Landscaping, Clovis Ave. Between Kings Canyon and McKinley Aves.	486	Transportation enhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
Fresno, City of	FRE071806	2030000460	Shields Ave. Median	Median Island Enhancement, Shields Ave. Batween Palm Ave. and BNSF Railroad.	165	Transportation anhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
Frasno, City of	FRE071807	2030000461	2030000461 Ventura Ave. Median	Install and landscape median island, Ventura Ave. between Broadwey and SR99.	\$	Transportation enhancement activities (axcepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
Fresno, City of	FRE071813	20300000458	2nd Floor Santa Fe Depot	Rehabilitate 2nd Floor of Historic Santa Fe Depot, Santa Fa Ave. and Tulare St.	1,486	Transportation anhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
Fresno, Clty of	FRE090106	2030000516	ITS Clovis Ave Dakota to American	ITS installation & signal coordination for Clovis Ava. from Dakota to American. Install fiber, cabinets, vaults, cameras, radar, 2070L controllers.	1,000	Traffic signal synchronization projects.	5.07
Fresno, City of	FRE090107	20300000517	ITS Fresno St Herndon to Olive	ITS installation & signal coordination for Frasno Street from Hemdon to Olive. Install wireless communications and new controllers.	220	Treffic signal synchronization projects.	5.07
Fresno, City of	FRE090108	2030000518	Shields Ave. Bicycle Lane Improvements	Bicycle lanes to fill in missing bitkeway gaps and connect to axisting facilities on Shialds Ave, from West Ave, to Maple Ave, fro 4 miles of bitkeway Improvements.	442	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Fresno, City of	FRE090109	2030000519	ITS Willow Ave Ashlan to International	ITS installation & signal coordination for Willow Ave. from Ashlan to International. Install conduit, fiber, cabinets, poles, cameras, radars, 2070L controllers.	1,400	Traffic signal synchronization projects.	5.07
Fresno, City of	FRE090110	20300000520	Park and Ride Lot Construction Near SR 99	Park and Ride Lot construction to accommodate 58 stalls for long distance commuter vanpools and carpools near SR 99	334	Continuation of ride-sharing and van-pooling promotion activities at current levels	3.01
Fresno, City of	FRE090131	20300000540	Clovis/Kings Canyon Tum Lana	At intersection of Clovis and Kings Canyon, construct westbound right turn lane.	316	Intersection chennelization projects.	5.01
Fresno, City of	FRE090132	20300000541	Nees at Cedar Traffic Signat	Install dual left turn lanes for eastbound Nees Avenue at Ceder Avenue to Improve treffic flow.	125	Intarsection channelization projects.	5.01
Fresno, City of	FRE090133	20300000542	ITS Clovis & Shaw TLSP	ITS installation & signal coordination for Clovis Ave.; Dakota to Jensen and for Shaw Ava: 41 to 168	1,386	Traffic signal synchronization projects.	5.07
Fresno, City of	FRE090134	20300000543	Cedar Avs. Bike Lance Improvements	Bicycle lanes to fill in missing bikeway gaps and connect to existing facilities on Cedar Ava. from Foradora to Los Altos Ave. for 4.5 miles of bikeway improvements.	468	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Fresno, Clty of	FRE090136	20300000545	2030000545 Lump Sum Sidewalks	Lump Sum Sklewelks for various locations within the City of Fresno.	200	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Fresno, City of	FRE090137	20300000550	2030000550 ITS Lump Sum Projects	ITS on Blackstone Ave. from Hamdon Ave. to Nees, and on Frient Road from Nees to Copper Ave.	2,213	Traffic signal synchronization projects.	5.07
Fresno, City of	FRE090604	20300000553	Streetscape Beautification Olive Ave.	Streetscape Beautification project on Olive Avenue between Palm Avenue and Van Ness Avenue.	200	Plantings, landscaping, etc.	4.09
Fresno, City of	FRE090608	20300000494	Clovis Ave at McKinlay Ave Duai Left Turn Lanes	Construct dual left turn lanes for northbound Colvis Avenues at McKinley Avenue.	489	Intersection channelization projects.	5.01
Fresno, City of	FRE090607	20300000495	Broadway Streetscape Improvements	Streetscape Beautification project on Broadway between Divisadero and Tuolumne, including diagonal parking, pedestrian improvements and landscaping.	565	Traffic control devices and operating assistance other than signefization projects.	1.07

MPO ID	Cilps ID	Title	Pro Description	Tot Prod Const	Fyamulkan Daerd Jakan	1
				100	193	Exemption code
FRE090608	20300000496	McKinley Avenue Traffic Signals	Installation of a traffic elgnal at the intersections of McKinley/Marks.	1,242	Infersections signalization projects at Individual intersections.	5.02
FRE090609	20300000497	Audubon Roundabouts	Construct Roundabouts at the intersections of Audubon/Del Mar and Audubon/Lexington.	246	Traffic control devices and operating assistance other than signafization projects.	1.07
FRE090610	20300000498	Divisadero Traffic Flow Improvements	Traffic flow improvements at Divisadero and SR 41, including new median Island and traffic signel modifications.	246	Intersection signalization projects at Individual intersections.	5.02
FRE090611	20300000499	20300000499 Lump Sum Overlays	Lump Sum AC Overfays on various eigible routes.	8,085	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10
FRE090612	20300000500	20300000500 Official Plan Lines	Surveying, development of roadway geometrics and pretiminary engineering, plus a CEGA process for adoption of the OPL for various roadways within the City of Fresno.	339	Engineering to assess accist, economic, and environmental effects of the proposed action or allematives to that action.	4.05
FRE092401	20300000547	Traffic Synchronization-Shaw	Shaw from Highway 41 to Highway 168; Traffic Synchronization.	2,100	Traffic aignel synchronization projects.	5.07
FRE092402	20300000548	Traffic Synchronization- Clovis	Clovis from Dakota to Kings Canyon; Traffic Synchronization.	2,100	Traffic signel synchronization projects.	5.07
FRE020135	2030000022	Lassen Avenue Traffic Signals	In Huron - Install Traffic Signals on Lassen Avanue at 4th and 9th Streets.	451	intersection signalization projects at individual intersections.	5.02
FRE020136	2030000210	Traffic Flow Improvements/Park & Ride Lot	In Huron - On Central Avenue Between Huron and 9th Streets - Provide Traffic Flow Improvements and Expand Park and Ride Lot	82	Inforsaction channofization projects.	5.01
FRE020624	2030000234	Median Islands and Landscaping	In Huron - Lump-Sum Construction of Median Islands and Landscaping on Eligible Routes. Consistent with 40 CFR part 93.126, 127, 128, exempt tables 283.	240	Adding medians.	1.16
FRE070610	20300000412	Keamey Blvd- Median Islands	On W. Keamey Blvd. from 3rd St. to Del Norte Ave. Install median islands with landscaping, gnind, and regrade existing pevement and install 3" AC pavernent.	392	Adding medians.	1,16
FRE090124	2030000211	2030000211 CNG Filling Station	Construct CNG filling station at City Corporate Yard.	362	Purchase of support vehicles.	2.02
FRE090613	20300000510	Stanislaus Avenue Reconstruction	Replace rough pavement on Stanistaus Ave. from Madera Ave. to Meriot Ave.	308	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation,	1,10
FRE070112	20300000394	CNG School Buses-Kings Canyon	Lease to purchase and/ or purchase of 9 CNG school buses to replace existing fleet.	2,933	Purchase of new buses and rail cars to replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of the fleet.	2.10
FRE041817	10300000222	18th Avenue Landscape Enhancements	in the City of Kingsburg, on 18th Avenue, from Kamm Ave to Solig Avenue. Construct median island with landscaping and infgation.	153	Transportation enhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
FRE070110	20300000392	Class I Blcycle Path- Golden State Blvd.	Construct Class I bike path along Golden State Boulevard from Mountain View Ave to Bethel Ave.	360	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
FRE070113	2030000395	Sierra Street Pedestrian Facilities	Construct pedestrian facilities along Sierra Street at the UPRK track crossing near Simpson Street. Improvements Includes addewalks, curb ramps and track platform improvements.	110	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
FRE070114	20300000396	Madsen Avenue Bicycle and Pedestrian Path	Construct Class I bicycle and pedestrian pathway elong Madsen Avenue between the eastern edge of shoulder and the Cole Slough.	236	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
FRE070115	20300000397	Class II Bicycle Lenes- Lewis Street	Construct Class II bicycle pathway along Lewis Street between Simpson Street and 18th Avenue.	304	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
FRE070611	20300000413	18th Ave. Pavemant Reconstruction	On 18th Ave, from Stroud Ave, to Tulare St. Pavement reconstruction and drainage improvements.	346	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabititation.	1,10
FRE071808	20300000482	Sierra Street Median	Install and landscape median island, Sterra Street between Bethel Ave. and SR99	420	Transportation enhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4,12
FRE090114	2030000524	Sierra Street Transit Stop	Construct transit stop facilities along Sierra Street east of Rafer Johnson Drive.	109	Reconstruction or renovation of transit buildings and structuras.	2.08
FRE090125	20300000534	2030000534 14th Ave. Bikelanes	Construct bikelanes along 14th Avenue from Sierra to Stroud Ave.	154	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
FRE090614	20300000501	Siema Street Reconstruction	Reconstruction of Sterra Street from Refer Johnson Drive to SR 98.	250	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10

AGENCY	MPOID	Ctips ID	<u>118</u>	Prol Description	Tot Proi Cost	Exemption Description	Exemption Code
Mendota, City of	FRE020141	2030000027	2nd/5th Streets Railroad Track Crossing	in Mendota - Construct At-Grade Pedestrian/Bike Crossing Across 2nd and 5th Streets Over Railroad Tracks.	448	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Mendota, City of	FRE070116	20300000388	Alley Paving	Peve three unimproved alleys bounded by 7th Street and 8th Street.	182	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10
Mendota, City of	FRE070612	2030000414	2030000414 9th Street Reconsturction	On 9th Street from Oller St. to Marie St. Reconstruction and resurfacing of existing road.	315	Pevement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10
Mendota, City of	FRE071809	2030000463	Derrick/7th St. improvements	Beautification/Reconstruction of Derrick Ave. (SR33) 7th St. Intersection.	282	Transportation enhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
Orange Cove, City of	FRE040114	20300000320	Rails to Trails	Ralis to Trails project. One and one half mile bike and pedestrian rail aking abandoned BNSF rail line at e diagonal between Hills Veliey Rd and Adams Ave.	1,021	Bitycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Orange Cove, City of	FRE070613	20300000415	2030000415 South Ave. Reconstruction	South Ave. from Anchor Ave. to Monson Ave. Reconstruction to standard and widen shoulder.	726	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10
Orange Cove, City of	FRE090126	20300000535	Install Sidewalks on Fourth and Fifth St.	install sidewarks on Fourth and Fifth Streets from South Avenue to Railroad Avenue.	145	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Orange Cove, City of	FRE090615	20300000502	East Rallroad Avenue Reconstruction	Reconstruct East Railroad Avenue from Hills Valley Road to Fourth Street.	237	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10
Parlier Unified School District	FRE090122	20300000532	Parlier Uniffed Bus Purchase	Replacement of 2 gross polluting school buses with cleaner Diesel Buses.	340	Purchase of new buses and rail cars to replace existing vehicles or for minor expansions of the fleet.	2.10
Reedley, City of	FRE020633	20300000091	Roundabout at Dinuba and Buttonwillow	Intersection of Dinuba and Buttonwillow Construct a modern roundabout, widen and improve intersection approaches.	581	Intersection signelization projects at individual intersections.	5.02
Reedley, City of	FRE040115	20300000321	Manning Ave sidewalks	Install sidewalks and ramps on both sides of Manning Ave. between Frankwood and Buttonwillow Ave.	069	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Reedley, City of	FRE040609	20300000340	Frankwood Reconstruct & Overlay	Frankwood Ave, from 900 ft north of Pariler to Manning. Reconstruct & overlay, remove & replace curb, gutter & sidewalks, ROW acquisition.	940	Blcycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Reedley, City of	FRE070614	20300000416	N. Frankwood Ave. Realignment	N. Frankwood Ave. between Manning Ave. to the north and North Ave. to the south. Realignment and reconstruction. Move east curft his back to its proper alignment matching the existing outh return	855	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10
Reedley, City of	FRE090115	20300000525	Clean Air Altamative Fueling Center	Construction of a clean eir alternative fueling canter for compressed natural gas (CNO), ultra Low Sulfer Dissel, blo-diesel and E-65 ethanol fuel to be located in the Regional Transportation Center.	1,195	Construction of new bus or rail storage/maintenance facilities categorically excluded in 23 CFR 771.	2.11
Reedley, City of	FRE090116	20300000526	CNG Fueled Garbage Trucks	Purchase 3 CNG Garbage Trucks to replace existing fleet.	526	Specific activities which do not involve or lead directly to construction.	4.01
Reedlay, City of	FRE090616	20300000503	Frankwood Reconstruction, Medians & Lighting	Construct medians on North Frankwood Ave, from Manning Ave. to north city limits replaing the center dual turn lane & installing street lights & in-pavement x-wall at elementry sofboot.	564	Adding medians.	1.16
San Joaquin, City of	FRE040118	20300000322	Lump Sum Traffic Flow Improvements	Lump sum traffic flow improvements.	26	Intersection channelization projects.	5.01
San Joaquin, City of	FRE0706 t6	20300000418	Main Street Asphalt Replacement	Main Street from Artzone Ave. to Placer Ave. Remove and replace existing asphalt paving.	397	Pavement resurfading and/or rahabilitation.	1,10
San Joaquin, City of	FRE090128	20300000537	Sidewalks on Mein St.	Install concrete sidewalk at various locations where there is none along Colorado Avenue and Main St.	ß	Bicycle and pedestrian facilities.	3.02
Sanger, City of	FRE020150	2030000218	20300000218 Traffic Flow Improvements	In Sangar - Lump-Sum Traffic Flow improvements at Various Major Intersections. Consistent with 40 CFR part 93.126, 127, 128, exempt tables 2&3.	386	Intersection channelization projects.	5.01
Sanger, City of	FRE040611	20300000342	20300000342 North Ave, Reconstruction	City of Sanger/ County of Fresno Joint Project. North Ave. from Academy to Bethel Ave. Reconstruct existing two-lane road.	277	Pevement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation,	1.10
Sanger, City of	FRE090117	2030000527	20300000527 Purchase 1 CNG Vehicle	Purchase 1 CNG vehicle.	E	Purchase of support vehicles,	2.02
Sanger, City of	FRE090127	20300000536	Construct CNG Filling Station	Construct CNG filling station at City Corporation Yard.	34.	Purchase of support vehicles.	2.02

AGENCY	MPOID	Ctips ID	Title	Prei Description	Tot Pro Cost	Exemption Description	Exemption Code
Sanger, City of	FRE090617	20300000504	20300000504 Filh Street Recenstruction	Reconstruct Fifth Street from Greenwood Ave. to Academy Ave.	564	Pevement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10
Selma, City of	FRE020845	2030000246	A/C Overlay On Florel Avenue	In Selma - Reconstruct Floral Ave.J Selma Branch Canal Crossing, 6 ft. block wall, wheekchair inangs, in-pavement crosswall lights, split-rail fending, warning signs.	131	Pavement resurfacing end/or rehabilitation.	D .
Selma, City of	FRE041819	10300000229	Setma Branch Canal Bike Path	In Selinta, stong the Consolidated Infastion District's Selina Branch Caral from Foral Avenue to Lincoin Middle School. Construct class I bicycle path.	752	Transportation enhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
Selma, City of	FRE070618	2030000420	Floral Ave. Reconstruction	Floral Ave. batween McCall Ave and Docksay Ave. Cold place pevenent, cverfay, constructiveconstruct handkapped access ramps and place in-pevenent crosswelk with advence avening lights.	851	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10
Selma, City of	FRE070619	2030000421	20300000421 Wight St. Reconstruction	Wight St between Arrants St, and Orwiba Ave. Cold plane pervenent, overlay, construct/reconstruct hand;capped access ramps and place in-pevennent crosswelt with advences and place.	1,368	Pavement resurfacing and/or rehabilitation.	1.10
Saima, Cily of	FRE071810	20300000484	2030000464 North and Third Bike Path	Class I Bitaway and two Rest areas, between North and Third Streets.	284	Trensportation enhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation end operation of historic transportation buildings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
Seima, Cily of	FRE071811	20300000465	Seime Branch Canal Class I Bliteway	Class I Bitkewsy, Selma Branch Cenal between Floral Ava. and Stifman Street.	766	Transportation anhancement activities (excepting rehabilitation and operation of historic transportetion bulkdings, structures, or facilities)	4.12
Sekna, City of	FRE090129	20300000538	Purchase Electric Vehicles	Purchase 8 GEM electric vehicles and 2 Columbia Electric Vahicles to replace skisting chy feet vehicles.	138	Purchase of support vehicles.	2.02
Selme, City of	FRE090620	20300000508	Whitson &Themposon Ave. Intersection	Whitson Ave. and Thompson Ave. intersection. Provide left and right turn channelization and phasting for existing signel. Connect existing signal to interconnect system.	452	Intersection channetization projects.	5.01
SouthWest Transportation Agency	FRE070118	20300000400	CNG School Buses	Lesse to purchase and/ or purchase- 10 CNG school buses to replace 10 diesel school buses.	3,058	Purchase of new buses and rail cars to replace existing vehicles or for mitnor expansions of the fiest.	2.10
SouthWest Transportation Agency	FRE070118	20300000401	PM-10 Efficient Streat Sweeper	Purchasing e Rule 1186-certified CNG Street Sweeper to replace classel sweeper.	051	Specific ectivities which to not evolve or lead directly to construction,	4.01
Various Agencies	FRE040201	20300000380	High Priority Projects Program	Advance Construction Conversion lump sum project for earmerked federal funds reimbursament	3,808	Hazard Elimination Program	1.02
Various Agencies	FRE040402	20300000481	High Risk Rural Road Lump Sum	High Risk Rural Road Program lump sum. Codified as section 148 of title 23, United States Code (23 U.S.C. 148).	65	Safaty Improvement Program.	1.06
Various Agendes	FRE071901	20300000480	Safe Routes to School Progrem	Strila Routes to School lump sum listing of projects.	2,313	Safaty Improvement Program,	1.06
Verious Agencies	FRE072101	20300000482	Lump Sum-Recreational Trails	Lump Sum-Recreations! Traits, Funds to the State to develop and maintain recreational traits and trait-related facilities for motorized recreational trail uses.	\$,800	Specific activities which do not involve or lead directly to construction.	4.01
Various Agencies	FRE072202	20300000484	20300000484	Costs associated with the competitively selected projects derived from the Coordinated Human Services Transportation Plan in Fresno County.	1,011	Operating assistance to transif agencies.	2.01
Verious Agencies	FRE072302	20300000486	2007 FTA New Freedom Funding	Costs associated with the competitively selected projects derived from the Coordinated Human Services Transportation Plan for Fresno County.	365	Operating assistance to transit agencies.	2.01

RTP	OI II S Project IO									
Project fD		Type of improvement	Facility Name/Route	Project Limits		2010	10 2011 2014 2017 2020 2023	2014	2017	120
1062		2 lanes to 4 lanes	18th	Mountain View to Stroud	\$1.875.000.00		t	+		
510	20300000574	2 lane facility	Academy	Manning to Mountain View	\$4,929,000.00		×			
519	_		Academy	Manning to North	\$19,300,000.00	×	×	×	×	· ×
940	20300000419	Overlay/Reconstruct 4 LU to 4 L w/2WLTL	Academy	11th to North	\$3,500,000.00					_
		2 Lane roadway	American	SR 99 to Temperance	\$5,000,000.00	×	×	_		_
	20300000566		Ashlan	Comella to Blythe	\$800,000.00	×	×	×		-
			Ashian	Dewoff to Leonard	\$3,172,000.00					
			Ashlan	Leonard to Highland	\$3,375,000.00		_		_	
			Ashian	Highland to Thompson	\$3,495,000.00				×	
-			Ashlan	Polk to Cornelia					×	
_		Unconstructed to 4 LD	Ashlan	Garffeld to Grantland	\$1,000,000.00				×	
-		2LD to 4 LD	Ashlan	Bryan to Polk	\$1,350,000.00				×	
_		2LU to 4LD	Ashlan	Thompson to McCall	£3 457 000 00				_	
_		2 L to 4 LD	Ashlan	Grantfand to Bryan	\$6E0,000,00				_	_
_	_	interchange improvements	A		nonnonneae				_	_
_	_			Grade severatori e or na somescrange	\$7,600,000.00					
_			Brawley	Paio Alto to Herridon	\$300,000.00	×	×	×	×	_
_			Brawley	S of Shaw to Ashian	\$1,000,000.00				× ×	×
_		Widen to 6 L	Cedar	Betmont to SR 180	\$5,000,000,00					
		4 LD to 6 LD	Cedar	Grant to Balmont	0000000					_
-			See le	More to Tours	00.000,000,10					_
		S. April De La Contraction de	2000	and an analysis	\$3,226,000.00			×	× 	× —
_	_		Covis	Copper to Shepherd	\$14,922,000.00				×	
_			Copper	Friant to Cedar	\$5,000,000.00			×	× ×	_
_	_	2 LU to 4 LD	Copper	Cedar to Willow	63 500 000 00					_
_			Compa		00.000,000,00			_	_	_
_			compar	WHOW TO CIOVIS	\$6,704,000.00					
-			Copper	Cedar to Willow	\$1,500,000.00				_	
-			Copper-Clovis Couplet	Construct Beltway Interchange at Clovis and Shepherd	\$10,000,000,00					
		Additional SB off lane and dual lefts on Divisadero at NB on ramp	Divisadero	SR 41 on/off ramps	¢2 000 000 00					_
- 56	_		E	Captal to North	#E,000,000.00				< ; —	< :
-	_				00.000,000,10				<u>~</u>	_
_				SH 41 to Audition	\$3,000,000.00			_	_	_
			Friant	Shaphard to Copper	\$18,000,000.00					_
			Grantland	Shields to Ashlan	\$4,000,000.00	_			<u>×</u>	_
_		2LD to 4 LD	Grantland	Beimont to Shields	\$1,000,000,00				-	_
_		2 LUIN 4 LD	Granifand	Chauth Darkway	20000001			_	<u> </u>	_
			Ciging of the control	Clear to Feinway	00.000,008,14					
_	_		Grantiano	Shaw to vererens	\$600,000.00					_
_		perartenai	Grantland/Veteran's Blvd	Ashlan to Gettysburg	\$1,500,000.00				_	_
	20300000556	4 LD to 6 LD	Herndon	Clovis to Sunnyside	\$1,000,000.00	×	×	×		_
	20300000369	4 LD to 6 LD	Herndon	Marks to Valentine	\$1,900,000,00	×	×		_	_
_	20300000370	2 LU 10 4 LD	Hemdon	SB 00 to Wahar	00,000,000	,	٠,	. ;	_	
	20300000557	0.3 40.0	Homoto	S. consolida to Envisor	90,000,000.00	<	< :	.	_	
	2030000658		in the second	The state of the s	\$587,400.00		×	×	× ×	×
_	COOOOOOO		Hemdon	Fowler to Tollhouse	\$586,600.00		_	×	_	
	20300000568	Add new WB auxiliary lane for SB on-ramp	Herndon	SR 41 to Fresno	\$1,500,000,00		_			
_		4 Ld to 6 LD	Herndon	Valentine to Milburn	\$5,000,000,00			_		
-		4 LD to 6 LD	Herndon	Polk to Weber	\$2,000,000,00			_	_	
			Herndon	Milliam to Polk	£2 E00 000 00				_	
-			Hinhes	Nailean to Markingay	000000000000000000000000000000000000000				_	_
_			201	Manager to mountained	33,000,000.00				× ×	<u>×</u>
			sautinu	Church to writes broge	\$1,500,000.00				× —	_
		2.0.04.00	Jensen	Fruit to Martin Luther King Blvd	\$1,500,000.00			_	× - ×	_
	-	4 LD to 6 LD	Jensen	Cherry to Clovis	\$25,000,000.00				×	_
		2 LU to 4 LD	Jensen	Marks to Fruit	\$3,000,000,00					
_		4 LD to 6 LD	Jensen	Clovis to McCall	\$4,000,000,00					
		2 UU to 4 LD	Gnes Canyon	Fowler to Termerance	61 000 000 00			_	· -	
			Cinos Caratos	Observation of Production	00:000,000,10				` `	<u> </u>
		To the state of th	Managa carrigon	O TOTAL OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	963,000,000,00			_		_
			Transparent of the state of the		\$3,500,000.00		×	×	× 	× -
_			Wanning	Reed to Columbia	\$3,495,000.00		_	_		×
_			Manning	Buttorwillow to Alta	\$7,000,000.00		_			_
		2 LU to 3 LU	Marks	Weber to Dakota	\$350,000.00		_		×	_
_			Marks	Neitean to Markiniav	#2 400 000 00			_		_
_			Marks	Mokiniou to Berjaum	#6,700,000.cv				× ;	× :
_		110.01	Walne	MCANING IO TORNAS	\$1,900,000.00				<u> </u>	_
	_		Warks	Jensen to Whitesbridge	\$3,000,000.00				× —	<u> </u>
_		2 LU 10 4 LU	Marks	North to Jensen	\$1,300,000.00					
-		2 LU to 6 LD	McCali	Griffith to Shaw	\$8,539,000.00				_	
_		ZLUto GLD	McCall	Shaw to Bullard	\$671,000,00			æ		
_		SILIBALD	1000m	Didion to London	40.100.00					
_		C. 1841111	1000	Lamping to Charles	00,000,017,06					
_		Selection CD Go Application	Makiple	Control of the Contro	913,420,000.02					
_			weeking	Creating to Gooden State	315,000,000,000		_	_	_	-
_	-							_	_	_
,			WOLEH LAT.	Herndon to Ashlan	\$5,100,000.00				×	×

hurianii oli oli oli oli oli oli oli oli oli o	TIDIOTE	OTibe Desired in										
	Project iD	a malar s	Type of Improvement	Pacility Name/Route	Project Limits	Estrimated Cost	Confe	mity Anaty	Conformity Analysis Year (project open to traffic)	roject open	to traffic	
City of Fresno	239		2 LU to 4 LU	North	Coder to Chestru	00 000 00	200	3	<u> </u>	RZQ.	2023	
City of Fresno	86		2 LU to 4 LD	North	Walnut to Haw 41	91,500,000.00				×	×	×
City of Fresno	561		2 LU to 4 LD, Improve SR 99 interchange	North	Orange to Cedar	\$2,500,000.00				×	×	× ;
City of Fresno	192		2 LU to 4 LD	Peach	Butter to Belmont	610,000,000,00			,	,	,	× ;
City of Fresno	193		2 LU to 4 LD	Peach	Leosen to Butley	910,000,000.00			<	< :	Κ:	× :
City of Fresno	1002		2 Ld to 4 LD	Peach	North to Jensen	6700,000,00				×	×	× :
City of Fresno	131		2 LU to 4 LD	No.	Gettosburg to Shaw	\$/00,000,00		_	,	,	;	× :
City of Fresno	913		Unconstructed to 4 LD	Pok	Olive to Belmont	\$1,000,000,00			< >	< >	< >	× ;
City of Fresno	<u>1</u>		2 LD to 4 LD	Pok	Olive to McKinley	\$500,000,00			< >	< >	< >	× >
City of Fresno	161		2 LU to 4 LD	Polk	Shields to Gethysburg	\$1,500,000,00			< 	<u> </u>		< >
City of Fresno	023		2 LU to 4 LD	Polk	McKinley to Shelds	\$1,000,000.00			_			< >
Reedley	929	20300000417	2 LU to 4 LD	Reed	Street to South Ave	\$5,000,000,00	×	*	_	,	,	< >
Reedley	229		2 LU to 4 LD	Reed	Olson to 11th St	83 500 000 00			< >	< ·	< >	< >
Clovis	392	2030000559	4 LD to 6 LD	Shaw	Clovis to Temperance	6311 000 00		· >	< >	< >	< >	< >
Clovis	806		2 LU to 6 LD	Shaw	Locar to Dewolf	62 606 000 00			< >	< ;	< ;	< ;
Clovis	931		2.00.00	Shaw	DeWork to Hinhland	60,000,000,00		< 	< 	< :	< ;	< :
Clovis	354		2 LU 10 6 LD	Shaw	Highland in McCail	96, 135,000.00				<u> </u>	×	× :
City of Fresno	243		210 m 610	Shaw	Valorance Blvd to Goddon State	96,195,000.00						×
City of Fresno	565		210 10410	Shaw	Cartield to Grantlend Discount	94,000,000.00						× :
City of Fresho	132		211111410	Shanhord	Color to Macia	00.000,000,14	_					× :
Clovis	329	20300000560	2 LU 10 3 LD	Shenherd	Willow to 1/2 Mile seet	9500,000.00		-;		× ;	× :	× :
Clovis	606		210310	Shanhard	Claric D. Franks	91,623,000.00		×	× :	×	× :	× :
Clovis	393		3 LU 10 4 LD	Shanhard	William Device	95,412,000.00			× :	×	× :	× :
City of Fresno	166		2 LU 10 4 LD	Shanhard	Checket to William	\$7,980,000.00			×	× ;	× :	× :
Clovis	358		2 LU 8 4 LD	Shenherd	Tolkhouse to Del Bev	9500,000.00				× ;	× :	× ;
Clovis	910			Sheoherd	Chovis to Fowler	#12,000,000.00				< ;	- ;	× ;
Clovis	370			Shenherd	Temperature to Dewolf	64,000,000,00	_			Κ ;	× ;	× :
Clovis	326			Shepherd	Amstron to Temperance	\$1,000,000.00				<	×	× ;
Clovis	911		31010410	Sheoherd	Fourier to Ametroco	91,000,000.00		_				× :
City of Fresno	113			Shielde	Cornello to Designation	00.000,000,14		;				× :
City of Fresho	8	20300000570		Shielde	Contents to functions	\$3,000,000.00		× ;	× :	× :	×	×
City of Fresno	147		9	Shields	Sunnvirle to Fowler	00,000,000,10		< 	< >	< ;	< >	× ;
City of Fresno	247			Sherds	Grantland to Comelia	62 500 000 00			<	<	<	< >
Caitrans	2		aided Ramos	SB 180	SB 41 th SB 168	95,300,000.00			,	,	,	× :
Caltrans	8	1030000176	existing alignment	180 H	Temperature to Chalifte	963,000,000.00			× >	× ;	× ;	× :
Caltrans	88	2030000177		1 28 H	Challe to Trimmer Sodone	00.000,176,676		× 	Κ :	κ :	× :	× :
Caltrans	2	1030000178		SR 180 E	Trimmer Soring to Espelanord	996,900,000,00			< >	< >	< >	< ;
Caltrans	26		ment	SR 180 E	Frankenod to Cove	465,360,000.00			<	<u> </u>	<	< >
Caltrans	1056			SR 180 W	James to Yuha	\$10.624.000.00			>	,	,	< >
Caltrans	1067		2 lane on new E-W alignment	SR 180 W	I-5 to junction SR 33/SR180	\$223 000 000 00			<	<	<	< >
Caltrans	1019		Widen bridge to 4 lanes	SR 198	Interchange at I-5	\$15,085,000.00				×	×	< >
Caltrans	107	20300000439		SR 41	Bullard to Herndon	\$5.143,000.00	×		×	· ×	· ×	< ×
Caltrans	1061	10300000249	Widen on Ramps at both interchanges	SR 41	McKinley to Shields	\$8,200,000,00	×	: ×	×	×	: ×	: ×
Caltrans	49	1030000174	pressway	SR 41	Kings County line to Elikhorn	\$40,131,000.00		_	×	×	· ×	×
Caltrans	1015	10300000194		SR 41	El Paso to Friam	\$13,970,000.00		×	×	×	×	×
Caltrans	1013		Lane	SR 41	Ashlan to Shaw	\$7,000,000.00						×
Caltrans	1072			SR 41	"O" Street to Shields	\$19,500,000.00						×
Califans	3 1	1090000262		98 H 39	Ashlan to 0.2 mile North of Grantland OC	\$38,350,000.00		×	×	×	×	×
Caltrane	8 8	20300000444	4 Litesway to b Litesway & widen bridge to b L	8 6	Fullare County Line to SR 201	\$31,800,000.00		×	×	×	×	×
Caltrans	. 2			8 8 8	O.C. HING ON CHARLING TO PROSPER WARDERS CO. HING (AVE. 7 II) MADERS CO.)	\$54,650,000.00		_	×	× :	×	×
Caltrans	917			8 8 8	SB 99 and Codar/North Ave	\$32,000,000.00 \$72,500,000,00				× ;	× ;	× ;
Caltrans	1017			SR 39	Central and Chestrus interchance	\$72 500,000,00	_			<	<u> </u>	-
Caltrans	1064		nents	SR 99	At American ave interchange	\$32,600,000,00	_					· ·
Caltrans	94		improve interchange	SR 39	Interchange at Shaw	\$96,000,000,00						· ×
Caltrans	1030			SR 99	SR 43/Floral Rd Interchange	\$10,000,000.00						· ×
City of Fresno	88		d bridge structure Closed 6 LD to Open 4 LD	SR99 @ Montery St Bridge	Broadway to Golden State	\$1,800,000.00		×	×	×	×	×
Cloris	361	2030000064	2 LU to 4 LD	Temperance	Alluvial to Nees (Enterprise Canal)	\$1,100,000.00	×	×	×	×	×	×
Cloris	9	2030000663	2004	l emperance	Asrian to Gettysourg	\$500,000.00			×	×	×	×
Clovis	8 8	2030000564	3LU 10 4 LD	emperance Remoerance	Nees to Lexington Haritana I o to Shanband	\$1,093,000.00			××	× ;	× ×	× :
Clovis	362	2030000562	3LD to 4LD	Temperance	Enterprise Canal to Nees (Just south of Nees)	\$712,000.00		< ×	< ×	××	< ×	× ×
Clovis	8		2 LU to 4 LD	Femperance	Bullard to Herndon	\$4,123,000.00		Ξ!	×	×	×	
Clovis	272	20300000490	Widen to 2 lanes in each direction	emperance	Center and outside lane improvements north and south of Sierra.	\$603,500.00			×	×	×	×
City of Freeno	2 2		2.008600	l emperance	Jensen to Beimont	\$10,000,000.00						×
Clovis	28		210 to 410	Tollhouse	Third to Lendon	\$8,000,000.00				,	,	× :
				On March	I STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	00.000,0166	-	_	_	- ×	_ ×	- ×

11/18/2008

Project ID Type of improvement				Estrimated Cost		Conformity Anslyzia Year (product open to traffic)			2000	
Tresno 267 4 Tresno 1040 N Tresno 1038 N Tresno 1039 N Tresno 1039 N Tresno 1049 N Tresno 181 224 224 Tresno 1077 029 89 89 82 84 82		Facility Name/Route	Project Limits		2010	2011	20td 2	2017	leane lucue	2000
Fresho 1040 N Fresho 1038 N Fresho 1039 N Fresho 1039 N Fresho 1047 N Fresho 1007 N Fresho 1007 N Fresho 1034 N Fr		Ventura	SR 99 to SR 41	\$19.400.400.00	1	ı	L	1	ш	П
Trestro 1038 National Program		Veteran's Blvd	Bultard-Bryan to Herndon	\$2,200,000,000			<u>`</u>	· >	· >	· ·
Fresho 1039 National 1039 National 1039 National 1031 National 1031 National 1031 National 1039 National 1034 National 1039		Veteran's Blvd	Gettysburg to Barstow	83 000 000 00			<u> </u>	· ·	< >	< >
Fresho 224 Fresho 181 Fresho 1007 Fresho 1008 Fresho 1008 Fresho 1008 Fresho 1008 Fresho 1008 Fresho 1008 Fresho 134 Fresho 408		Veteran's Blvd	Barstow to Bullard-Bryan	00.000,000,00				· ·	· ·	< >
Fresho 181 2 Fresho 1007 2 Fresho 1008 2		Weber	Belmont to Olive	\$1,000,000,00				<u> </u>	·	< >
Fresho F14 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		Veber	Marry to Clinton	63 000 000 00			-			< >
resno 1007 6 resno 264 2 resno 1008 2 resno 134 2		West	Jensen to Kearney	63 000 000 00				_	-	< >
resno 264 2 resno 1008 2 99 2 resno 134 2		West	Kearney to Whites Bridge	00.000,000.00				< >	< >	× ;
Tresno 1008 2 9 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		Whitesbridge	Valenthe to Fruit	#300,000.00				< :	× :	Κ :
99 2 134 2 408		Whitestricton	State Bt 180 F/O Brawley to Velentine	93,000,000.00				× ;	× :	× :
Fresno 134 408		Willow	Sherhard to Corner	es 700,000,00	,			< >	× ;	× ;
408		Willow	Hemoton to Alliwiai	96,700,000.00 6800,000,00	<	<	<	< >	< >	× ;
		Willow	Altuvial to 1/4 mile north	\$600,000.00	_		<	<	< >	< >
City of Fresno 369 2 LD to 6 LD		Willow	Nees to Powers	4200,000,00			< ; — < ;	< :	× :	× :
City of Fresho 124 2 LD to 6 LD		Willow	Sheriherd to Comer	62,000,000,00		_	< ; — <	< :	× :	× ;
Clovis 1053 Complete widening to	Complete widening to 6 LD where needed and add bike lanes	WIIIOW	Barshow to Comer	90,000,000.00			_	< :	× :	× :

Conformity Analysis Year (project open to traffic) 2011 2014 2017 2020 2023 **Estimated Cost** Jurisdiction/Agency TIP/RTP Project ID CTIPs Project ID Description (if available) Type of Improvement Facility Name/F Project Limits

2010

NONE

2030

APPENDIX C CONFORMITY ANALYSIS DOCUMENTATION

Fresno COG Conformity Analysis

				33,517,347 <=Enter Modeled Daily VMT Here	862,426 <= Read New Vehicle Population Here
	2030	865,141	33,622,856		862,426
	2023	756,106	28,198,100 29,650,982	29,843,117	761,005
formity	2020	713,704	28,198,100	28,184,251 29,843,117	7/13,353
Fresno COG 2009 Conformity	2017	670,385	26,570,020		670,900
Fresno	2014	629,704	24,936,316	24,917,199	629,221
	2011	591,498	22,755,912 23,301,236 24,936,316 26,570,020	22,650,603 23,690,249 24,917,199 26,590,449	601,373
	2010	579,287	22,755,912	22,650,603	576,606
Source		EMFAC 2007	EMFAC 2007	TPA Model	Calculated
Variable		EDP	EVMT	MVMT	z

N = New Population EDP = EMFAC Default Population MVMT = Modeled VMT EVMT = EMFAC Default VMT

Fresno COG Conformity Analysis

EMFAC Emissions (tons/day) FRESNO

FRESNO						
<u>Pollutant</u>	Source	Description	2010	2020	2030	
Carbon Monox	Carbon Monoxide EMFAC 2007 (Winter Run)) Total Exhaust (All Vehicles Total)	136.95	70.32	53.11	
		Conformity Total	137	E		
Ozone	EMFAC 2007 (Summer Run)	ROG Total Exhaust (All Vehicles Total)	2011 20 15.54 12.	2014 2017 2020 12.71 10.88 9.57	2023 2030 8.78 7.60	2 0
	District Existing Local Reductions	Indirect Source Mitigation and School Bus Fleet rules	0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00	1 g
	ARB Existing Local Reductions	Reifash, Idling, and Moyer	0.01	0.01 0.01 0.00	0.01 0.01	=
	District New/Proposed Local Reductions	Employee Trip Reduction	0.15 0.	0.15 0.15 0.15	0.18 0.16	9
	ARB New/Proposed State Reductions	Passenger and Truck Measures Included in the Draft State Strategy	0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00	Q
		Conformity Total	15,38 12	55 10.72 9.42	8.61 7.4	(D)
Ozone	EMFAC 2007 (Summer Run)	NOx Total Exhaust (All Vehicles Total)	51.88 39.81	81 31.64 25.84	22.19 18.32	ଭା
	District Existing Local Reductions	Indirect Source Mitigation and School Bus Fleet rules	0.39	0.23 0.36 0.34	0.31 0.31	=
	ARB Existing Local Reductions	Relfash, Iding, and Moyer	3.59 3.	3.20 2.93 2.74	2.71 2.71	.
	District New/Proposed Local Reductions	Employee Trip Reduction	0.05	0.06 0.06 0.06	0.06 0.06	υρ
	ARB New/Proposed State Reductions	Passenger and Truck Measures included in the Draft State Strategy	00:00	0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00	
		Conformity Total	47.85 36	2 28.29 22.70	19.11 15.24	14
					表现此类的	
PM-10	EMFAC 2007 (Annual Run)	PM-10 Total (All Vehides Total) "Includes tire & brake wear	2010 2.53	2020	2030	ା
	ARB	Existing Reflash, Idling and Moyer (HDI, PFR, Moyer, AB1493, Relfash)	0.01	0.02	0.02	8
		Conformity Total	2.52	187	1.90	(O)
PM-10	EMFAC 2007 (Annual Run)	NOx Total Exhaust (All Vehicles Total)	55.06	25.76	18.21	F
	ARB	Existing Reflash, Idling, and Moyer (HDI, PFR, Moyer, AB1493, Relfash)	2.40	2.73	2.73	
		Conformity Total	52.66	23.03	15.48	icol i
PM2.5	EMFAC 2007 (Annual Run)	PM2.5 Total Exhaust (All Vehicles Total) includes tire & brake wear	1.97	2020	2030	់ ធា
	ARB	Existing Reflash, Idling, and Moyer (HDI, PFR, Moyer, AB1493, Relfash)	0.01	0.02	0.02	8
		Conformity Total	2.00	1.30	1.20	6
PM2.5	EMFAC 2007 (Annual Run)	NOx Total Exhaust (All Vehicles Total)	55.06	25.76	18.21	—
	ARB	Existing Reflash, Idling, and Moyer (HDI, PFR, Moyer, AB1493, Reflash)	2.40	2.73	2.73	

Fresno COG Conformity Analysis

Paved Road Dust Emissions (tons/day)

FRESNO 2010

Enter Freeway VMT ==> Enter Arterial VMT ==> Enter Collector VMT ==> Enter Total of Urban and Rural Local VMT Here => 1,988,430	0	VMT Daily	VMT (million/year)	Base Emissions (PM10 tpy)	Rain Adj. Emissions (PM10 tpy)	Rain Adj. Emissions (PM10 tons/day)	District Rule 8061/ISR Control Rates	Adjusted
rial VMT ==> tor VMT ==> n and Rural	Freeway	7,696,240	2,809	805.928	783.816	2.147		1 986
tor VMT ==>	Arterial	10,376,337	3	1563.279	1520.387	4.165		2 991
n and Rural	Collector	2,589,596		390.144	379.439	1.040	0.407	0.616
n and Rural	Urban	1,268,618		805.428	783.329	2.146		1.451
	Rural	719,812	263	1300.904	1265.210	3.466		3.154
	Totals	22,650,603	8,267	4865.684	4732.181	12.965		10.199
FRESNO 2020								
		VMT Daily	VMT (million/year)	Base Emissions (PM10 tpy)	Rain Adj. Emissions (PM10 tov)	Rain Adj. Emissions (PM10 tons/dav)	District Rule 8061/ISR	Control- Adjusted
Enter Freeway VMT ==>	Freeway	9,457,013	3,452	990.311	963.140	2 639		2 441
Enter Arterial VMT ==>	Arterial	12,971,693		1954.291	1900.670	5.207		3 730
Enter Collector VMT ==>	Collector	3,352,322		505.055	491.197	1.346		0 798
	Urban	1,533,256		973.443	946.734	2.594		1.753
in and Rural	Rural	296'698		1572.277	1529.137	4.189		3.812
Local VMT Here => 2,403,223	Totals	28,184,251	10,287	5995.377	5830.878	15.975		12.543
FRESNO 2030								
		Wat Posit	VMT	Base Emissions	Rain Adj. Emissions	Rain Adj. Emissions	District Rule 8061/ISR	Control- Adjusted
Enter Eroomay Will	Enganteer		(IIIIIIIIIII) year)	(Limito tpy)	(FMIO tpy)	(PM10 tons/day)	Control Hate	Emissions
Carte Actual View	A TOTAL	12,000,124		1142.016	1110.682	3.043		2.815
Enter Arterial VM>	Arteriai	15,558,348		2343.992	2279.678	6.246	0.282	4.484
Enter Collector VMT ==>	Collector	4,199,496	-	632.688	615.329	1.686	0.407	1.000
	Urban	1,820,711	999	1155.944	1124.228	3.080	0.324	2.082
n and Rurai	Rural	1,033,068	377	1867.047	1815.820	4.975	0.090	4.527
Local VM Here => 2,853,779	9 Totals	33,517,347	12,234	7141.687	6945.736	19.029		14.908

Unpaved Road Dust Emissions (tons/day)

FRESNO 2010

	Miles	Vehicle Passes per Day	VMT (1000/year)	Base Emissions (PM10 tpy)	Base Emissions (PM10 tpy) (PM10 tpy)	Rain Adj. Emissions (PM10 tons/day)	District Rule 8061/ISR Control Rates	Control- Adjusted Emlasions
County	100.45	10	366.6	366,643	326.403	0.894	0.333	0.59

FRESNO 2020

FRESNO 2030

	Miles	Vehicle Passes per Day	VMT (1000/year)	Base Emissions Ra	in Adj. Emissions (PM10 tpy)	Rain Adj. Emissions C (PM10 tons/day)	District Rule 8061/ISR Control Rates	Control- Adjusted Emissions
County	100.45	10	366.6	366.643	326.403	0.894	0.333	0.596

DO NOT CHANGE ANY ITEMS BELOW THIS LINE

-1	FRESNO														
	Jameary	February	March	April	May	THE PERSON	June	Ant	STATE OF STREET	Audust	September	October	November	December	Total/Average
Rain Days	7.4	6.6	9'9	3.6	1.8	THE REPORT OF	0.4	0	THE REAL PROPERTY.	0,000	10	20	46		200
Total Days	31	2	£.	S	3	1	JUL	24		24 000	2.00	2	0,4	0.0	33.0
Advantion Englan	32.0	00.00	4	300	3		3	5		200.10	3	31	200	31	385
	0.70	0.70	U.C.	0.00	5	THE PARTY OF THE P	6.50	1.00		1.80	0.97	26.0	0.68	0.81	68.0

Road Construction Dust

Fresno COG Conformity Analysis

FRESNO

Description						
	3	2010	2	2020		2030
No. of the Control of	Year	Lane Miles	Year	Lane Miles	Year	Lane Miles
Baseline	2005	5911	2010	8209	2020	6554
Horizon	2010	6,078	2020	6,554	2030	6,871
Difference	ည	167.000	9	476.000	9	317.000
Lane Miles per Year		33.400		47.600		31.700
Acres Disturbed		129.552		184.630		122.958
Acre-Months		2,331.927		3,323.345		2,213.236
Emissions (tons/year)		256.512		365.568		243.456
Annual Average Day Emissions (tons)		0.703		1.002		0.667
District Rule 8021 Control Rates		0.290		0.290		0.290
Total Emissions (tons per day)		0.499		0.711		0.474

PM10 Emission Trading Worksheet

FRESNO CONFORMITY ESTIMATES (tons/day)

	2010		2020		2030	
	PM10	NOx	PM10	NOx	PM10	NOx
Total On-Road Exhaust	2.520	52.660	1.870	23.030	1.900	15.480
Paved Road Dust	10.199		12.543		14.908	
Unpaved Road Dust	0.596		0.596		0.596	
Road Construction Dust	0.499		0.711		0.474	
Total	13.814	52.660	15.720	23.030	17.878	15.480

Difference (2005 Budget - 2010)

	PM10	NOx
2005 Budgets	13.5	59.2
2010	13.8	52.7
Difference	-0.3	6.5
* 1.5 (Adjustment to NOx Budget)	0.5	

Difference (2020 Budget - 2020)

	PM10	NOx
2020 Budgets	16.1	23.2
2020	15.7	23.0
Difference	0.4	0.2
* 1.5 (Adjustment to NOx Budget)	-0.6	

Difference (2020 Budget - 2030)

V	PM10	NOx
2020 Budgets	16.1	23.2
2030	17.9	15.5
Difference	-1.8	7.7
* 1.5 (Adjustment to NOx Budget)	2.7	

1:1.5 PM10 to NOx Trading

2005 Budget	13.5	59.2
Adjusted 2005 Budget	13.8	58.8
2010 Conformity Total	13.8	52.7
Difference	0.0	6.1

PM10

NOx

NOTE: FINAL DIFFERENCE MUST BE POSITIVE

	PM10	NOx
2020 Budget	16.1	23.2
a lost on a	v na El a	

Adjusted 2020 Budget	15.7	23.8
2020 Conformity Total	15.7	23.0
Difference	0.0	0.8

0.0 0.8 NOTE: FINAL DIFFERENCE MUST BE POSITIVE

Adjusted 2020 Budget	17.9	20.5
2030 Conformity Total	17.9	15.5
Difference	0.0	5.0

NOTE: FINAL DIFFERENCE MUST BE POSITIVE

2009 Conformity Results Summary - FRESNO

Pollutant	Scenario	Emissions Total	DID YOU PASS?
		CO (tons/day)	СО
	2010 Budget	240	11 0 4 0
Carbon -	2010	137	YES
Monoxide _	2018 Budget	240	
	2018	83.4	YES
	2020	70	YES
	2030	53	YES

		ROG (tons/day)	NOx (tons/day)	ROG	NOx
	2011 Budget	15.5	47.9		
	2011	15.4	47.9	YES	YES
	2014 Budget	12.9	37.2		
Ozone	2014	12.6	36.3	YES	YES
	2017 Budget	11.1	29.1		
	2017	10.7	28.3	YES	YES
	2020	9.4	22.7	YES	YES
	2023	8.6	19.1	YES	YES
	2030	7.4	15.2	YES	YES

		PM-10 (tons/day)	NOx (tons/day)	PM-10	NOx
	Adjusted 2005 Budget	13.8	58.8	and the second second	7 7 1810
	2010	13.8	52.7	YES	YES
PM-10	Adjusted 2020 Budget	15.7	23.8		1: (1
	2020	15.7	23.8	YES	YES
	Adjusted 2030 Budget	17.9	20.5		
	2030	17.9	15.5	YES	YES

	15 11 11	PM2.5 (tons/day)	NOx (tons/day)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	2002 Base Year	2.2	63.4		
24-Hour Standard	2010	2.0	52.7	YES	YES
	2020	1.3	23.0	YES	YES
	2030	1.2	15.5	YES	YES

		PM2.5 (tons/year)	NOx (tons/year)	PM2.5	NOx
	2002 Base Year	803	23141		The second second
M2.5 Annual Standard	2010	730	19236	YES	YES
II II	2020	475	8395	YES	YES
	2030	438	5658	YES	YES

APPENDIX D

PM2.5 CONFORMITY RESULTS SUMMARY FOR EACH MPO IN THE SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY NONATTAINMENT AREA

PM2.5 Conformity Results Summary - Fresno

Pollutant	Scenario	Emissions Total		DID YOU PASS?	
		PM2.5 (tons/day)	NOx (tons/day)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	2002 Base Year	2.2	63.4		
24-Hour Standard	2010	2.0	52.7	YES	YES
6	2020	1.3	23.0	YES	YES
	2030	1.2	15.5	YES	YES

		PM2.5 (tons/year)	Nox (tons/year)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	2002 Base Year	803	23141		
Annual Standard	2010	730	19236	YES	YES
	2020	475	8395	YES	YES
	2030	438	5658	YES	YES

PM2.5 Conformity Results Summary – Kern

Pollutant	Scenario	Emissions Total		DID YOU PASS?	
		PM2.5 (tons/day)	NOx (tons/day)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	2002 Base Year	3.7	94.1	promise and	
24-Hour Standard	2010	3.2	86.0	YES	YES
	2020	1.8	38.5	YES	YES
	2030	1.5	27.2	YES	YES

·		PM2.5 (tons/year)	Nox (tons/year)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	2002 Base Year	1351	34347		
Annual Standard	2010	1168	31390	YES	YES
	2020	657	14053	YES	YES
	2030	548	9928	YES	YES

PM2.5 Conformity Results Summary – Kings

Pollutant	Scenario	Emissions Total		DID YOU PASS?	
11.11		PM2.5 (tons/day)	NOx (tons/day)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	2002 Base Year	0.8	18.5		
24-Hour Standard	2010	0.6	16.1	YES	YES
	2020	0.3	6.7	YES	YES
	2030	0.3	4.7	YES	YES

		PM2.5 (tons/year)	Nox (tons/year)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5 Annual Standard	2002 Base Year	292	6753		
	2010	219	5877	YES	YES
	2020	110	2446	YES	YES
	2030	110	1716	YES	YES

PM2.5 Conformity Results Summary – Madera

Pollutant	Scenario	Emissions Total		DID YOU PASS?	
1		PM2.5 (tons/day)	NOx (tons/day)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	2002 Base Year	0.5	13.7		
24-Hour Standard	2010	0.5	13.6	YES	YES
	2020	0.4	6.5	YES	YES
	2030	0.4	4.9	YES	YES

		PM2.5 (tons/year)	Nox (tons/year)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5 Annual Standard	2002 Base Year	183	5001		
	2010	183	4964	YES	YES
	2020	146	2373	YES	YES
- 981	2030	146	1789	YES	YES

PM2.5 Conformity Results Summary – Merced

Pollutant	Scenario	Emissions Total		DID YOU PASS?	
		PM2.5 (tons/day)	NOx (tons/day)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	2002 Base Year	1.5	37.1		
24-Hour Standard	2010	1.3	30.4	YES	YES
4.0	2020	0.7	12.8	YES	YES
	2030	0.7	10.0	YES	YES

LI LI		PM2.5 (tons/year)	Nox (tons/year)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5 Annual Standard	2002 Base Year	548	13542		
	2010	475	11096	YES	YES
	2020	256	4672	YES	YES
	2030	256	3650	YES	YES

PM2.5 Conformity Results Summary - San Joaquin

Pollutant	Scenario	Emissions Total		DID YOU PASS?	
	57 10000000	PM2.5 (tons/day)	NOx (tons/day)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	2002 Base Year	1.5	43.4		
24-Hour Standard	2010	1.5	37.7	YES	YES
9	2020	1.0	16.8	YES	YES
	2030	1.1	12.3	YES	YES

- 15		PM2.5 (tons/year)	Nox (tons/year)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	2002 Base Year	548	15841		
Annual Standard	2010	548	13761	YES	YES
	2020	365	6132	YES	YES
	2030	402	4490	YES	YES

PM2.5 Conformity Results Summary – Stanislaus

Pollutant	Scenario	Emissions Total		DID YOU PASS?	
		PM2.5 (tons/day)	NOx (tons/day)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	2002 Base Year	1.0	30.2		
24-Hour Standard	2010	0.9	24.8	YES	YES
	2020	0.6	10.1	YES	YES
	2030	0.6	7.0	YES	YES

		PM2.5 (tons/year)	Nox (tons/year)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	2002 Base Year	365	11023		
Annual Standard	2010	329	9052	YES	YES
	2020	219	3687	YES	YES
	2030	219	2555	YES	YES

PM2.5 Conformity Results Summary – Tulare

Pollutant	Scenario	Emissions Total		DID YOU PASS?	
		PM2.5 (tons/day)	NOx (tons/day)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	2002 Base Year	0.8	26.4		
24-Hour Standard	2010	0.8	22.9	YES	YES
	2020	0.6	10.5	YES	YES
	2030	0.6	7.4	YES	YES

		PM2.5 (tons/year)	Nox (tons/year)	PM2.5	NOx
PM2.5	2002 Base Year	292	9636		
Annual Standard	2010	292	8359	YES	YES
	2020	219	3833	YES	YES
	2030	219	2701	YES	YES

APPENDIX E

TIMELY IMPLEMENTATION DOCUMENTATION FOR TRANSPORTATION CONTROL MEASURES

2009 Conformity Update	(as of 10/08)	Complete	Complete		Complete	Complete	Delays continue due to FIOW sease. This project is in discussion to be completed in conjunction with surrounding local developments; construction scheduled to begin in 2009.	Complete		Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	200		Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete
Implementation Status	(88 of 1/07)	Complete	Complete		Complete	Complete	Deleys due to ROW issues. This profess in discussion to be completed in conjunction with surrounding local developments; construction scheduled to begin in 2008.	Complete		Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	-		Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete
Project Description		To Expand the Freeway Service Patrol to Serve Additional Segments of SR99, 168, and 180	To Support the Existing Freeway Service Patrol Along Segments of State Routes 41, 99, and 180 (Three Current Beats)	П	7		Willow-Bullard Intersection	Willow-Barstow Intersection		Willow-Herndon Intersection	4	Bicycle Improvement: Villa, between Clovis-Southern Pacific	nprovement: Sierra, Willow-Clovis	Bicycle Improvement: Willow, Bullard-Sierra	Bicycle Improvement: Fowler, N/O Complete Dakota-Shaw	Bisycle Improvement: Amstrong, (between Tollhouse-Bullard			Traffic signal interconnection along Shaw (Clovis-Temperance)	Traffic signal interconnection along Herndon (Willow-Tollhouse)	Traffic Signal Interconnection along Villa Avenue (Bullard-Shaw)	Traffic Signal Interconnection along Ashlan Avenue (Ciovis-Winery)
TIP Project ID		FRE020163	FRE020649																NO ID NUMBER	NO ID NUMBER	FRE000104	FRE000101
ᆲ		2002	2002		-														1996/1998	1996/1998	2000	2000
Commitment Funding		not specified		and annual flood	not specified				•									CMAG & TEA		ts.		
Commitment Schedule		on-going		- December	in progress				:									not specified				. Si
Commitment Description		Fresno COG Freeway Service Patrol o		Traffic Elow improvemente:	She Specific TCMs	Ord Specific Lows	·												Shaw Signal Interconnect, Clovis-Temperance	Herndon Interconnect, Willow-Toilhouse	Villa Interconnect, Bullard- Shaw	Ashlan Interconnect, Clovis- Winery
Agency		Fresno COG		Clouis	T	Ī												Clovis				
Sommitment Commitment		FR 5.10		FRS/FRS 4								VASIA A						FR18-TCM1-				

					,		,														
2009 Conformity Underte	(as of 10/08)	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	anadu 50	Complete	Complete	Cómplete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Delays in approval. Construction scheduled for 2009.
Implementation Status	(as of 1/07)	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	a a market	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Scheduled to be complete by end of Delays in approval. 2007. Construction scheduled for 2009.
Project Description		Traffic Signal Interconnection all along Fowler Avenue (Ashlan-Barstow)	Construction of Traffic Management Center at Clovis City Hali Facility	install Traffic Signal at Clovis and Complete Alturial Avenues	New Signals at the intersection of Complete Clovis Avenue and Sierra Avenue	Union Pacific's Ciovis Branchline/Pinedale Spurline Railroad	Corridor Trail Landscaping Project Complete	120	Old Town Trali at Treasure ingmire Park Rest Stop Project					Construction of Grade Crossings Along Old Town Trail at Willow and Nees Avenues	Construct Bioycle Lane on Ashian Complete Avenue (Winery to Minnewawa Ave.)	guce Buce		Sus Shelters	install Traffic Signal at intersection of SR33/SR198 and Pheips Avenue.	Construct Bloycie Lane on Polk (Street/SR198 (Merced to Willow Springs Ave.)	Bikeway: Monterey Ave. from Los 19 Gatos Creek to Washington 2 Street
IIP Project ID		FRE000109	FRE000105	FRE00106	FRE000165		FRE001801	/FRE021801	FRE001803	FRE00102							3ER	FRE000110	FRE020110	FRE020107	
Ħ		2000	5000	2000	2000	2000	2000	2000/2002	2000	2000		5000	2000	2000	5000	1996/1998	1996	2000	2004	2002	
Eunding									8				2.3						2003 CMAQ	CMAQ	CMAQ, TEA
Schedule											5								2003	2002	Implemented and ongoing
Administratives and a second		Fower interconnect, Ashtan- Barstow	Clovis Traffic Management Center	Clovis-Alluvial Traffic Signal	Clovis-Sierra Traffic Signal	Clovis Old Town Trail, Dayton-Willow	Dry Creek Traii Terminus, Minnewawa	Dry Creek Trail, Alluvlal- Nees	Treasure ingmire Park Rest Stop	Grade Crossings Hemdon		Villa	Nees	Willow	Ashian Bicycle Lane	Shaw-Temperance Traffic Signal	Ciovis Civic Center Bicycie Lockers	Installation of Bus Shelters	Traffic signal on SR198 & Phelps Avenue	Off-street bike path on SR33 (Jayne Avenue), Merced Avenue-Willow Springs	Bicycle and Pedestrian in Programs
Tallesia.						-									-				Coalinga	Coalinga	
Commitment																			FR 5.3/TCM 1	FR 9.3/9.5/10.4/10.5/ 10.7/TC/M4/19.18	1

2009 Conformity Undate	(as of 10/08)	Complete	Delays in approval. Construction scheduled for 2009.	Complete	Complete		Construction complete; 75% of signal coordination completed; remaining signals to be coordinated in early 2009	Complete	Complete	Complete	Under construction. Completion in 2009	Complete	Complete	Bid awarded October 2008. Construction expected to begin early 2009.
Implementation Status	(as of 1/07)		New development may impact final design. Construction scheduled to begin in 2007/2008.	Complete	Complete		Construction initiated; completion expected by the end of 2007.	Complete	Complete	Complete	Delays in design and approval. Design to be completed in early 2007. Construction expected to begin in late 2007.	Complete	Complete	Delays due to coordination and ROW acquisition. Design to be completed in summer 2007. Construction expected to begin in late 2007.
Project Description		Bikeway: Cambridge Avenue from Complete SR 33/Elm Avenue to Monterey Avenue	Bikeway: Polk Street from Montérey Avenue to Merced Ave.	Golden State Boulevard/Merced Ave. Intersection Reconstruction to Improve Channel/Signalization	Construct Pedestrian Sidewalks Along Main Street (4th to 6th St.) and Along 5th Street (Main to Merced)		FCMA Signal Synchronization Project implementation All Phases	Traffic Signal improvements to include Dual-Left Turn Phasing & Signal Appurtenances (Shaw and Blackstone Avenues)	Traffic signal improvements to include Dual-Left Turn Phasing & Signal Appurtenances (Shaw and Fresno Avenues)	Traffic Signal Improvements to include Dual-Left Tum Phasing & Signal Appurtenances at intersection of Shaw Avenue and First Street		at and ic Flow all Left-	mes &	At Intersection of Chestrut Avenue and Kings Carryon Road; Install Traffic Flow Improvements Including Dual Left-Tum Lanes & clintersection improvements
TIL FIGURE IN		11		FRE020609	FRE020112		FRE020118	FRE000117	FRE020116	FRE020117	FRE020119	FRE020120	FRE020121	FRE020122
#				2002	2002	36	1996 - 2002	2000	2000/2002	200 4		2004	20	2004
Eunding				2002 \$616,000 STP	CMAQ	\$13 M CMAQ							n:	
Schedule		1 =		2002	ongoing	underway								
				Add left turn phasing to Intersection of Merced Street and Golden State Bivd.	Sidewalk improvements in it the vicinity of 5th Street and Main Street	Nine projects	FCMA Signal Synchronization (Phase I, II, and III)	Shaw & Blackstone	Shaw & Fresno	Shaw & First	Blackstone & Bullard	First & Tulare	Shaw & West	Chestnut & Kings Canyon
			3	Fowler	Fowler	Fresno								
Commitment				FH 5.3	FR 9.3/10.4/10.5/10.7 /TCM4/19.18	FR 5.1/5.2/TCM1 F								eg

ୟ	(as of 10/08)	Juder	Delays in design. Design complete by Fall 2008. Construction to begin in early 2009.	Complete	Delays in ROW acquisition continue (eminent domain issue). Construction expected to be complete in 2009.	Delays in design. Construction begins in August 2008. Currently under construction. Completion in 2009.	Complete	Complete		Engineering and design complete by Fall 2008. Construction will be complete in FY09.	Complete	Complete	Complete
Implementation Status	(88 of 1/07)	Delays due to ROW. Construction It currently scheduled to begin in late C 2007.	Construction expected to be complete in 2007.	Complete	At Marks and Weber Avenue Delays due to ROW acquisition. Interseading, install Tarth Fow Design to be complete in 2007, improvements including Ultimate Construction expected to be Build of Intersection & New Traffic complete in late 2007 or early 2008. Signal	Construction expected to be complete in late 2007.	Complete	Scheduled for completion by the end of 2007.		Delays due to engineering and final design. Construction expected to begin in 2007.	Complete	Complete	Construction in process. Complete in 2007.
Project Description		Traffic Flow Improvements including installation of Dual NB and SB Lanes & Separate Right Tum Lanes	Fresno Ave. at Sierra Ave. Additional turning lane and light turn phasing.	New Controller and Pre-Emption to interconnect to Raliroad Crossing, Reconstruct 3 Returns & New Signal Poles	At Marks and Weber Avenue Intersection; install Traffic Flow Improvements including Ultimate Build of Intersection & New Traffic Signal	At intersection of Clinton and Construction expected to be West Avenues; install Traffic Flow complete in late 2007. Improvements including Dual EB & WB Left-Turn Lanes & Protected Left Phasting EB & WB	Widen From 4 to 6 Lanes Divided. Wides Avenue lo Maria Avenue) Modify Traffic Signals/Provide Dual Left Turns at turns at Van Ness & Marks Avenues. Provide Flight Turn Lanes & Bus Bays	Lump-Sum Bicycle Facilities Including Lanes, Racks, Traffic Control Devices to Assist Bicyclist - On Major Streets		Install Traffic Signals on Lassen Ave. (SR 269) (4th and 9th Street Intersections)	SHOPP Lump-Sum Account Non- Capacity Increasing Projects: (Safety, Nacdway/Roadside Hahab, Damage Restoration; Operations & SHOPP TEA)	"L" Street Landscaped Bike & Pedestrian Pathway	Traffic Signal interconnect for Four Signal interconnect for Four Signals Along Macdera If Yearen from FE Street to Whiteschidge Road. Install Signal at Madera & Stanistaus.
TIP Project ID		FRE020123	FRE040620	FRE020126	FRE020127	FRE020128	FRE020614	FRE020129			FRE021001	FRE001811	FRE020137
림		2000/2002	2004	2000/2002	2004	2004	2000/2002	2004		2002/2004	2002	5000	2002/2004
Commitment						П	N/C	\$1.7 M CMAQ	CMAQ; TEA			TEA	ЭМАС
Schedule				1 00	-			in progress	not specified; 2003 (not specified	2003 CMAQ
Commitment Description		Ceder & Shaw	Fresno & Slerra	Controller at Railroad Crossing	Marks & Weber	Clinton & West	Hemdon, Van Ness & Marks	Improve bicycle facilities	install and synchronize two natafic signals; SR 269 improvements (4th & 9th Streets)		SR269 Improvements	Pedestrian Improvements for L Street and SR 269	Construct signal intentie for signals along Madera Avenue
Agency								Fresno	Huron			Huron	Kerman
Commitment								FR 9.2/9.3/9.5/TCM4/ 19.18	FR 5.2/5.3/5.4/5.5/19. 25/TCM1			FR 9.2/9.3/9.5/10.4/1 0.5/10.6/TCM4/19 .18	FR 5.2/19.25

Fresno COG Timely Implementation

2009 Conformity	(as of 10/08)	Complete	Complete	Delay in ROW acquisition. Land now acquired and plans in design. Out to bid early 2009 with construction in Oct 2009	Complete		Complete	Complete	Complete	On going with TDA funds	Complete	Complete	On going with TDA funds	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete
Implementation Status	(as of 1/07)	Complete	Complete	Funds have been obligated. Currently processing ROW. Scheduled for completion in 2007.	Complete		Complete	Complete	Complete	On going with TDA funds	Complete	Complete	On going with TDA funds	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete
Project Description	(2)	Eliminatis 2 of 3 intersections at 18th Ave. and Sierra St., provide tum pockets, 8, expand park (18th Ave. & Sierra St. intersection improve program)	On 18th Avenue NO Sierra Street; Provide a Right and Left- Tum Pocket at High School Access Approach	Purchase Abandoned AT & SF Rairoad ROW from Anchor to The Valley Road For Construction of Future Pedestrian/Bicycle Trail	Signal timing and coordination of Manning Avenue		Reconstruct, Widen and Install Curb, Gutter, and Sidewalk on Parlier Ave. (Mendocino Ave. to Newmark Ave.)	Construct Bicycle Facility Along E. Complete Partier Avenue (Madsen to Newmark Avenue)	Zediker Ave Sidewalks from Stanislaus St. to Fresno St.		4th Street sidewalk between Fig St. and East End	i St. sidewalk between 4th St. and Complete 3rd St.	Repair broken Sidewalk at various On going with TDA funds locations	install traffic signal @ Partier Ave. Complete and Madsen Ave.	bike lanes E. Partier Ave. between Newmark Ave. and Madsen Ave.	install traffic signal at "I" Street and Reed Ave. & coordinate equipment from Manning to 11th Street	Acquisition & construction of 40- vehicle park & Ride facility for commuters & acquire adjacent abandoned rairoad right-of-way
TIP Project ID		FRE040616		FRE020143			FRE000626	FRE020144								FRE000130	FRIE000129
II.		2004		2002/2004			2000	2000/2002								5000	1996/1998/2000
Commitment Funding		2004 CMAQ		СМАО	not specified	2003 partial CMAQ			potential sources identified, including CMAQ							2002 Federal	Federal
Schedule		2004		nat specified	2002/2003	2003			2002-2003	22						2002	2002
Commitment Description		Intersection improvements at SR 2001 and Draper Street and 18th Avenue		Purchase abandoned right- of-way to develop multipurpose use trail	Coordinate Traffic Signal Systems	two bicycle projects	Partier (Mendocino to Madsen)	Parlier	Bicycle/Pedestrian Program 2							Coordination software; install additional signal facilities	Park and ride lot
Agency		Kingsburg		Orange Cove	Parlier	Parlier				G						Reedley	Reedley
Commitment		FR 5.3/5.4/TCM1		FR 9.29.3/10.4/10.5/ 10.7/TCM4/19.18	FR5.2/FR19.25	FR 9.3/10.4/10.5/10.7 /TCM4/19.18					-					FR 5.2/19.25	FR 6.1/6.2/TCM6

2009 Conformity Update	(as of 10/08)	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	This has been identified as a capacity increasing project deditional travel lanes, that should not be considered applicable per the conformity rule.	On going with TDA funds.	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete		Complete	Complete	Complete
Implementation Status	(as of 1/07)	Complete	Project was delayed due to ROW issues. These issues have been resolved and construction should begin early summer 2007.	Complete		Complete	Complete	Commitment dependent on passage of Measure "C". Measure ratiled in electron. In addition, this has been dendriffed as a capacity increasing project (additional travel tares) that should not be considered applicable per the conformity rule.	On going with TDA funds	Complete		Complete	complete		Complete		Complete
Project Description		Construct Bicycle PatryPedestrian (Trail Along Rallbanked Tulare Valley Raliroad Corridor - Phase II (Dimuba to Buttonwillow)	Acquire Right-Cr-Way and Project was delayed due to ROW Construct Bloycle/Pedestrian Trail issues. These issues have been Adjacent Existing Union Pacific resolved and construction should Rating Union Pacific resolved and construction should Rating Tracks (Manning Avenue begin early summer 2007.	Construct first city park and ride C	Replace City's Order Diesel Street Complete Sweeper With An Altematively Fueled CNG Sweeper	Taffic Signal interconnection C along Academy Avenue (Annadale - 5th) and Jensen Avenue (Bethel - City Limits)	Bethel Ave. between 9th St. and C. Jenni Ave.	Academy Ave. between Central C	Repair broken Sidewalk at various On going with TDA funds locations	Bethel Ave. sidewalks between C Jensen and Jenni Ave.	Annadale Ave. sidewaiks between Complete Academy and Newmark	9th St. sidewalks between Bethel C Ave. and Cottle	Install Traffic Signals and Provide Complete		Install Traffic Signals and Provide Complete Interconnection	Install Traffic Signals and Provide Complete Interconnection	install Traffic Signal at C Intersection of Thompson & Dinuba Avenues
TIP Project ID		FRE000132/FRE020147	FRE021808		FRE000131	FRE020149	п						FRE020152				FRE000138
래		2000/2002	2002/2004		2000	2002							2002		2002	2002	2000
Commitment		partial CMAQ	1 11	not specified	СМАФ	2002 \$500,000 CMAQ	RSTP and Local	11	potential sources identified, including CMAQ				СМАО	CMAQ			
Schedule		n process		this year (2002)	not specified	2002	2003-2005		ongoing-2004				ot specified	ot specified			
Commitment Description		Construct portion of downtown rall-trail and design of two extensions		Increase Parking at Transit the Centers or Stops	Purchase PM-10 streetsweeper	Coordinate three signals on Jensen Avenue and four signals on Academy Avenue	Reduce Traffic Congestion 2 at Major Intersections		Bicycle/Ped. Program or				Traffic Signal interconnect n System	Four signal projects no	Rose/McCall	Thompson/Whitson	Thompson/Dinuba
Agency		Reedley		Reedley	Reedley	Sanger	Sanger						Selma	Selma	_		
Commitment		FR 9.3		FR-19.4	No. 4	FR 5.2/19.25/TCM1	FR5.3		FR9.3/9.5/10.4/10 Sanger :5/10.7/TCM4				FR 5.2/19.25	FR 5.3		i	

	,		_	_														
2009 Conformity	(8s of 10/08)	Complete			Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Detays (environmental, ROW) continue due to bliceway construction being part of larger road project. Construction scheduled to begin March 2009.	Delays due to environmental issues and discussions with iccal Native American Tribe. Construction scheduled to begin in early 2009.	Complete	Complete
Implementation Status	(as of 1/07)	Complete			Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Delays due to environmental issues. Final design complete. Currently developing ad and bid award. Construction scheduled to begin in July 2007.	Delays due to bikeway construction part of larger road project. Construction from Williaw to Bugg scheduled in March 2007, construction for Millianook to Williaw and Bugg to North Fork Rd scheduled for late 2007.	Delays due to environmental issues (currently pending environmental approvabl. Construction scheduled to begin in 2008.	Complete	Complete
Project Description		in Seima (At McCall Avenue and Barbara Street intersection) Install Traffic Signal interconnect With City Traffic Signal Synchronization System			Improvements to Highland/Gorzales Parkway & Highland/Gorzales Parkway & signalization of Golden St. State Boulevard/Highland Avenue Intersection - Phase ii	Reconstruct/Repave With AC Overlay on Rose Ave. (McCali Ave. to Country Club Lane)	Eligible	AC Overlay With Fabric Underlayment (Arrants Street to Dinuba Avenue)	Signal @SR 145 and Belmont Ave.	Signal @ SR 41 and Mt. Whitney Ave.	Grade separation on Chestnut Ave @ Golden State Blvd/UPRR crossing	Construct bus tumouts at four existing bus stops on Shaw Avenue (Palm-Blackstone)	en .		Bikeway Friant Rd, Millbrook to North Fork Rd	Bikewey on Millerton Rd from Park entrance to Sky Harbor Rd, i	Selma W. Front Street Improvements	ey Piaza
TIP Project ID		FRE020154			FRE000635	FRE000638	FRE000640	FRE000637				FRE000140						
吕		2002			2000	2000		2001				1996/1998/2000		eii.				
Commitment				not specified		= 1		i	not specified			not specified	Local				CDBG, TDA, Safe Routes to Schools	
Schedule Schedule				not specified	II			- 1111	not specified			tot specified	2002				2002	
Commitment Description		McCall/Barbara		Four pedestrian projects	Highland Avenue	Rose	Second	McCali	Reduce Traffic Congestion at Major intersections			Bus pullout on Shaw Avenue at Wishon Avenue	Bicycle/Pedestrian Program 2 and Development of Bicycle Travel Facilities				Pedestrian Facilities	
Agency				Selma					Fresno County			Fresno County	Fresno County				Fresno County	
BACM Commitment		l⊛c		FR 19.18					FR5.3			FH 5.9	FR 9.3/10.4/TCM4				FR19.18	

2009 Conformity Update	(as of 10/08)	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete		Complete	Complete	Complete	Scheduled for completion by end of 2008.	Delays in design and approval. Construction scheduled to start in March 2009	C Streat Project. Complete: Fruit Avenue- out to bid scheduled for completion in 2009; H Streat. Complete, First Streat, out to bid Scheduled for completion in 2009.	PE in progress. Construction scheduled for 2009.	Currently in design. Construction scheduled to be complete in 2009.
Implementation Status	(as of 1/07)		Complete	Complete	Complete	Complete		Complete.	Complete.	Scheduled for completion by end of Complete 2007.	Scheduled for construction by end of 2007.	Scheduled for construction in FY 2007/2008.	C Street Project - Complete; Full Avenue - Scheduled for completion in September 2007; H Street - Scheduled for completion in June 2007; Flat Street - Scheduled for completion in Lance completion in Fall 2007.	PE in progress. Construction scheduled for 2008/2009.	Construction acheduled to begin in Fail 2007.
Prolect Description		Partier Sidewalk improvements © Complete Zediker Ave.	Partier Third Street improvements Complete	Reedley East Area Street Drainage/Sidewalk Improvements	Tranquility Curb/Gutter/Sidewalk & Street Reconstruction Phase V	Del Ray Sidewalk/Curb & Gutter Reconstruction		Cambridge Avenue - New sidewalk installed from Elm Ave to Joaquin Street.	-	Valley Street – New sidewalk is Schec proposed from Louisiana Street to 2007. Hachman Street.	Construct Park and Ride fot.	Intercornection of traffic signals at the intersections of Manning Ave /Coden State Bwt, and Manning Ave /Vneyard Pt.	Bike lanes along C Street from freson by Ventura, Fruit Avenue J between Clinton and Dakota, H is Street from Divisacion to Marcael Sand various segments of First Street between Herndon and Ashian.	Construct sidewalks along 10th FAve. (Academy Ave.) from Sierra street to Stroud Ave.	Construct Classs I blike path along (Golden State Bivd from Bethel For to Lateris X, will be located between existing eastern edge of shoulder and UPRR tracks.
TIP Project ID											FRE040105	FRE040602		FRE040113	FRE040112
IR					=						2007	2002		2007	2007
Commitment Funding		11				ı				CDBG	СМАФ				
Schedule Schedule															
Commitment Description			=				TIFIED	Encouragement of Pedestrian Travel			Traffic Flow Improvements	Traffic Flow improvements	Area Express Projects from RTP Projects from RTP Projects from RTP	Encouragement of Pedestran Travel	Encouragement of Bicycle Travel
Agency							NECTS IDEN	Coalinga			Firebaugh	Fowler	Fresno / Fresno Area Express	Kingsburg	Kingsburg
Commitment							ADDITIONAL PROJECTS IDENTIFIED	FR9.2			FR-TCM1	FR-TOM	FR10.4/10.5	FR9.2	FR9.5

	_	I IIII	 			-		1	
2009 Conformity	(as of 10/08)	Complete.	Complete	Complete	Delay due to ROW acquisition. Construction in early summer 2009.		Complete	Complete	Complete
Implementation Status	(as of 1/07)		Complete.	Delays due to ROW acquisition. Completion expected by end of 2007.	Delays due to environmental Delay due to ROW Issues. PE in 2008/2007. ROW acquisition. Construction and Construction expected to begin in early summer 2009. In 2007/2008.			Complete.	Complete.
Project Description		Approximately 3,000 lineal feet of sidewalks and curb access ramps are currently under construction along Derrick Ave. (SR-33).	Wodily the traffic signal at the infersection of Manning Are, and Mendocine Are, to provide for moth-and southbound protected left furn phasing.	Reedley Phase IV - Rails to Trails. Class I trail from Manning to Kings River along the San Joaquin Valley Raifroad Corridor.	Install sidewalks and ramps, replace/resting sidewalks and ramps on both sides of Manning Ave. between Frankwood and Buttonwillow Ave.		Constructed Shoulders and made Complete. pedestrian improvements along McCall Avenue from Floral Avenue to Arrants Street.	Install traffic signals at Belmont/Academy Avenues. Fruit/Browning Avenues, and Millerton Road/Table Mountain Casino.	install on Academy Avenue from SB1 180 to Shaw, Rose Avenue from Amber to Lade; McGall Avenue from Jersen to SB1 180; Jayne Avenue from Sacramento Allgriment to Sutter, Crawford Avenue from Florat to Manning.
TIP Project ID					FRE040115		;		
빍		3 3 3 3 3 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	13		2007		= 1		
Commitment Funding		ie i			смад				
Schedule									
Commitment Description		Pedestrian Facilities	She-Specific Transportation Control Measures	Various Bicycle and Pedestrian	Pedestrian Facilities		Bicycle/Pedestrian Program	Fresho County Ste-Specific Transportation Control Measures	Fresno County (Require Inclusion of Pared Stouders Adequate for Boyde Stouders Adequate for Boyde Use on State or Tedentry Funded Reconstruction or Welening of Federal Major Collectors or Greater
Agency		Mendota	Parlier		Reedley	П	Seima	Fresno County	Fresno County
Commitment		FR19.18	FRS.4	717CM-4	FR19.18		FR9.3	FR5.4	FR10.7A

2009 Conformity Undate	(as of 10/08)	Element 340 of the Fresno COC has included funding for the TDM program through Work Element 340 of the oriplement this 2008/2009 Overall Work Program (OWP). Fresno COG will continue to implement this program.	ues to research Ongoing, Fresno COG, Fresno Area Express and Clovis Transit continues to research potential mittees that are express services. Staff is actively participating in several committees that are evaluating regional transit services. No need yet identified.	gular route service into. Stageline services continues to coordinate with Fresno Area Express to provide regular route service for senior and service into Fresno Yosemite Aliport. Roundup service also continues to provide curb-to-curb service for senior and disabled residents from their homes to and from the airport.	New construction and capital improvement projects are including bus pullouts. Some New construction and capital improvement projects are including bus pullouts. examples of constructed bus pullouts include locations at Teague and Clovis, Ashian and Leonard, Clovis and Alluvial, and Geitysburg and Locan.	it of the vehicle. All new fixed route buses are purchased with a bicycle rack on the front of the vehicle.	e and Federally funded The city of Clovis has designed and constructed bicycles lanes on State and Federally funded to install bicycle projects where right-of-way and funding allowed. The City will continue to install bicycle facilities with all new development as appropriate.	nents to bus stops Ongoing. Damaged benches have been replaced or repaired, Improvements to bus stops routes are expanded, including shelters will continue over the next fiscal years particularly if routes are expanded.	r of Coalinga is continuing to review the need for this measure at appropriate locations. The City of Coalinga is continuing to review the need for this measure at appropriate locations, not identified a specific need at this time.
Implementation Status	(as of 1/07)	Fresno COG has included funding for the TDM program through Work Element 340 of the 2007/2008 Overall Work Program (OWP). Fresno COG will continue to implement this program.	Review and evaluate travel. Improve Ongoing, Fresno COG, Fresno Area Express and Clovis Transit continues to research and expand system with purchase of potential express services. Staff is actively participating in several committees that are new vehicles. Continue to evaluate evaluating regional transit services. No need yet identified. possible express routes where feasible.	Stageline services coordinates with Fresno Area Express to provide regular route service into Fresno Yosemite Airport. Roundup service also provides curb-to-curb service for senior and disabled residents from their homes to and from the airport.	New construction and capital improvement projects are including bus pullouts. Some examples of constructed bus pullouts include locations at Teague and Clovis, Ashian and Leonard, Clovis and Alluvial, and Geitysburg and Locan.	All new fixed route buses are purchased with a bicycle rack on the front of the vehicle.	The city of Clovis has designed and constructed bicycles lanes on State and Federally funded projects where right-of-way and funding allowed. The City will continue to install bicycle facilities with all new development as appropriate.	Ongoing. Damaged benches have been replaced or repaired, Improvements to bus stops including shelters will continue over the next fiscal years particularly if routes are expanded.	The City of Coalinga is continuing to review the need for this measure but has not identified a specific need at this time.
Measure Description (not verbatim)		Operate Transportation Demand Management Program	Review and evaluate travel. Improve and expand system with purchase of new vehicles. Continue to evaluate possible express routes where feasible.	Provide access to Fresno Yosemite International Airport.	Provide bus pullouts as appropriate with new capital improvement or development.	Include blke racks with new vehicle purchases.	Locate bicycle lanes on state or federally funded highway projects.	Provide transit stop improvements, including benches, shelters, and lighting.	Intersection improvements through review of proposed developments.
CV Measure Title		COG Voluntary Rideshare Program and Employer incentive Program	Clovis / Clovis Regional Express Bus Program Transit	Clovis / Clovis Transit Access to Airports Transit	Clovis / Clovis Bus Pullouts in Curbs for Passenger Transit Loading	Clovis / Clovis Bike Racks on Buses Transit	Clovis / Clovis Require inclusion of bicycle lanes on Locate bicycle lanes on state or Transit state or federally funded thoroughfare federally funded highway projects.	Clovis / Clovis Transit Stop Improvements Transit	ga Site-Specific Transportation Control Measures
nent Agency		Fresno COG	Clovis / Clc Transit	Clovis / Clo Transit	Clovis / Clo Transit	Clovis / Clc Transit	Clovis / Ck Transit	Clovis / Cl	Coalinga
RACM Commitment		FR-TCM3	ER1.1	FR1.2	FR5.9	FR10.2	FR10.7	FR19.5	FR5.4

1/6/2009

2009 Conformity Update	(as of 10/08) See Project TID table for specific projects. Private developments (seven housing tracts since See Project TID table for specific projects. Private developments are required to install sidewalks as part of the planning and building approval sidewalks as part of the planning and building approval process (Zoning Ordinance). Private developments have completed new sidewalks in five housing tracts in 2006.	Currently in development. See Project TID table.	th Vehicular traffic within the City of Fowler does not experience delays associated with geometric monitored or traffic control configurations. Traffic flows are routinely observed and monitored during field excursions within the City. No need yet identified.	See Project TID table.	Implementation of this service continues to be in effect.	de or mid- All new street construction and capital improvement projects are constructing far side or mid- wks block bus bays, as leasible per safety and traffic flow, per City of Fresno Public Works standards.	City of Fresno Traffic Engineering staff is adjusting traffic signal timing periodically in response City of Fresno Traffic Engineering staff is adjusting traffic signal timing periodically in response to service requests and as resources are available to limprove traffic flow. Additional cameras have service requests and as resources are available to limprove traffic flow. Additional cameras to be installed in 2006/2007 via be installed through developer traffic signal installations and future ITS grant projects. TIS Phase 3 (see existing FOMA Signal Synchronization project on TID table). Additional cameras will be installed through developer traffic signal installations and future ITS grant projects.	All buses have installed blike racks. New buses include blike racks.
Implementation Status	(as of 1/07) See Project TID table for specific projects. Private developments (seven housing tracts sin 2003) have also been required to install sidewalks as part of the planning and building approprocess (Zoning Ordinance). Private developments have completed new sidewalks in five housing tracts in 2006.	Currently in development. See Project TID table.	Vehicular traffic within the City of Fowler does not experience delays associated with geometric or traffic control configurations. Traffic flows are routinely observed and monitored during field excursions within the City. No need yet identified.	See Project TID table.	Implementation of this service is in effect.	All new street construction and capital improvement projects are constructing far side or midblock bus bays, as feasible per safety and traffic flow, per City of Fresno Public Works standards.	City of Fresno Traffic Engineering staff is adjusting traffic signal timing periodically in respons to service requests and as resources are available to inprove traffic flow. 24 cameras have been installed via ITS Phase 1 with 125 additional cameras to be installed in 2006/2007 via ITS Phase 3 (see existing FCMA Signal Synchronization project on TID table). Additional cameras will be installed through developer traffic signal installations and future ITS grant projects.	Promotes placement of bicycle racks All buses have installed bike racks. New buses include bike racks. on buses. All 108 buses have installed bus racks.
Measure Description (not verbatim)	Promotion of pedestrian travel. Expend sidewalks and crosswalks.	Apply for funding to create park and ride for.	Monitor traffic flows and make improvements as needed.	Monitor growth and respond appropriately.	Public transportation to airports. implementation of this strategy is in effect.	Provide for bus pullouts. Review the need and evaluate benefits of providing bus pullouts for major projects.	Adjust traffic timing and install 470 cameras at various traffic signals.	Promotes placement of bicycle racks on buses. All 108 buses have installed bus racks.
Measure Title	Encouragement of Pedestrian Travei	Traffic Flow Improvements	Site-Specific Transportation Control Measures	Traffic Flow Improvements	Transit Access to Airports	Bus Pullouts in Curbs for Passenger Loading	Adaptive traffic signals and signal timing	Blke Racks on Buses
Agency	Coalinga	Firebaugh	Fowler	Fowler	Fresno / Fresno Area Express	Fresno / Fresno Area Express	Fresno / Fresno Area Express	Fresno / Fresno Area Express
RACM Commitment	FR9.2	FR-TCM1	FR5.4	FR-TCM1	FR1.2	FR5.9	FR5.16	FR10.2

1/6/2009

2009 Conformity Update	(as of 1008) Opment is constructing on-street bike lanes. The City of Fresno has installed New development is constructing on-street bike lanes. The City of Fresno has installed several les of bike lanes in each of the recent FTIP cycles using CMAQ funds in the existing miles of bike lanes in each of the recent FTIP cycles using CMAQ funds in the existing area (See Project TID table).	New development is constructing on-street bike lanes. The City of Fresno has installed several miles of bike lanes in each of the recent FTIP cycles using CMAQ funds in the existing urbanized area (See Project TiD table).	New projects are requiring bike lanes on "all" major streets, where feasible. In some instances, physical or other issues may limit the inclusion of bike lanes.	Evaluation is on-going as development proposals are received and as traffic patterns change. No need yet identified.	Fresno continues to implement on-going improvements. Given the small scale of individual projects, it would be overly burdensome to list all projects in the project table. However, FTIP Project FRE021510 includes funding for improvements.	See existing project for Commitment 5.2/19.25 on Project TID table.	All development projects are required to make improvements that will conform to the city's general plan.	All new collector streets are striped for Class II bicycle lanes.
Implementation Status	(as of 1/07) New development is constructing on-street bike lanes. The City of Fresno has installed t several miles of bike lanes in each of the recent FTIP cycles using CMAQ funds in the existing urbanized area (See Project TID table).	New development is constructing on-street bike lanes. The City of Fresno has installed several miles of bike lanes in each of the recent FTIP cycles using CMAQ funds in the existing urbanized area (See Project TID table).	Provide adequate right-of-way for bike New projects are requiring bike lanes on "all" major streets, where feasible. In some lanes along all major streets to the instances, physical or other issues may limit the inclusion of bike lanes. extent economically and physically feasible, including streets that are improved with Federal or State funds.	Evaluation is on-going as development proposals are received and as traffic patterns change. No need yet identified.	Fresno continues to implement on-going improvements. Given the small scale of individual projects, it would be overly burdensome to list all projects in the project table. However, FTIP Project FRE021510 includes funding for improvements.	See existing project for Commitment 5.2/19.25 on Project TID table.	All development projects are required to make improvements that will conform to the city's general plan.	All new collector streets are striped for Class II bicycle lanes.
Measure Description (not verbatim)	Accommodate bicycle lanes with new New devel or substantially expanded major street several mil right-of-ways at the time of urbanized development.	Build out bicycle projects at an accelerated rate.	Provide adequate right-of-way for bike I lanes along all major streets to the extent economically and physically feasible, including streets that are improved with Federal or State funds.	Evaluate the need for pedestrian and bicycle overpasses as the need arises.	On-going improvement program, including bus stops, benches, and shelters.	Continue to monitor traffic flows and street congestion and make improvements on an as-needed basis.	Continue to monitor traffic flows and street congestion and make improvements on an as-needed basis.	Fund high priority bicycle/pedestrian projects in countywide plans.
Measure Title	Development of Bicycle Travel Facilities	Expedite Bicycle Projects from RTP	Require inclusion of bicycle lanes on Provide adequate right-of-way for bistate or federally funded thoroughtare lanes along all major streets to the projects. feasible, including streets that are improved with Federal or State fund	Pedestrian and Bicycle Overpasses Where Safety Dictates	Transit Stop Improvements	Reduce Traffic Congestion at Major Intersections	Site-Specific Transportation Control Measures	Bicycle/Pedestrian Program
Agency	Fresno / Fresno Area Express	Fresno / Fresno Area Express	Fresno / Fresno Area Express	Fresno / Fresno Area Express	Fresno / Fresno Area Express	Кетал	Кетал	Kerman
RACM Commitment	FR10.4	FR10.5	FB10.7	FR15.2	FR19.5	FR5.3	FR5.4	FR9.3

2009 Conformity Update	(as of 1008) Its general plan update, the city is evaluating the level of service for all arterials and As part of its general plan update, the city is evaluating the level of service for all arterials and No need yet identified. No need yet identified.	See Project TID table.	The City of Kingsburg has striped and signed all of the Class II and II bicycle lanes in our Master Plan. See Project TID table for other specific projects.	See Project TID table.	Vehicular traffic within the City of Orange Cove does not experience delays associated with geometric or traffic control configurations. Traffic flows are routinely observed and monitored during field excursions within the City. No need yet identified.	Continue to monitor traffic flows and The City indicated that "All intersections within the City of Parlier currently operate at acceptable street congestion and make acceptable levels of service. Any benefits resulting from roadway modifications would be levels of service. Any benefits resulting from roadway modifications would be levels of service. Any benefits resulting from roadway modifications would be levels of service. Any benefits resulting from roadway modifications would be minimal." This interest on an as-needed basis, minimal. This statement still holds true in 2006, and no additional needs have been identified. Statement still holds true in 2007/2008, and no additional needs have been identified. The city will continue to monitor and make improvements as necessary.	See Project TID table. Traffic flows are routinely observed and monitored during field excursions within the City. No additional need identified.
Implementation Status	(as of 107) As part of its general plan update, the city is evaluating the level of service for all artenals and collectors. No need yet identified.	See Project TID table.	The City of Kingsburg has striped and signed all of the Class II and II bicycle lanes in our Master Plan. See Project TID table for other specific projects.	See Project TID table.	Vehicular traffic within the City of Orange Cove does not experience delays associated with geometric or traffic control configurations. Traffic flows are routinely observed and monitored during field excursions within the City. No need yet identified.	The City indicated that "All intersections within the City of Parlier currently operate at acceptable levels of service. Any benefits resulting from roadway modifications would be minimal." This statement still holds true in 2006, and no additional needs have been identified. The city will continue to monitor and make improvements as necessary.	See Project TID table. Traffic flows are routinely observed and monitored during field excursions within the City. No additional need identified.
Measure Description (not verbatim)	Continuously evaluate traffic conditions and plan, program, and implement projects to provide free flowing traffic.	Promotion of pedestrian travel. Expanded network of sidewalks and crosswalks to improve pedestrian access.	Promotion of pedestrian travel. Capital improvements to increase bicycle use. Build out at an accelerated rate to achieve benefits in time for attainment deadline of 2005.	Expanded network of sidewalks and crosswalks to improve pedestrian access.	Evaluate traffic conditions and plan, program, and implement projects to provide free flowing traffic	Continue to monitor traffic flows and street congestion and make improvements on an as-needed basis.	Continue to monitor traffic flows and street congestion and make improvements on an as-needed basis.
Measure Title	Traffic Flow Improvements	Encouragement of Pedestrian Travel	Encouragement of Bicycle Travel	Pedestrian Facilities	Orange Cove Traffic Flow Improvements	Reduce Traffic Congestion at Major Intersections	Site-Specific Transportation Control Measures
Agency	Кегтап	Kingsburg	Kingsburg	Mendota	Orange Cove	Parlier	Parlier
RACM Commitment	FR-TCM1	FR9.2	FR9.5	FR19.18	FR-TCM1	FR5.3	FR5.4

2009 Conformity Update	(as of 10/08) Traffic flows are monitored during field excursions to the City of Parlier. Other traffic signals, along Manning Ave. within the City are under the jurisdiction of Fresno County. No additional need identified at this time.	The City is conducting yearly traffic counts at all of its major intersections, monitoring its current level of service. The City is in the process of reviewing the need for intersection improvements along Marning Avenue. No need identified.	The Manning Avenue traffic study mentioned in FR5.3 will include looking at alternative intersection control measures. The City has started the study to determine what measures are intersection control measures. The City has started the study to determine what measures are intersection control measures. The City has started the study to determine what measures are needed to reduce congestion on Manning Avenue. Conclusions and recommendations should needed to reduce congestion on Manning Avenue. Conclusions and recommendations should be completed in FY08.	See Project TID table.	The City has included in its subdivision development requirements the construction, donation, and/or fees to go towards and/or actually construct bike and pedestrian facilities above and beyond the typical sidewalks. This past year the City applied for and received a BTA grant to construct a new bike trail along Buttonwillow Avenue from Huntsman to Dinuba Avenues that should be completed in 2008.	The City has been constructing new facilities as funding allows. The completion of the Bicycle Master Plan will help direct future development of the trail system in the City of Reedley. See Project TID table. This past year the City applied for and received a BTA grant to construct a new bike trail along Buttonwillow Avenue from Huntsman to Dinuba Avenues that should be completed in 2008.	The City is committed to including the installation of bike lanes and the construction of bike trails whenever practical.
<u>Implementation Status</u>	(as of 1/07) Continue to monitor traffic flows and Traffic flows are monitored during field excursions to the City of Parlier. While no particular street congestion and make location is obligasted, Manning Ave. is a heavily traveled Regional route, and adjustments improvements on an as-needed basis. have been made to the timing of the traffic signal at Manning Ave. and Mendocino Ave. to increase the percentage of green time for Manning Ave. traffic. Other traffic signals along Manning Ave. within the City are under the jurisdiction of Fresno County. No additional need identified at this time.	The City is conducting yearly traffic counts at all of its major intersections, monitoring its current level of service. The City is in the process of revising a portion of its capital improvement plan to include a traffic study of the Manning Avenue corridor and its major intersections. No need identified.		The City has recently completed its Bicycle Master Plan which has been approved/accepted by Caltrans and Fresno COG. See Project TID table.	Encourage a variety of capital The City has included in its subdivision development requirements the construction, donation, improvements to increase bicycle use, and/or less to go towards and/or actually construct blee and pedestrian facilities above and beyond the typical sidewalks. This past year the City applied for and received a BTA grant to construct a new bike trail along Buttorwillow Avenue from Huntsman to Dinuba Avenues that should be completed in 2008.	The City has been constructing new facilities as funding allows. The completion of the Bicycle Master Plan will help direct future development of the trail system in the City of Reedley. See Project TID table. This past year the City applied for and received a BTA grant to construct a new bike trail along Buttonwillow Avenue from Huntsman to Dinuba Avenues that should be completed in 2008.	The City is committed to including the installation of bike lanes and the construction of bike trails whenever practical.
Measure Description (not verbatim)	Continue to monitor traffic flows and street congestion and make improvements on an as-needed basis.	Continue to monitor congestion throughout the City and make improvements as warranted.	This measure could include geometric or traffic control improvements at specific congested intersections or at other substandard locations.	Plan, program, and execute projects that encourage both pedestrian and bircycle travel.	Encourage a variety of capital improvements to increase bicycle use.	Build out bicycle and pedestrian plan at an accelerated rate to achieve benefits in time for attainment deadline in 2005.	Construction projects that involve state or federal funds shall include provisions for bicycle lanes when practical.
Measure Title	Traffic Flow Improvements	Reduce Traffic Congestion at Major Intersections	Site-Specific Transportation Control Measures	Encouragement of Pedestrian Travel	Development of Bicycle Travel Facilities	Expedite Bicycle Projects from RTP	Require inclusion of bicycle lanes on Construction projects that involve state or federally funded thoroughfare state or federal funds shall include projects. provisions for bicycle lanes when practical.
Agency	Partier	Reedley	Reedley	Reedley	Reedley	Reedley	Reedley
RACM Commitment	FR-TCM1	FR5.3	FR5.4	FR9.2	FB10.4	FR10.5	FR10.7

2009 Conformity Update	(as of 10/08) The City is conducting yearly traffic counts at all of its major intersections, monitoring its current level of service. The City is in the process of revising a portion of its capital improvement plan to include a traffic study of the Manning Avenue corridor and its major intersections.	The Reedley Bicycle Master Plan was prepared with the countywide plan in mind and every effort was made to keep and enhance the connectivity of the county plan through the City of Reedley. The City is committed to including the installation of bike lanes and the construction of bike traits whenever practical.	The need to purchase more CNG vars has not arisen yet. The city transit vans are currently CNG.	See Project TID table.	See existing project for Commitment FR 5.2/19.25/TCM1 in Project TID table. Traffic signal inferconnection project completed. The city continues to monitor increasing traffic flows and congestion and identify potential project opportunities.	Recently approved a bicycle plan in the City that will allow bicycling to become an alternative and viable mode of transportation. Installed bike paths with BTA grant funds, project near completion. Subdivision projects required to install various pedestrian trails and bike larnes along with parks where applicable. Safe Routes to School grants used to install sidewalks at various locations.	levels in the city of San Joaquin do not cause any congestion. The city will continue The traffic levels in the city of San Joaquin do not cause any congestion. The city will continue the need for improvements. No need identified at this time.	All development projects are required to make improvements that will conform to the city's general plan.
Implementation Status	(as of 1/07) The City is conducting yearly traffic counts at all of its major intersections, monitoring its current level of service. The City is in the process of revising a portion of its capital improvement plan to include a traffic study of the Manning Avenue corridor and its major intersections.	The Reedley Bicycle Master Plan was prepared with the countywide plan in mind and every effort was made to keep and enhance the connectivity of the county plan through the City of Reedley. The City is committed to including the installation of bike lanes and the construction of bike trails whenever practical.	The need to purchase more CNG vans has not arisen yet. The city transit vans are currently CNG.	The City has applied for and been awarded over ten public works projects that involve the construction of new sidewalks and either upgrade or install new crosswalks and other types of traffic control devices that ald in pedestrians crossing the major roads in the City. See Project TID table.	See existing project for Commitment FR 5.2/19.25/TCM1 in Project TID table. Traffic signal interconnection project completed. The city continues to monitor increasing traffic flows and congestion and identity potential project opportunities.	Recently approved a bicycle plan in the City that will allow bicycling to become an alternative and viable mode of transportation. Installed bike paths with BTA grant funds, project near completion. Subdivision projects required to install various pedestrian trails and bike lanes along with parks where applicable. Safe Floutes to School grants used to install sidewalks at various locations.	The traffic levels in the city of San Joaquin do not cause any congestion. The city will continue to monitor the need for improvements. No need identified at this time.	All development projects are required to make improvements that will conform to the city's general plan.
Measure Description (not verbatim)	Continuously evaluate traffic conditions and plan, program, and implement projects to provide free flowing traffic.	Fund high priority bicycle/pedestrian projects in countywide plans.	Purchase of additional CNG vans.	Expanded network of sidewalks and crosswalks to improve pedestrian access.	Continue to monitor traffic flows and See existin street congestion and make interconnec improvements on an as-needed basis. congestion	Continue to plan, program, and construct projects that encourage pedestrian travel.	Continue to monitor traffic flows and street congestion and make improvements on an as-needed basis.	Continue to monitor traffic flows and street congestion and make improvements on an as-needed basis.
Measure Title	Traffic Flow Improvements	Bicycle Lanes and Facilities	Alternative Fuels Program	Pedestrian Facilities	Site-Specific Transportation Control Measures	Encouragement of Pedestrian Travel	Reduce Traiffic Congestion at Major Intersections	Site-Specific Transportation Control Measures
Agency	Reedley	Reedley	Reedley	Readley	Sanger	Sanger	San Joaquin	San Joaquin
RACM Commitment	FR-TCM1	FR-TCM4	FR-TCM5	FR19.18	FR5.4	FR9.2	FR5.3	FR5.4

1/6/2009

2009 Conformity Update	(as of 10/08) All new collector streets are striped for bicycle lanes.	As part of its general plan update, the city is evaluating the level of service for all arterials and As part of its general plan update, the city is evaluating the level of service for all arterials and collectors.	This measure could include geometric Vehicular traffic within the City of Selma does not experience delays associated with geometric Vehicular traffic protections are routingurations. Traffic flows are routined for the first control configurations. Traffic flows are routined during field or traffic control improvements at or traffic control configurations. Traffic flows are routinely observed and monitored during field specific congested intersections or at excursions within the City. No need yet identified. Exercisions within the City. No need yet identified.	See Project TID table.	Fresno County has completed installation of hard-wire and fiber-optic signal interconnection infrastructure on all major signalized corridors under County jurisdiction in the Fresno-Clovis ing metro area. System operation continues to be dependent on implementation by the City of Fresno following completion of funded FCMA backbone interconnection system, and traffic operations center.	See Project TID table. Ongoing measure.
Implementation Status	(as of 1/07) All new collector streets are striped for bicycle lanes.	As part of its general plan update, the chy is evaluating the levet of service for all arterials, collectors.	Vehicular traffic within the City of Selma does not experience delays associated with geom or traffic control configurations. Traffic flows are routinely observed and monitored during f excursions within the City. No need yet identified.	See Project TID table.	Installation of hard-wire and fiber-optic Fresno County has completed installation of hard-wire and fiber-optic signal interconnection infrastructure on all major signalized corridors under County jurisdiction in the Fresno-Clovis metro area. System operation is dependent on implementation by the City of Fresno following completion of funded FCMA backbone interconnection system, and traffic operations center.	This measure could include geomentic See Project TID table. Ongoing measure. or traffic control improvements at specific congested intersections or at other substandard locations.
Measure Description (not verbatim)	Fund high priority bicycle/pedestrian projects in countywide plans.	Continuously evaluate traffic conditions and plan, program, and implement projects to provide free flowing traffic.	This measure could include geometric or traffic control improvements at specific congested intersections or at other substandard locations.	Fund high priority bicycle/pedestrian projects in countywide plans.	Installation of hard-wire and fiber-optic signal intercomection.	This measure could include geometric or traffic control improvements at specific congested intersections or at other substandard locations.
Measure Title	San Joaquin Bkcycle/Pedestrian Program	San Joaquin Traffic Flow Improvements	Site-Specific Transportation Control Measures	Bicycle/Pedestrian Program	Fresno County Coordinate Traffic Signal Systems	Fresno County Site-Specific Transportation Control Measures
Agency	San Joaquin	San Joaquin	Selma	Selma	Fresno Count,	Fresno County
RACM Commitment	FR9.3	FR-TCM1	FR5.4	FR9.3	FR5.2	FR5.4

2009 Conformity Updete	(as of 10/08) See Project TID table. Ongoing measure.	FCRTA continues to maintain a Subscription Service program for each of its operations. Patrons for such Subscription Service represents less that five percent (5%) of our total ridership at this time. The FCRTA remains committed to pursuing this commitment.	Continue to implement improvements. The FCRTA continues to assess the needs for additional bus stop improvements. The Agency as warranted. As warranted. As warranted. As warranted. As budgeted its Capital Reserve funds to install Bus Stop Shetters as warranted or requested has budgeted its Capital Reserve funds to install Bus Stop Shetters as warranted or requested As warranted. As warranted. As warranted. As warranted. As warranted. As warranted or installed as a further throughout its operating areas. Additional improvements will continue to installed as a further Convenience to our patrons. The FCRTA remains committeed to pursuing this commitment.
<u>Implementation Status</u>	(as of 1/07) See Project TID table. Ongoing measure.	In April 2000, the FCRTA entered into a contract with the Fresno County' Human Services Systemac (ETA) in implement a Countywide Welfare to Work Transportation Program. As pard for implementation, we implemented a "Subscription Service" program to transport their eligible clients needing irransportation services to employment, training, education, and child care services. As per federal regulations, no more than fifty percent (50%) of each vehicles seating capacity were set aside for Subscription Service purposes. The initial program was implemented aggressively for two and a half (2-1/2) years. Actual Subscription Service ridership never reached expectations. Analysis indicated the program resulted in very tow ridership. After State and Federal Budget cuts to the primary Fresno County's Welfare to Work Program, the aservice contract was terminated. However, the FCRTA continues to maintain a Subscription Service program for each of its operations. Patrons for such Subscription Service represents less that five percent (5%) of our total ridership at this time. The FCRTA remains or	The FCRTA continues to assess the needs for additional bus stop improvements. The Agency has budgeted its Capital Reserve funds to install Bus Stop Shelters as warranted or requested throughout its operating areas. Additional improvements will continue to installed as a further convenience to our patrons. The FCRTA remains committed to pursuing this commitment.
Measure Description (not verbatim)	Require construction of paved shoulders to meet at least minimum class II bike lane standards on state or federally funded reconstruction or widening of federal major collectors or greater.	Offer subscription services pursuant to Federal guidelines, in that at no time may a vehicle's capacity be subscribed for more than fifty percent (50%) of its capacity	Continue to implement improvements as warranted.
Measure Title	Fresno County Require inclusion of Paved Shoulders Require construction of paved Adequate for Bicycle Use on State or shoulders to meet at least mining Federally Funded Reconstruction or class II bike lane standards on Widening of Federal Major Collectors or federally funded reconstruct or Greater or Greater	Subscription Services	Transit Stop Improvements
Agency	Fresno County	С СВТА	FCRTA
RACM Commitment	FR10.7A	F18.6	FR19.5

APPENDIX F

PUBLIC MEETING PROCESS DOCUMENTATION

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON THE DRAFT AMENDMENT #3 TO THE 2009 INTERIM FEDERAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM, 2007 RTP AMENDMENT #2 AND

CORRESPONDING DRAFT CONFORMITY ANALYSIS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of Fresno County Governments (Fresno COG) will hold a public hearing on December 18, 2008 at 5:30 p.m. at 2035 Tulare Street, Suite 201, Fresno, CA, 93721 regarding the Draft Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim Federal Transportation Improvement Program (Interim FTIP), 2007 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Amendment #2 and corresponding Draft Conformity Analysis. The purpose of the hearing is to receive public comments.

- The 2009 Interim FTIP is a listing of capital improvement and operational expenditures utilizing federal and state monies for transportation projects in Fresno County during the next four years that are eligible to proceed without a conformity determination.
- The Draft Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP contains project phases and/or projects that were not included in the 2009 Interim FTIP.
- The RTP is a long-term strategy to meet Fresno County transportation needs out to the year 2030. The document is also referred to as the 2007 RTP.
- All proposed changes are consistent with the approved 2007 RTP Environmental Impact Report.
- The Draft Conformity Analysis contains the documentation to support a finding that the 2009 Interim FTIP and 2007 RTP as amended meets the air quality conformity requirements for carbon monoxide, ozone and particulate matter.

Individuals with disabilities may call Fresno COG (with 3-working-day advance notice) to request auxiliary aids necessary to participate in the public hearing. Translation services are available (with 3-working-day advance notice) to participants speaking any language with available professional translation services.

A concurrent 30-day public review and comment period will commence on November 19, 2008 and conclude December 18, 2008 at 5:30 p.m. The draft documents are available for review at the Fresno COG office, located at 2035 Tulare Street, Suite 201, Fresno, CA 93721 and on our website at www.fresnocog.org.

Public comments are welcomed at the hearing, or may be submitted in writing by 5:30 p.m. on December 18, 2008 to Renee DeVere-Oki at the address below.

After considering the comments, the documents will be considered for adoption, by resolution, by the Fresno COG Policy Board at a regularly scheduled meeting to be held on January 29, 2009. The documents will then be submitted to state and federal agencies for approval.

Contact Person:

Renee DeVere-Oki, Planner III 2035 Tulare Street, Suite 201

559-233-4148

rdevere@fresnocog.org

BEFORE THE COUNCIL OF FRESNO COUNTY GOVERNMENTS RESOLUTION NO. 2009-01

In the Matter of:

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP, RTP Amendment #2 and Corresponding Conformity Analysis

WHEREAS, the Council of Fresno County Governments is a Regional Transportation Planning Agency and a Metropolitan Planning Organization, pursuant to State and Federal designation; and

WHEREAS, federal planning regulations require Metropolitan Planning Organizations to prepare and adopt a long range Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) for their region; and

WHEREAS, federal planning regulations require that Metropolitan Planning Organizations prepare and adopt a Federal Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP) for their region; and

WHEREAS, Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim Federal Transportation Improvement Program (Interim FTIP) has been prepared to comply with Federal and State requirements for local projects and through a cooperative process between the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), the Federal Transit Administration (FTA), the State Department of Transportation (Caltrans), principal elected officials of general purpose local governments and their staffs, and public owner operators of mass transportation services acting through the Council of Fresno County Governments forum and general public involvement; and

WHEREAS, Amendment #3 to the Interim FTIP program listing is consistent with: 1) the 2007 Regional Transportation Plan, Amendment #2; 2) the 2008 State Transportation Improvement Program; and 3) the Corresponding Conformity Analysis; and

WHEREAS, Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP contains the MPO's certification of the transportation planning process assuring that all federal requirements have been fulfilled; and

WHEREAS, Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP meets all applicable transportation planning requirements per 23 CFR Part 450.

WHEREAS, projects submitted in Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP must be financially constrained and the financial plan affirms that funding is available; and

WHEREAS, Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and 2007 RTP Amendment #2 includes a new Conformity Analysis; and

WHEREAS, Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP does not interfere with the timely implementation of the Transportation Control Measures; and

WHEREAS, Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and 2007 RTP Amendment #2 conforms to the applicable SIPs (effective February 6, 2009; the effective date of the adequacy finding of motor vehicle emissions budgets submitted in the San Joaquin Valley 2007 Ozone Plan); and

WHEREAS, in accordance with EPA Companion Guidance for the Conformity Rule for multi-jurisdictional areas, Council of Fresno County Governments has developed their portion of the PM2.5 regional emissions analysis separately and provided the entire PM2.5 nonattainment area conformity demonstration; and

WHEREAS, the PM2.5 nonattainment area conformity demonstration is contingent upon adoption by all MPOs in the PM2.5 nonattainment area; and

WHEREAS, the Council of Fresno County Governments has also developed a regional emissions analysis for Carbon Monoxide (CO), Ozone, and PM-10 for Fresno County; and

WHEREAS, the documents have been widely circulated and reviewed by Council of Fresno County Governments advisory committees representing the technical and management staffs of the member agencies; representatives of other governmental agencies, including State and Federal; representatives of special interest groups; representatives of the private business sector; and residents of Fresno County consistent with public participation process adopted by Council of Fresno County Governments; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was conducted on December 18, 2008 to hear and consider comments on Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and 2007 RTP Amendment #2 and Corresponding Conformity Analysis; and the remainder of the MPOs in the PM2.5 nonattainment area have conducted public hearings as well; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Council of Fresno County Governments adopts Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP and RTP Amendment #2 and Corresponding Conformity Analysis (effective February 6, 2009; the effective date of the adequacy finding of motor vehicle emissions budgets submitted in the San Joaquin Valley 2007 Ozone Plan).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Council of Fresno County Governments finds that the 2007 Regional Transportation Plan Amendment #2 and Amendment #3 to the 2009 Interim FTIP are in conformity with the requirements of the Federal Clean Air Act Amendments and applicable State Implementation Plan for air quality (effective February 6, 2009; the effective date of the adequacy finding of motor vehicle emissions budgets submitted in the San Joaquin Valley 2007 Ozone Plan).

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was passed and adopted by Council of Fresno County Governments this 29th day of January, 2009 and is effective February 6, 2009; the effective date of the adequacy finding of motor vehicle emissions budgets submitted in the San Joaquin Valley 2007 Ozone Plan.

Clovis, Coalinga, Firebaugh, Fowler, Fresno, Kerman, Mendota, Orange Cove, Parlier, Reedley, Sanger, San

AYES:

Joaquin, Selma and Fresno County

NOES:

None

ABSTAIN:

Huron, Kingsburg ABSENT:

Signed:

Trinidad M. Rodriguez, C

ATTEST:

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution of the Council of Fresno County Governments duly adopted at a regular meeting thereof held on the 29th day of January, 2009.

Signed:

Executive Director

The Fresho Bee Central California's Leading Newspaper

Publication Date: This Bee-Sheet is provided as conclusive

Client Name: 84536 B&W Insertion Number: Ad Number: Color Type: Size:

COUNCIL OF FRESNO COUNTY GOV-

F/F009/FULL

not create derivative works, or in any way exploit or repurpose any content.

You may

page indicated.

Fresno Bee on the date and

Section/Page/Zone: Description: Advertiser:

SUMMARY NOTICE OF CLASS ACTION PENDENCY AND PROPOSED SETTLEMENT

All persons whose non-Verizon Wireless Phone Number (defined as a telephone number not associated with a Verizon Wireless as a telephone number not associated with a Verizon Wireless customer agreement) was requested or recorded in connection with a credit card purchase of merchandise between June 16, 2007 and November 14, 2008 at any store or klosk cowned by Celico Partnership or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates and operated under the name Verizon Wireless in the State of California, including but not limited to, all klosks located within Circuit City retail stores (hereinafter the "Settlement Class").

A lawsuit has been filed against Celico Partnership doing business as Verizon Wireless ("Defendant") on behalf of a class of people including the Settlement Class described above in the San Diego Superior Court, entitled Vear v. Celico Partnership, Case No. 37-2008-00058352-CL-8T-CTL. The Plaintiff alleged Defendant violated California law by requesting and recording the non-Verizon Wireless Phone Number from customers who paid for merchandise with a credit card at Verizon Wireless stores in California. Defendant denies all wrongdoing and any liability whatsoever.

As part of the settlement, Defendant agrees to provide members of the Settlement Class who have not chosen to opt out of the settlement with a Vertzon Wireless Voucher for a five dollar (S.S.O.) discount off wireless accessories, excluding handsets, mobile devices, and services. YOU MUST COMPLETE A CLAIM FORM TO RECEIVE THE VOUCHER. If the Claims Administrator determines from the information in the claim form that you are a member of the Settlement Class, you will be sent a \$5.00 Voucher only after the final Settlement Date. Defendant also agrees that class counsel may request an award of attorneys' fees and costs of up to \$90,000. Payment of attorneys' fees will not affect the benefits provided to the Settlement Class.

This Summary Notice is to advise you that you will automatically become a member of the Settlement Class and be bound by the settlement, unless you elect to be excluded ("opt-out") by notifying the Claims Administrator. You may also object to the settlement. On February 6, 2009 at 10:30 am, a hearing will be held on the fairness of the proposed settlement in Department C-67 of the San Diego Superior Court, located at 330 W. Broadway, San Diego, California.

THIS IS ONLY A SUMMARY NOTICE. A more complete description of this class action and proposed settlement is contained in a detailed Notice of Settlement of Class Action. You may obtain a complete Notice of Settlement of Class Action and Claim Form by going to www.vearsettlement.com or by sending a written request to: Vear Class Action Claims Administrator, P.O. Box 9435, Minneapolis, MN 55440-9435.

IF YOU WISH TO SUBMIT A VALID CLAIM FORM, WISH TO BE EXCLUDED FROM THE CLASS ACTION, OR WISH TO OBJECT TO THE SETTLEMENT, YOU MUST COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS AND DEADLINES SET FORTH IN THE COMPLETE NOTICE OF SETTLEMENT OF CLASS ACTION.

PUBLIC NOTICE NOTICE OF THE INTENTION TO SELL SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY CLASSIN HORSE

GOT RESULTS?

APPENDIX G

RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS

RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS

All 8 MPOs in the San Joaquin Valley nonattainment area had a 30-day public review period and conducted a public hearing on their own Draft Amendment to the 2009 Interim TIP, 2007 RTP Amendment (if applicable) and corresponding Conformity Analyses. Revisions to this section may be added after a response is prepared for all 8 MPOs.

It is important to note that no other verbal or written comments were received from the public or inter-agency consultation partners, including: the California Department of Transportation, California Air Resources Board, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, and Federal Transit Administration.